%j PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE

"A“gg'iﬁ'gf’“ DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA e FEBRUARY 27, 2024

Regular Meeting Palm Beach Gardens Campus 4:00 PM
BioScience Building, Room SC-127, 3160 PGA Boulevard, Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Palm Beach State College advances the economic and social growth of our community and global
workforce through innovative, high-quality learning experiences that transform student’s lives.

I. MEETING CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IILCOMMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

Faculty Comment: Dr. Emmanuel Alvarado, Professor IlI
lll. AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS

IV. APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES
Approve the January 16, 2024 Meeting Minutes

V. APPROVAL OF BOARD AGENDA

A. Abstentions by Board Members
B. Public Comments
VI. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. Academic Affairs / Academic Innovation and Strategy / Student Services

1. Approve the 2024-2025 Sabbatical Applications
Approve the 2024-2025 Sabbatical Applications
Staff Contact: Dr. Roger L. Yohe, Vice President, Academic Innovation and
Strategy

2. Approve the Addition to the Canvas Contract: Canvas Impact
Approve Increase to Contract with Instructure Utilizing Florida State University
Board of Trustees Contract Awarded Under Solicitation No. ITN 5774-4 in the
Amount of $127,441.74 through June 30, 2027
Staff Contact: Dr. Roger L. Yohe, Vice President of Academic Innovation and
Strategy

3. Approve the 2025-2026 Class Meeting Calendar
Staff Contacts: Dr. Tunjarnika Coleman-Ferrell, Vice President of Academic
Affairs and Ms. Susan Bierster, Interim Dean of Academic Affairs

4. Approve the CCC Computing Program Deletions - Fall 2024
Staff Contact: Mr. John Hadley, Dean of Business and Computer Science

Palm Beach State College Page 1



Agenda District Board of Trustees February 27, 2024

5. Approve the Crime Scene Technology CCC Program Deletions
Staff Contact: Dr. Kimberly Lea, Dean of Workforce and Development

B. Finance and Administration
C. Information Services
VIl. APPROVAL ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

VIIL.TRUSTEES' COMMITTEE REPORTS
IX. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

A. 2024 Legislative Update
Presenter: Ms. Abby Ross, Executive Director, Community Engagement and Special
Assistant to the President

B. TMRW Sports Update
Presenter: Mr. Mike McCarley, Founder & CEO, TMRW Sports
X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Academic Affairs / Academic Innovation and Strategy / Student Services
B. Finance and Administration
1. Financial Review and Analysis
Staff Contact: Mr. James Duffie, Vice President, Finance and Administration

2. Second Quarter FY2023-2024 Procurement Reports - October 1, 2023 through
December 31, 2023.
Staff Contact: Ms. Jennifer Alvarez, Director, Procurement

3. Planning and Construction Projects Status Report Dated February 1, 2024
Staff Contact: Mr. Kirk Stetson, Manager, Facilities, Planning and Construction

C. Information Services

1. Cybersecurity State of the College
Annual Cybersecurity Report
Presenters: Dr. Russell Kaufman, Chief Information Officer, and, Mr. Michail
Roytshteyn, Information Security

2. Quarterly IT Purchase Contracts Report
Presenter: Mr. Ken Libutti, Chief Information Officer

D. Human Resources
1. Quarterly Human Resources Executive Summary
Staff Contact: Mr. Michael Pustizzi, Chief Human Resources Officer

2. First Reading - Revision of DBOT Policy 5.44 Grounds for Termination of
Employment

Palm Beach State College Page 2



Agenda District Board of Trustees February 27, 2024

Staff Contact: Ms. Juanita Benjamin, Human Resources Director & Equity
Office

3. First Reading - Repeal of DBOT Policy 5.68 Dismissal
Staff Contact: Ms. Juanita Benjamin, Human Resources Director & Equity

Office
E. Legal

1. Quarterly Litigation Report
Staff Contract: Kevin Fernander, General Counsel

XI. ACTION ITEMS

A. Academic Affairs / Academic Innovation and Strategy / Student Services
B. Finance and Administration
1. Approve a Permanent Utility Easement for Seacoast Utility Authority (SUA)
Staff Contact: Mr. Edgar Cintrén, Facilities Director

2. Approve Second Reading - Amendment to Board Policy 6Hx-18-4.46
Responsibilities of Property Custodian
Staff Contact: Mr. James Duffie, Vice President of Finance and Administration

3. Approve Second Reading - REPEAL Amendment to Board Policy 6Hx-18-4.47

Lost or Stolen Property
Staff Contact: Mr. James Duffie, Vice President of Finance and Administration

4. Approve Contract Amendment in the Amount of $119,740 for ITB 2024-01TR
Drainage Improvements at the Palm Beach Gardens Campus
Presenters: Ms. Joan Rumsey, Assistant Director of Facilities, and Ms. Jennifer
Alvarez, Procurement Director

5. Approve Contract with Advanced Roofing, Inc. for District Wide Roof
Assessments, Boca Raton CA & CB Building Roof Replacements, and Lake
Worth District Warehouse Roof Replacement
Presenters: Ms. Joan Rumsey, Assistant Director, Facilities, and, Ms. Jennifer
Alvarez, Director, Procurement
Approve Contract, subject to General Counsel approval, with Advanced Roofing,
Inc. for District Wide Roof Assessments, Boca Raton CA & CB Building Roof
Replacements, and Lake Worth District Warehouse Roof Replacement Using the
Pinellas County Government Contract No. 190-0336-BAR for Roofing Services &
Supplies, Waterproofing & Related Products and Services in the Amount of
$1,280,007 through November 16, 2025, and authorize the President to
execute contract documents

Palm Beach State College Page 3



Agenda District Board of Trustees February 27, 2024

6. Approve Contract with Daikin Applied for PBG Chiller Replacements and
Related Services

Approve Contract, subject to General Counsel approval, with Daikin Applied for
PBG Chiller Replacements and Related Services Utilizing Omnia Partners
Contract No.R200401 in the Amount of $1,084,713 through September 30,
2024, and authorize the President to execute contract documents

Staff Contacts: Ms. Joan Rumsey, Assistant Director of Facilities, and Ms.
Jennifer Alvarez, Procurement Director

7. Approve Contract Awards for Engineering Services for Each Engineering

Discipline and Firm Recommended Over a Term of 3 Years, with the Option
to Renew for an Additional Two Years, and authorize the President to
execute contracts

Staff Contacts: Ms. Jennifer Alvarez, Director, Procurement and Mr. Edgar
Cintron, Director, Facilities

8. Approve Contract with Trane U.S., Inc. Utilizing Omnia Partners Contract No.

3341, HVAC Products, Installation, and Related Products and Services in the
Amount of $392,814 through Project Completion, and authorize the
President to execute the contract

Approve Contract, subject to General Counsel approval, with Trane U.S., Inc.
Utilizing Omnia Partners Contract No. 3341, HVAC Products, Installation,
Labor Solutions, and Related Products and Services in the Amount of
$392,814 through Project Completion, and authorize the President to execute
the contract

Staff Contacts: Ms. Joan Rumsey, Assistant Director of Facilities, and Ms.
Jennifer Alvarez, Procurement Director

C. Information Services
1. Approve Managed Print Services - Contract Recommendation with Sharp

Electronics Corporation
Presenters: Dr. Russell Kaufman, Chief Information Officer, Ms. Jennifer
Alvarez, Procurement Director

Approval, subject to approval by General Counsel, to contract with Sharp
Electronic Solutions for Managed Print Services in the estimated annual
amount of $310,721 for a five-year term with one option to renew for an
additional five years; and authorize the President to execute the contract
documents.

Palm Beach State College Page 4



Agenda District Board of Trustees February 27, 2024

XIl. OTHER BUSINESS

Board Policy 6Hx-18-1.02 authorizes the President to approve routine business items
and administrative appointments that would have appeared on the March Board
meeting agenda. These items will be submitted for ratification at the April 16, 2024,
District Board of Trustees meeting.

Xlll. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. The College will be closed for Spring Break from March 4, 2024, through March 8,
2024.

B. The next regular District Board of Trustees meeting will be held on April 16, 2024,
on the Belle Glade campus beginning at 4:00 p.m.

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

*Palm Beach State College District Board of Trustees welcomes public comments during its regular monthly meetings. Any person or group
wishing to make public comments must complete a “Public Comment Card”. Procedures for making public comments are as follows:

1. Complete comment card including your name, address, telephone number and agenda item number (if appropriate).

2. Submit the completed card to the executive administrative assistant to the board (seated on the right side of the dais). Anyone wishing to
speak must submit a completed card prior to the start of the meeting. Comment cards will not be accepted at any other time of the meeting.
3. When your name is called, approach the podium with the microphone, and state your name and address for the record.

4. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. This is the opportunity for persons wishing to make public comments regarding an agenda
item to speak.

Any person(s) not adhering to the Board’s guidelines or who make comments which could be perceived as slanderous or disruptive may be
barred from making future comments before the Board.

Palm Beach State College Page 5



% PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE

PALM BEACH STATE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
RELLERE MINUTES e JANUARY 16, 2024

Regular Meeting Lake Worth Campus - DBOT 4:00 PM
Multi-Media Board Room, CE-129, 4200 Congress Avenue, Lake Worth, FL 33461

Palm Beach State College advances the economic and social growth of our community and global
workforce through innovative, high-quality learning experiences that transform student’s lives.

Attendance

Present:
Chair Patrice Bishop, Vice Chair Omar Soto, Trustee Wendy Link, Trustee Melissa
Friedman-Levine, Trustee Daniel Gil-Sanchez

Absent:
Trustee Carolyn Williams

I.  MEETING CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The regular meeting of the District Board of Trustees of Palm Beach State College
was called to order at approximately 4:09 p.m. on Tuesday, January 16, 2024, by
Chair Bishop. Chair Bishop welcomed participants to the meeting. The Chair asked
Vice-Chair Soto to lead in the Pledge of Allegiance.

II. COMMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
A. Student Comment: Daniela Perez, Vice President, SGA Loxahatchee Groves
Ryan Steeghs, Vice President, SGA Boca Raton
Ariel Reda, Advisor, SGA Lake Worth

Chair Bishop introduced Daniela Perez, Ryan Steeghs, and Ariel Reda from the
Student Government Association (SGA). The students shared their experiences and
the preparation involved with attending the Advocacy Conference, "Rally in Tally."
They showed a brief video where the College and the SGA students were
acknowledged at the Florida Senate meeting. The students also gave a special
thank you to Abby Ross for her assistance with ensuring they were informed and
engaged with the right people while in Tallahassee.

Il.  AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS
NONE

IV. APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES
A. Approve the November 21, 2023 Minutes, 4:00 PM
Motion: Approve the November 21, 2023 Minutes, 4:00 PM

Motion moved by Trustee Friedman-Levine and motion seconded by Vice

Chair Soto.
Minutes generated by OnBoard. 1



Approved
V. APPROVAL OF BOARD AGENDA

A. Abstentions by Board Members
NONE

B. Public Comments
NONE

Motion: Approve the Board Agenda

Motion moved by Trustee Friedman-Levine and motion seconded by Vice
Chair Soto.
Approved

VI. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. Academic Affairs / Academic Innovation and Strategy / Student Services
Finance and Administration

B.
C. Information Services
D. Human Resources
1. Approve Revision to Appendix A of the CBA
Staff Contact: Mr. Michael Pustizzi, Chief Human Resources Officer

B Transmittal 6.D.1.docx

B Academic Rank v.4 markup.pdf

Chair Bishop called for a vote on the Consent Agenda as there were no trustee
questions or requests for further review of the Consent items.

Motion: Approve the Consent Agenda

Motion moved by Vice Chair Soto and motion seconded by Trustee Link.
Approved
Vil. APPROVALITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

NONE
VIlIl.  TRUSTEES' COMMITTEE REPORTS

Trustee Friedman-Levine provided details from the Foundation's Board Meeting
and shared information on the Bank of America event on January 31, 2024, which
honors the College as the recipient of their Neighborhood Builders Grant Award,
and the STEAM event taking place on April 16, 2024, at the Kravis Center. Trustee
Link provided information on the Construction and Contracting best practices
workshop being held at the Lake Worth Campus on February 8, 2024, by the Saul

Ewing law firm.
Minutes generated by OnBoard.



IX. PRESIDENT'S REPORT
A. Fall 2023 Enrollment Update

Dr. Peter Barbatis, Vice President, Student Services and Enrollment
Management provided an update on the Fall 2023 enrollment for the
College. The learning modality was also discussed with questions regarding
how we compare with other colleges and the student success rate difference
between in-person and online classes. President Parker asked Dr. Coleman-
Ferrell about the Hybrid classes and the percentage requirement between
in-person and online. Dr. Colemen-Ferrell stated the Hybrid classes require
50% in-person. Dr. Barbatis also provided the ethnicity percentages, primary
program of study numbers in comparison to last fall's enrollment, age
distribution, full-time vs part-time, and gender information. Trustee Link
questioned the Baccalaureate degree numbers being lower than in the past
and how we can address this issue. Dr. Coleman-Ferrell discussed the change
in leadership for the Baccalaureate program and the conversation taking
place on maximizing capacity and marketing ideas to address these
concerns. Dr. Barbatis shared the different enrollment campaigns to assist
with enrollment and provided preliminary Spring 2024 enrollment figures.
He also shared an overview of the Fall 2023 Commencement.

Bi 9.A. DBOT - Enroliment Presentation FALL 2023.pptx

B. Partnership with Related Together

Dr. Karline Prophete, Interim Dean, Student Development and Success, shared
details with the Board regarding the partnership with Mr. Stephen Ross and
Related Together. The College and the two West Palm Beach High Schools will
benefit from this gift. Dr. Prophete provided details on the goal of the program
and the importance of embedded advisors who will be at the schools to see
the students through the process from high school to the College. Trustee Link
questioned if the embedded advisors would be full-time staff, which Dr.
Prophete confirmed they are full-time. Chair Bishop asked Dr. Prophete how
she gets the students into the office to talk about the program and how many
students the advisors have seen. Dr. Prophete shared the different marketing
techniques and provided the average number of students seen by each
school.

9.B. DBOT - Stephen Ross Emerging Scholars Presentation Final01.11.2024.pptx

C. Communications and Public Affairs Update

Ms. Angela Harrington, Chief Communications and Public Affairs Officer
provided an overview of the different venues the College is utilizing to
expand brand awareness in the community. Ms. Harrington shared many of
the positive comments being posted about the College on social media.

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 3



B Communications and Public Affairs Update.pptx

D. Polo Engagement for 2024

Mr. David Rutherford, Vice President, Institutional Advancement and CEO,
The Foundation for Palm Beach State College, shared details and a brief
video on last year's Polo season. Mr. Rutherford provided details on the
purpose of the event and the good it does for the College. He also extended
an invite to the Trustees to join on a Sunday of their choosing and the
Foundation would dedicate that weekend to the Trustees and their guests
only. The 2023-2024 Season began December 31, 2023 and will run through
April 21, 2024.

President Parker reinforced the invite from Mr. Rutherford and expanded
on how special the event is and how important the engagement is for the
College. She then shared with Trustees her time in Tallahassee along with
Abby Ross for PBC Days and the flyer that was handed out showcasing the
projects the College was advocating for this year. President Parker also
provided an update on the Florida College System being added to the State's
healthcare insurance. She provided details on the meeting with the
executive director for the division of Emergency Management for the state
and his support of the Emergency Response Training Center. Lastly,
President Parker introduced some special guests in the audience: Dr. Russell
Kaufman, the new CIO, and several new members of the Emerging
Leadership Program: Caroline Sheikhnia, Lisa Walther, and Sumaya Abbas.

B January 2024 Polo Report.pptx

2024 Legislative Handout FCS PBSC Final

2024 AFC Legislative Flyers

X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Academic Affairs / Academic Innovation and Strategy / Student Services
B. Finance and Administration
1. Financial Review and Analysis

Mr. James Duffie, Vice President, Finance and Administration,
provided this information as part of the Board packet and shared a
brief overview. Trustees had no questions or comments.

B Financial.Review&AnalysisCoverSheet-MT.5717.docx

Budget.Analysis.December.31.2023.pdf

2. Planning and Construction Projects Status Report Dated December 1,
2023

Mr. Kirk Stetson, Manager, Facilities, Planning and Construction
provided this information as part of the Board packet. Mr. Stetson
Minutes generated by onsshared a brief update on the top four projects currently in progress,



Xl.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

at the College: Loxahatchee Groves Dental & Medical Technology
Building, Lake Worth Medical Simulation Lab Remodel, Downtown
Historic Building Remodel & Addition, and Panther Plaza. He also
provided an update on the new construction on 95 which will
continue to hinder the 6th Avenue entrance to the Lake Worth
campus.

B ConstructionStatusReportCoverSheet-MT.5881.docx

B Planning and Construction Projects Schedule dated December 1,

2023.pdf

C. Information Services
1. IT Project Contracts
Mr. Ken Libutti, Chief Information Officer
This item was pushed to the February Board Meeting due to Mr.
Libutti's absence.
B Transmittal IT Contracts Update.docx
B 10.C.1 1T Purchase Contracts DBOT.pptx
ACTION ITEMS
A. Academic Affairs / Academic Innovation and Strategy / Student Services
B. Finance and Administration

1.

Ratify Contract with Jurney and Associates, Inc. Using the Broward
County Public Schools Contract #RFP-FY23-239 Guardian School
Security Services in the Amount of $1,848,096 through December 31,
2025

Dr. Delsa R. Bush, Director, Campus Safety and Risk Management
updated the Board on the final selection of a contractor for the
armed security offer program. Dr. Bush provided a brief background
of the company, the implementation timeline for the other
campuses to have armed officers on site, and the financial impact of
the contract. Dr. Bush also invited Mr. Kent Jurney, lan Moffett, and
Matthew Moffett from Jurney and Associates to introduce
themselves to the Board.

B Transmittal - Jurney and Associates Contract 1.16.2024, MT#5892.doc

B JAlSecurity.Services.fully.executed.pdf
B Award Letter Jurney & Associates FY23-239 (2).pdf

B Jurney & Associates, Inc. Letter & Executed Agreement.pdf

B SafeCampusOfficerContract)urneyAndAssociates.ratify.pptx

B Fy23-239 Guardian School Security Service Solicitation.PDF

10



Xll.

Xill.

XIV.

Motion: Approve ratifying the contract with Jurney and Associates,
Inc. using the Broward County Public Schools Contract #RFP23-239
Guardian School Security Services in the Amount of $1,848,096
through December 31, 2025

Motion moved by Trustee Link and motion seconded by Trustee
Friedman-Levine.
Approved

OTHER BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. MLK Celebration

Palm Beach State College will host the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration
in the Duncan Theatre starting at 11:00 am on Thursday, January 18, 2024.
The event will feature keynote speaker Leonard Marshall, former NFL
defensive lineman. Mr. Marshall won two Super Bowls with the NY Giants.

. February DBOT Meeting

The next regular District Board of Trustees meeting is scheduled for Tuesday,
February 27, 2024, on the Boca Raton Campus in the Humanities and
Technology Building. The Boca Campus is located at 801 Palm Beach State
College Drive, Boca Raton, FL 33431.

. Construction and Contracting Program Best Practices Workshop

The College will hold a Construction and Contracting Program Best Practices
Workshop on Thursday, February 8, 2024, from 1:00-5:00 pm with Saul Ewing
on the Lake Worth Campus.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Chair Bishop asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:54 pm.

Motion moved by Trustee Link and motion seconded by Trustee Friedman-Levine.
Approved

ATTEST:

Patrice G. Bishop, Chairperson

Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

11



Summary of Sabbatical Proposals 2024-2025

_ 473 1  Full Year $9,686.52
_ 429 2 Full Year $14,427.82
_ 392 3 Full Year $10,598.45
_ 389 4  1semester $13,158.00
_ 380 5  Full Year $18,207.46
_ 3710 6 1semester $10,965.00

Anurag Katyal Full Year

For my sabbatical, | would like to:

promote PBSC’s efforts on Affordability,

focus on the “Engage” Pillar of Instructional Excellence,

collaborate with faculty at PBSC and other institutions around the country,
support the PBSC Panther Strong 2026 Strategic Plan, and

amplify the College’s efforts in infusing Al across the curriculum.

vk wn e

Sapna Gupta: Full year

| would like to develop a new GE course, CHM1020, to provide students with more variety in chemistry GE courses,
especially for the ones who are not interested in taking intense chemistry courses like general chemistry or introduction
to chemistry. This course content will be more current events driven that will generate and understanding what
chemists do. My goal is to update two of my general chemistry 1 and 2 textbooks/course packs and publish the second
and third editions. | will be reviewing my PowerPoint slides and all the ancillary materials that go in the books to make
sure the second editions look better than the first. As the modes of teaching evolve, we teachers also must evolve. |
teach using all the different modalities of teaching: online, live online and in person. | also teach all my classes using the
flipped method. With changes in technology, and after using my materials for more than five years, | would like to
record the new updated PowerPoint lectures. | want to build the lectures into Nearpod; update all my assighments and
link them to Gradescope to give better feedback to students.

Kalisha Waldon: Full year

The Panther Strong 2026 Strategic Plan focuses on student completion, the cultivation of dynamic collaborations, and
the creation of a culture that is committed to the success of every student. This sabbatical proposal aims to focus
primarily on the faculty experience and their role as vested partners in assisting the college in achieving its goals.

As an approach, the proposal is aiming to explore three key areas:

Professional Development (Student Success through the Lens of Data Literacy)- Panther Strong 2026 is data-focused.
While the new Dashboard provides ease of access to the data, faculty should be provided with support in interpreting
the data to better understand student needs and to make informed instructional decisions. It is also essential that this
training on the ethical considerations of data analysis and the use of student data.

Mentorship/Coaching (Instructional Quality)- Equipped with a better understanding of the data, faculty should then be
provided with opportunities to learn how to tailor their teaching methods, instructional materials, and supports to
improve student success outcomes in their courses. To accomplish this endeavor, a solid mentorship/coaching approach
should be developed in pedagogy and data utilization. It should foster a collaborative environment where faculty cz -

12



share insights, strategies, and challenges in implementing data-informed practices. By incorporating ongoing professional
development sessions, workshops, and peer-to-peer learning opportunities, educators can refine their teaching
methodologies, adapt materials, and provide targeted support that aligns with students' diverse needs and learning
styles. This approach should encourage continuous improvement, emphasizing the integration of evidence-based
practices both pedagogical and data-driven. The initiative can be developed in concert with the Center for Teaching and
Learning Excellence.

Sense of Belonging (Faculty Alternative Career Pathways)- As an academic institution, there is a need to establish viable
career pathways for faculty who desire alternative career trajectories that align with their professional interests (i.e.,
teaching, research, and specialized roles within academia, project management). Even though this essential aspect of the
suggested sabbatical might not seem to neatly integrate with the previously mentioned areas, there is a correlation. The
former areas will potentially create new roles (permanent and temporary) that can harness the unique talents and
experiences of faculty. The pathway can help with the creation of innovative, hands-on experiences and interdisciplinary
projects that are collaborative and leverage the resources and funds of knowledge of our surrounding community and
business partners.

Africa Fine: Fall Term

| plan to use my sabbatical leave to complete my sixth book, either a novel or creative nonfiction. In addition, | will
attend the Writing Sisters Summit in Mexico, and | would like to use this opportunity to plan a creative writing event
where students can showcase their work in a safe space. | will base this event on my experience with the writing
summit. Between 2001 and 2010, | wrote and published five novels, but | haven’t had the time for sustained writing in
13 years. I'd like to use the sabbatical to nurture my creative life outside the classroom. It’s important that we balance
teaching with outside pursuits to care for our whole selves. | have preliminary outlines for two specific book ideas and
plan to transform one into a finished manuscript. | plan to have query letters and a completed manuscript to send to
publishers by January 2025.

Gokarna Gharti-Chhetri: Full Year

For my sabbatical, | am writing a proposal to explore and apply Artificial Intelligence (Al) techniques in

the context of teaching and learning in biological sciences. As education continues to evolve, the

integration of Al technologies offers significant opportunities to enhance instructional methods, student engagement,
and overall learning outcomes. It will require an exploration and understanding of the

existing applications of Al in education, including adaptive learning platforms, intelligent tutoring

systems, and personalized learning experiences. For this, | will network and collaborate with Al experts across disciplines
to gain insights into the latest developments and best practices. | will incorporate the

best Al tools into a course.

Nick LaRocca — Fall Term

During my sabbatical leave, | will focus on “cultivating high-impact teaching practices and immersive educational
experiences that empower every student in their own academic and career success” by “implementing Al”
www.palmbeachstate.edu/strategic-plan/teaching-learning.aspx

In order to do this, | will gain understanding of the impact of Al on higher education and in particular on writing and
literary analysis and will subsequently alter the Canvas (online) components of my courses to accommodate this effect.

13



Agenda ltem: 6. A.1
Consent

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Approve the 2024-2025 Sabbatical Applications Staff Contact: Dr. Roger L.
Yohe, Vice President, Academic Innovation and Strategy

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: Recommendation to approve the Sabbatical Leave for
instructional faculty, counselors, and librarians. Eligible employees are in or beyond their
seventh continuous year of full-time employment at the College. An employee granted
sabbatical leave must return to Palm Beach State College for one contractual year of
service following such leave, or he/she will be required to repay the College any salary
paid while on leave. Applications may be for either one term, fall or spring, funded at
full salary, or two terms, funded at 75% salary.

The President and President’s cabinet approved the three attached applications from
the Vice President of Academic Affairs and the Vice President of Academic Innovation
and Strategy.

Financial Impact: $77,043.25

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Completion, Collaboration, Culture.

Duration of Contract: One term or One Academic year

RECOMMEND: Approval

Aftachments:

Sabbatical Summary 2024-2025 (002)

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

14



Agenda ltem: 6.A.2

Consent
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approve Increase to Contract with Instructure Utilizing Florida State

University Board of Trustees Contract Awarded Under Solicitation No. ITN
5774-4 in the Amount of $127,441.74 through June 30, 2027. Staff Contact:
Dr. Roger L. Yohe, Vice President of Academic Innovation and Strategy

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts:

Recommendation that the Palm Beach State College District Board of Trustees
authorize an addition to the current Canvas contract to include Canvas Impact.
Canvas Impact will be an interactive communication layer and self-help support for
instructors, staff, and students. It comprises five key components:

1. Context-specific self-nelp support is available 24/7.

2. Customizable and targeted inline messaging within Canvas for specific
users/groups.

3. Routing support requests to relevant PBSC teams.

4. Measuring tool adoption impact through campaigns, tracking usage, and
comparing adoption across courses.

5. Collecting user feedback.

Known initially as EesySoft before its acquisition by Instructure, PBSC utilized Impact
integrated with Backboard.

PBSC Online needs a centralized platform for online self-help support, resulting in
difficulty accessing resources and guidance related to Canvas and integrated third-
party tools. This decentralized approach leads to frustration, time wastage, and the risk
of inconsistent information. Additionally, there needs to be more data on the usage of
infegrated tools, hindering the assessment of ROI, potentially paying for underutilized
tools, and overlooking opportunities for improvement.

In summary, there needs to be a centralized self-help support system and usage data
for integrated tools to ensure user satisfaction, tool adoption, and cost-effective
educational technology management. Implementing a comprehensive support system
and using data can enhance the educational experience.

15



According to DBOT policy éHx-18-4.11, Section 4C, amendments and change orders
exceeding 20% of the Board-approved contract value or $65,000 require Board
approval. The contract's utilization aligns with 6A-14.0734(2)(c) Florida Administrative

Code, adhering to unit or contract prices established through competitive solicitations.

The District Board of Trustees is requested to approve the change order to the
Instructure Canvas contract for an additional spend of $127,441.74 over three years.

The current Canvas contract was approved on June 8™, 2020, under MT 2215. Six years
are remaining on the current Canvas contract.

The approval for the Instructure Canvas contract by the District Board of Trustees took

place on June 8th, 2020, under MT 2215. The contract spans nine years, from March 31,

2020, to June 30, 2030, and amounts to 3.4 million dollars. Florida State University Board
of Trustees (FSU) initially engaged with Instructure under a five-year agreement starting
March 30, 2016, with an option to renew for an additional five years, as per Solicitation
No. ITN 5774-4. On December 9, 2020, FSU extended the contract period from January
1, 2021, through December 31, 2026.

Board approval is subject to final review and determination of legal sufficiency by the
Office of General Counsel.

Financial Impact: Canvas Contract 3.4 million dollars. Impact will add 127,441.74 over
three years.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Completion, Collaboration, Culture.

Duration of Contract: Three years (July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2027)

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:

Palm Beach State College- Impact 3 Yr
MASTER SIGNED BY P. PARKER

FLITN MASTER

ITN 5774-4 Instructure Master Agreement
Instructure Canvas Amendment |
Instructure Canvas Amendment 2

Instructure Canvas Renewal 1

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
SUPeErvisor.

16



: I N S T R U B T U R E Services Order Form

Order #: Q-259284-1
Date: 2024-01-12
Offer Valid Through: 2024-02-29
6330 South 3000 East, Suite 700, Salt Lake City, UT 84121, United States
Order Form For Palm Beach State College
Address: 4200 Congress Avenue Order Information
City: Lake Worth Billing Frequency: Annual Upfront
State/Province: Florida Payment Terms: Net 30
Zip/Postal Code: 33461
Country: United States
Billing Contact Primary Contact
Name: Name: Eva M Cruz Pedras
Email: Email: cruzpee@palmbeachstate.edu
Phone: Phone: +1 561 868 3785
Billing Frequency Term:
Non-Recurring items will be invoiced upon signing. Recurring items will be invoiced 30 days prior to the annual start date.
Year 1
Description Start Date End Date Metric Qty Price Amount
Impact Cloud Subscription 2024-07-01 2025-06-30 FTE 20,286 USD 1.50 USD 30,429.00
Recurring Sub-Total USD 30,429.00
Impact Standard Implementation Per 1 USD 3,900.00 USD 3,900.00
Implementation
Non-Recurring Sub-Total USD 3,900.00
Year 1 Total USD 34,329.00
Year 2
Description Start Date End Date Metric Qty Price Amount
Impact Cloud Subscription 2025-07-01 2026-06-30 FTE 20,286 USD 2.26 USD 45,846.36

Recurring Sub-Total

USD 45,846.36

Year 2 Total

USD 45,846.36

Page 1 of 3

17




Year 3

Description

Start Date End Date Metric Qty Price

Amount

Impact Cloud Subscription

2026-07-01 2027-06-30 FTE 20,286 USD 2.33

USD 47,266.38

Recurring Sub-Total

USD 47,266.38

Year 3 Total USD 47,266.38
Grand Total: USD 127,441.74
Professional Services Description Expiration Qty
Impact Standard N/A 1
Implementation
Impact Instance Setup Setup of one Impact instance 12 Months 1
Impact Online Consulting Impact consultants will provide Customer's Impact users with online consultation on how to use 12 Months 1

Impact for a maximum of five (5) expert users per consultation. Consultations will be divided into the
following sessions: one(1) session of one(1) hour for use case definition one (1) session of two (2)
hours for use case development workshop and one (1) hour for use case review and go-live. The
consultant will spend up to six (6) hours developing a campaign and configuring the system to align
to identified use case. Customer will receive access to the online 'ImpactAcademy' where training
videos and instructions are available.

Metrics and Descriptions:

FTE: FTE Metric is measured by the unduplicated 12-month full-time equivalent students in accordance with the definition published by the Integrated
Postsecondary Education Data System.

The FTE fees set forth above are based on typical user usage patterns ("Typical Use") for access to the Service and do not account for excess usage
of the Service. To the extent the Users' usage of the SaaS Service, in the aggregate, exceeds the Typical Usage at any given time, Instructure reserves
the right, it its sole discretion, to increase the fees by an amount proportional to such excess usage. In the event Instructure increases the fees pursuant
to this paragraph, Instructure shall send an invoice to Customer for the applicable increase along with documentation evidencing the additional usage of
the Service giving rise to such fee increase. Any invoice sent pursuant to the foregoing shall be due and payable within 30 days' of receipt.

Product

Description

Impact Cloud Subscription

1 GB/subscription per FTE of storage is included in the annual subscription fee. Additional storage can be purchased for $3,000 per 1

TB per year.

Page 2 of 3

18




Duration: The Services provided under this Order Form shall begin on the first year Start Date set forth above and continue through the last year End
Date set forth above, provided, however, that Instructure may provide certain implementation related Services prior to the first year Start Date at its sole
discretion.

Miscellaneous: Instructure’s support terms are available as follows:
Canvas & Catalog: https://www.instructure.com/canvas/support-terms
Portfolium: https://portfolium.com/support-terms

MasteryConnect: https://www.masteryconnect.com/support/

As part of our commitment to provide the most innovative and trusted products in the industry, at times we must increase our renewal rates to cover
additional expenses associated with advancing our products. If you have concerns with any increases, please reach out to your account representative.
Terms and Conditions

This Order Form, together with the Master Agreement (ITN-5774-4) between Instructure and the FSU dated March 30, 2016 ("Master Agreement") and
any amendments and attachments (including the Participation Agreement between Instructure and FIU dated November 9, 2017) thereof, which are all
incorporated herein by reference, for the entire agreement between the parties in respect of the products and services set forth in this order form.

The parties agreement with regards to Instructure's processing of personal data or personally identifiable information can be found at: https://
www.instructure.com/policies/data-processing

Any requests to change service deliverables as defined on the order form may incur a fee of ten percent (10%) of the remaining fees for the service.

PURCHASE ORDER INFORMATION TAX INFORMATION
Is a Purchase Order required for the purchase or payment of the products Check here if your company is exempt from US state sales
on this order form? tax :

Please email all US state sales tax exemption certifications to

Please Enter (Yes or No): ar@instructure.com

If yes, please enter PO
Number:

Customer purchasing documentation, such as Purchase Orders, shall only be used as proof of acceptance of the Order Form referenced therein, and
the associated Master Terms and Conditions. Any terms and conditions included in any such Customer purchasing documentation are hereby expressly
disclaimed by Instructure, shall be void and of no effect, and shall in all cases be superseded by the applicable Master Terms and Conditions.

By executing this Order Form, each party agrees to be legally bound by this Order Form.

Palm Beach State College Instructure, Inc.
Signature: Signature:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Page 3 of 3

19



Agenda Item: 6.A.3
Consent

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: 02/27/2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Class Meeting 2025-20256

Staff Contact: Dr. Coleman-Ferrell, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Susan Bierster, Interim Dean of Academic Affairs

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: Annually, Palm Beach State College presents its
academic calendar for the following academic year for review by the District Board
of Trustees for approval and submission to the Florida Department of Education.

Financial Impact: N/A

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Expand - Evaluate and Align

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: Class Meeting 2025-2026.PDF

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

96



WV ZTTT ¥202/61/T

‘(~) ®P|11 B YyuM padjiew aJe eyl sAep paso|d pue s

1308 SuIpn|oxa

‘Aepli4-Aepuo|n aJe sheq Sunaan sse|d

Jepua|e) Sunesn sse|d

16
*Aep 43501 3931100 40 Aep 3undaA sse|) ON ~
SUOISSaS }93/W\-§'L PuZ pue ‘-gT ‘~-ST 404 [LT/ZT] uo pue uoissas 333 \-S'Z IST 40§ [£T/0T] uo wdpo:9 Aq auijuo anp aie sapesn :ang sepes
[szoz ‘ST 2°a] JUBWAUSWWO) 3LIYIMI) g da48aq
[§20z ‘9T 22@ - 0Z 0] (@ ssaadx3) wual a9 M-5°L puz [sz0z ‘ST 0] s1aisn|/Aeq Juawdojanaq diwapesy
[S20z ‘9T 23@ - GT 3d3S] (M99 2T) waaL N39M-ZT [szoz ‘6T 22a - 91 2aq] wua] ||ed jo pud sAeq Suiuueld/Suipess Aynaey
[Sz0z ‘L1320 - 92 8nv] (v ss21dx3) wia) y99M-5°L IST [szoz ¢z 8ny] s8unaa 491sn|3/uonedoauo) Aynaey
*‘Suneaw ssep 1se| 3yl uo uaAI3 ale swex3 |euly [sz0z ‘9T 23 - 9z 8ny] (waay |In4) waal )99M-ST [szoz ‘Sz 8nv - 0z 8ny] sAeq Suiuuejd/3unasin/uiniay Aynoey
T ST ST ST 9T 14 € S3UlBNSSED # D SL
Buipesn
sx1UudwWdojaAa(Q |eUOISSRJ0Id sxIUdwWdojaAa(Q |euoISSaj0ud wdg Aq ang Ajnoe4 AjuQ swex3 dnayeyd 918011149 73 99433Q
8 Suluue|d Aynoe4. 61 g Suluue|d Aynoe4. 8T sopeto . ,3uipeso Ajnoed. i W) )99M-S'L PUZ pu@ 91 4%-JUBWIOUBWIWOY ., st L
W3] %33M-CT pud
W3 %33M-ST pud
€T 4 T (0] 6 8 L
9 S 14 € 4 T - Ja
- - - - - - Almc_>_mx:.: a3so1 ~ 0€
Q3130NVD 3Je Jaje|
(BuiniBxy1) @ISO ~ 6T (BuiniBxy1) @3somd ~ 8T (BuiniBxy1) @ISO ~ LT 10 Wd § Suress sasse) 9z ST 144 €T
[44 TC (014 6T 8T LT 9T
ST 14" €T [45 (Ae@ s3aA) @3SO1D ~ TT (0] 6
8 L 9 S 14 € 4
1 -- -- -- -- -- -- AON
- T€ (013 6C 8¢ /x4 9T
St 144 €T [44 TC su13ag WIS L YM-S'L PUzZ 0T 6T
*oNQ sepesg W9 )99M-G°L 15T JO sJ21sn|D
Al . *k
8l U0 swex3 dnaxeil LT Suneaw ssepd iseq St AeQ naQ dlwapedy .. st 7T €l a
spu3 v ssaudx3
TT ot 6 8 L 9 S
14 € 4 T - - == Y0
- - - - o€ 6C 8¢
LT 9T 14 144 €C [44 T¢
(014 6T 8T LT 91 su1gag WL 399M-ZT ST T
€1 (4 TT ot 6 8 L
9 S v € 4 (Ae@ 1oget) a3s0D ~ T = das
- - - - - - (Aeq Joqe1) a3sO10 ~ TE
suiSag wua] )99MM-GL IST «+S81A / Buluue|q
A
(Aeq 4oqe1) @3501D ~ OF 6C 8C LT suiBog wiay yeam-st ¢ winay Aynoey .. 5 144
SUNB3IN SSE1 O «xSB1Al / UOIIBIOAUOD «xS81N / SBuiuue|d «xS81A/Buluueld e do e do w:<
1193\ SSB|D ON ~ €T winjey Aynoes - (44 uinyey Aynoes TC uInjey Aynoed.. 0C aag eyl ydag. 6T aag eyl 3dag. 8T
1vs 144 NHL aim inL NOW NNS 14114
wd 00:8 - wd 00:S ONINIAI wd og:€ - wd O€:ZT :NOONYILY we Q00:TT - We 00:8 ‘ONINYON *SINILL LYV1S SSV1D
9uUOoN :uondadx3 Suipuad :91e15 Aq panouddy
Suipuad :109a Aq panoaddy
9¢0¢ - Sc¢o¢ SONILIIN SSV1D 11v4




*(~) P13 B yuMm padJew ale 1eyl shep paso|d pue sail
‘Aepu4-Aepuoly ase sheq Sunaaip ssed

WV 2Z:TT ¥20Z/6T/T Jepuaje) Sunaa ssepd

86

*Aep 35010 3931100 40 Aep Sunasin ssep) oN ~
SUOISS3S )}OIM-G°L PUZ PUe -ZT -ST 404 [TT/S] UO pue uoIssas }dWM-5°£ IST 40} [S/€] uo wdpp:9 Aq auijuo anp aJe sapel :anQ sapeto ,

[9z0z ‘9 AeN] JUBWAdUBWIWO) eIYIMI) B daidaq

*Sunaaw ssepd 3se| 3y uo ud,

9Je swex3 |eulq

[9z0z ‘£ Aen - 9T youen]

(g ssaadx3) was g yaaMm-5°L puz

[9z0z ‘£ Aen - 7 g24]

(wiaL Y29m ZT) WiBL Y9 M-ZT

[9z0z ‘S ten - 2T uer]

(v ssaadx3) wia) }odM-S'L IST

[9zoz ‘£ Aew - 2T uer]

(waay [Ind) wia) HdIM-ST

[9z0z ‘sz 4B IN]
[9z0z ‘2T - 8 AeIN]
[9202 ‘6 - 9 uer]
[9207 ‘9 uer]

si3isn|)/Aeq uswdojanaq d1wapery

wJa] Sunds jo pua Suiuueld /S

eio Aynoey

Suiuue|d/s8unasn Aynoeq

uaniay Aynaey

€T T ST ST 9T ST € SSUndBNSSeD # D SL
Aeq Suluueld
- - = - Aeq 3 A . -
*+/8Q SUlUUEId AIned~ el Aynoe4 ,wdg Aq ang sapeto., I ot
Aeq Suipesy
Aynoe4 AjuQ swex3 dnayeyg 21e211313) 13 934890
~ Ae@ 8 A ~
@350~ 6 A€ 3Uipes Anoed. 8 W3] 93MW-S°£ PUZ pUd L +%:UAWIDUBWIWOY 9 s v &
WIS] X39M-ZT pugd
WI3L %99M-ST pugd
[4 T - - - - - Apiai
- - 0€ 6C 8¢ LT 9T
S¢ 144 €C [44 TC (014 6T
8T LT 9T ST 14 €T @It
T 0T 6 8 L 9 (AepijoH 8unds) @3S0 ~ §
(AepijoH Buuds) @ISO~ ¥ (AepijoH 8unids) @3SO1D ~ € 4 T = = = ady
- - - - T€ 0€ 6C
*xS4915ND
8¢ LT 9C Aeq ASQ IWSPEIY . S¢ 144 €C [44
TC (014 6T 8T LT su18ag wWiaL YM-S'L puz 9T (sea.g Buuds) @3S0 ~ ST
(yea.g Bulds) 43sO10 ~ ¥T (yeaig Bulds) 43s010 ~ €T (yeag Bunds) 43s010 ~ T (¥ea.g Buuds) a3sO1D ~ TT (¥ea.g Buuds) a3sO1D ~ OT (¥ea.g Sunds) 43ISO ~ 6 8
«2NQ sopelg . de\
WL YIIM-G'L IST JO
L 9 Auo swex3 dnaxey § Sueaw ssep 1se7 14 € @ T
spuj y ssaudx3
8¢ LT 9C S¢ 144 €C [44
TC (4 6T 8T LT 91 ST
14 €T a T ot 6 8
L 9 S 14 € suigag Wia] ¥29M-ZT T T qa4
TE 0€ 6C 8¢ LT 9T S¢
144 €C (44 TC (014 (Ae@ ¥1N1) 35010~ 6T (Ae@ ¥1N) @35010~ 8T
suiSag wua) ¥99M-S'L IST
(Re@»1IN) 435010 ~ LT 9T ST vI €T suiSag wial yoom-sT °F 1T
«xS81A/8uluueld «xS81A/8uluueld «xS81N/Buluuelq «xS81N/Buluuelq uer
BUR3IN sseid ON ~ 0T uiniay Aynoeq 6 uiniay Aynoeq 8 uinyay Aynoe4 L uinyay Aynoe4 o 9 S -
1vs 144 NHL aim inL NOW NNS 9¢20¢

wd 00:8 - wd 00:S :ONINIAI wd og:€ - wd O€:ZT :NOONYILAY we QO:TT - We 00:8 :ONINYOW

Y99\ Suluue|d Aynoe4 :uondaox3

ONIUdS

‘SINILL 1HVLS SSV1D
Suipuad :91e15 Aq panouddy

Buipuad :109Q Aq panoiddy

9¢0C - Sdo¢ SONILIIN SSVTD



WV ZTTT ¥202/61/T

‘(~) ®P|11 B YyuM padjiew aJe eyl sAep paso|d pue s

1308 SuIpn|oxa

‘Aepli4-Aepuo|n aJe sheq Sunaan sse|d

Jepua|e) Sunesn sse|d

66
Aeqg Aing Ayndey,
wJal ||n4 pue g ‘g Jawwns 4oy [0T/8] Uo pue y Jawwns 4o} [6z/9] uo wdpQ:9 Ag auljuo anp aJe sapelo :anQ sapeun ,
*Aep @35012 393110 40 Aep SunaaA sse|) ON ~
[9202 ‘0T 8nv - 8T AeN] (waay [|n4) (syoam 2T) wua J Jwwng
[9z0 ‘0T 8nv - 0€ aunf] (g ssaudx3) (s28m 9 pug) w3 g Jswwng
‘Suneaw ssepd 1se| 3yl uo uaAI3 ale swex3 |euly [920Z ‘67 aunr - 8T AeA] (V ssa.dx3) (s399m 9 3sT) w3 v Jowwng
ot ot [4" [4" [4" [4" & sSunddnssepDH# 6S
+9NQ Sapeu .
= = - - - swex3 dnajeln - 0T 6
wJa] ||n4 g g Jowwns puj
wJia] ||n4 g g Jswwng
8 ONILIIIN SSVID ON~ L ssep 40 Aep 1se7 9 S 14 € 4
1 - - - - - - sSny
- T€ 0€ 6C 8¢ Le 9¢
S¢ 144 €C (44 i@ 0¢ 6T
8T LT 91 ST 1 €T (4%
1577 ot 6 8 L 9 S
(Aeq 22uapuadapul) 43S0 ~ € z T - - - Inf
ang sapeJo .
(se9m g pug) .
- - = - suiSog g Jawwng 0€ swex3 dnayel\ - ¢ 8¢
V Jawwns pu3 .
V Jawwng
Lz 9T ssep 40 Aep 1se7 14 144 €C [44 T¢
(014 (yaus=aaunr) @3S0~ 6T 8T LT 91 ST i
€T (4% T ot 6 8 L
9 S 14 € 4 T == unfr
- - - - - - T€
o€ 6¢ 8T LT 9¢ (Aeq |eiowaN) 35010 ~ ST (Aeq |erowaN) @3S0 ~ 7T
(s%99m 2T) Aey
(e etiowal) suiSag ||n4 JSwwng
qQ el IN) @3S0 ~ €T [44 114 0c 6T (s%99Mm 935T) EL
sui8ag vy Jawwng
1vs 144 NHL aim inL NOW NNS 9¢0¢
wd 00:8 - wd 00:S :ONINIAT wd og:€ - wd 0€:ZT :NOONYILIV we 0:TT - We 00:8 :ONINYOWN ‘SINIL LYVLS SSV1D
y@am Sujuueld :uondaocx3 Suipuad :21e35 Aq panosddy
Sulpuad :109a Aq panouddy
9¢0¢ - Sc¢o¢ SONILIIN SSVTD HINIANS




Agenda ltem: 6.A.4
Consent

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024

To: Members of the District Board of Trustees

From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Deletion of 3 College Credit Certificate Computer Programs:

Information Technology Technician (6143), Network Infrastructure (6542)

and Advanced Network Infrastructure (6135).

Effective Fall 2024

Staff Contact: John Hadley, Dean of Business and Computer Science
Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The decision to close the College Credit Certificate
(CCC) Computer Programs in Information Technology Technician, Network
Infrastructure, and Advanced Network Infrastructure is due to evolving technology,
changing industry partner needs, and declining student demand for these
programs. The College's remaining computer programs are confinuously reviewed
and revised in response to rapidly evolving tfechnology and industry needs and
removal of these programs does not have any personnel or resource impact. All
personnel and resources will continue supporting the college’s remaining
computing programs and new Cybersecurity and Artificial Intelligence programs
slated to begin in Fall 2024.

Financial Impact: None

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Collaboration. The deletion of these CCC program
options from the College’s inventory will serve our community's economic growth by
ensuring credentialed graduates are prepared for the workforce by having up-to-
date knowledge and technical skills.

Duration of Contract: Not applicable

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: Consent Agenda Item - Curriculum Program Terminations: Information
Technology Technician (6143), Network Infrastructure (6542) and Advanced

100



Agenda ltem: 6.A.4
Consent

Network Infrastructure (6135).

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

101



Date of Submission: 1/18/2024

¢ District Board of Trustees
s Date of DBOT Decision: 2/27/2024
PALM BEACH STATE Consent Agenda Items. - (?urrlculum .
i Program Termination Approved: Select

Curriculum Proposal: This form is to be used when submitting a DBOT consent agenda item. Please address alll

the following:

Rev. 102519

DESCRIPTIVE DATA

SQ TP Q0T

Academic and Career Community: Science, Technology, Engineering, Math (STEM)

Program Name: Advanced Network Infrastructure College Credit Certificate (CCC) (6135)
Individual(s) Responsible for Termination of Program: John Hadley, Interim Associate Dean

Effective Term/Year for program closure (no new enroliment): 8/26/2024

Type of Curriculum Action: Termination

Campus(es) Offered: XI Lake Worth [ Boca Raton [ Palm Beach Gardens [ Belle Glade X Loxahatchee
This program has a specialized accreditation (in addition to SACSCOC) that need to be nofified: No*

This program has articulation agreements with other institutions: No *

*If the answers to (g) and (h) above are Yes, explain further in the Justification in Section Il.q.

MISSION AND STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT STATEMENT

a.

Justification (and alignment with College Mission and Goals)

The decision fo close the Advanced Network Infrastructure CCC is in response to evolving
technology, changing industry needs and low student demand. This Program will remain in the
inventory for teach-out.

Past performance of program

In an effort to improve enrollment and success, the program underwent a revision in 2018 however
there have been no completers of this CCC in the past 5 years.

IMPACT OF TERMINATION ON STUDENTS, FACULTY/STAFF, FACILITIES/BUDGET, AND PROGRAMS

a.

Indicate how many students are affected, the teach-out plan, will the students incur any additional
costs, how the information will be communicated, and how will students be assisted to complete
with minimal disruption:

There are 4 students currently enrolled in the program. All students enrolled are expected to
complete the 36-credit Advanced Network Infrastructure CCC by the end of Summer 2026. No
additional costs will be incurred by students due to the CCC closure. The program closure will be
communicated via letters with a teachout plan to each student that had declared the program.
A statement will also be added to the College catalog and on the program webpage.

Indicate plans for personnel affected, including number of FT and PT faculty and staff:
There is no impact to personnel. All FT and PT faculty and staff will continue employment in the
College’s computer programs.

Indicate the affect on facilities and budget including program equipment, classrooms, fees, LLRC
resources:
There is minimal impact to facilities, equipment, LLRC and budgets. The 36-credit Advanced

Network Infrastructure CCC program is embedded in the Associate of Science program, which will
remain active. The budget and all existing facilities, equipment, and LLRC will continue supporting the
College’s remaining computing programs and new Cybersecurity and Artificial Inteligence programs
scheduled to begin Fall 2024.

d. Describe the effect this termination will have on existing programs: (enrollment, staffing, operational

cost, facilities, equipment, etc.)

102



There is minimal impact on existing programs. The 3é-credit Advanced Network Infrastructure CCC
program is embedded in the Associate of Science program, which will remain active. All existing

facilities, equipment, faculty, and staff will continue supporting the College’s remaining computing
programs and new Cybersecurity and Arfificial Intelligence programs scheduled to begin Fall 2024.

Rev. 102519

103



Date of Submission: 1/18/2024

* District Board of Trustees
s Date of DBOT Decision: 2/27/2024
PALM BEACH STATE Consent Agenda Items. - (?urrlculum .
i Program Termination Approved: Select

Curriculum Proposal: This form is to be used when submitting a DBOT consent agenda item. Please address alll

the following:

Rev. 102519

DESCRIPTIVE DATA

SQ TP Q0T

Academic and Career Community: Science, Technology, Engineering, Math (STEM)

Program Name: Information Technology Technician College Credit Certificate (CCC) (6143)
Individual(s) Responsible for Termination of Program: John Hadley, Interim Associate Dean

Effective Term/Year for program closure (no new enroliment): 8/26/2024

Type of Curriculum Action: Termination

Campus(es) Offered: XI Lake Worth [XI Boca Raton [ Palm Beach Gardens X Belle Glade X Loxahatchee
This program has a specialized accreditation (in addition to SACSCOC) that need to be nofified: No*

This program has articulation agreements with other institutions: No *

*If the answers to (g) and (h) above are Yes, explain further in the Justification in Section Il.q.

MISSION AND STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT STATEMENT

a.

Justification (and alignment with College Mission and Goals)

The decision to close the Information Technology Technician CCC program is due to FLDOE-
mandated changes to Career & Technical Education (CTE) curriculum offerings. This program is
being deleted to address state level program deletions. This Program will remain in the inventory for
teach-out. This program was replaced by the Network Support Technician CCC (6540) program.
Prospective students will be directed to the Network Support Technician CCC program moving
forward.

Past performance of program

The Information Technology Technician College Credit Certificate (CCC) program (6143) has
enrolled 26 students since 2019 and an average of 14 completions per year. However, the retention
rate for 2021-2022 was 42%. The state is discontinuing this program. Inits place, we recommend the
Network Support Technician CCC (6540), which offers a more up-to-date curriculum with fifteen
core courses and six credits of elective courses. This change provides students with greater flexibility
and better aligns with industry demands.

IMPACT OF TERMINATION ON STUDENTS, FACULTY/STAFF, FACILITIES/BUDGET, AND PROGRAMS

a.

Indicate how many students are affected, the teach-out plan, will the students incur any additional
costs, how the information will be communicated, and how will students be assisted to complete
with minimal disruption:

There are 26 students currently enrolled in the program. All students enrolled are expected to
complete the 21 credit Information Technology Technician CCC by the end of Spring 2025. No
additional costs will be incurred by students due to the CCC closure. The program closure will be
communicated via letters with a teachout plan to each student that had declared the program.
A statement will also be added to the College catalog and on the program webpage.

Indicate plans for personnel affected, including number of FT and PT faculty and staff:
There is no impact to personnel. All FT and PT faculty and staff will continue employment in the
College’s computer programs.

Indicate the affect on facilities and budget including program equipment, classrooms, fees, LLRC
resources:
There is minimal impact to facilities, equipment, LLRC and budgets. The 21-credit Information

Technology Technician CCC program is embedded in the Associate of Science program, which will
remain active. The budget and all existing facilities, equipment, and LLRC will continue supporting the

104



College’s remaining computing programs and new Cybersecurity and Artificial Inteligence programs
scheduled to begin Fall 2024.

d. Describe the effect this termination will have on existing programs: (enrollment, staffing, operational
cost, facilities, equipment, etc.)
There is minimal impact on existing programs. The 21-credit Information Technology Technician
CCC program is embedded in the Associate of Science program, which will remain active. All
existing facilities, equipment, faculty, and staff will continue supporting the College’s remaining
computing programs and new Cybersecurity and Artificial Intelligence programs scheduled to
begin Fall 2024.

Rev. 102519
105



Date of Submission: 1/18/2024

* District Board of Trustees
s Date of DBOT Decision: 2/27/2024
PALM BEACH STATE Consent Agenda Items. - (?urrlculum .
i Program Termination Approved: Select

Curriculum Proposal: This form is to be used when submitting a DBOT consent agenda item. Please address alll

the following:

Rev. 102519

DESCRIPTIVE DATA

SQ TP Q0T

Academic and Career Community: Science, Technology, Engineering, Math (STEM)

Program Name: Network Infrastructure College Credit Certificate (CCC) (6542)

Individual(s) Responsible for Termination of Program: John Hadley, Interim Associate Dean

Effective Term/Year for program closure (no new enroliment): 8/26/2024

Type of Curriculum Action: Termination

Campus(es) Offered: XI Lake Worth [ Boca Raton [ Palm Beach Gardens [ Belle Glade X Loxahatchee
This program has a specialized accreditation (in addition to SACSCOC) that need to be nofified: No*

This program has articulation agreements with other institutions: No *

*If the answers to (g) and (h) above are Yes, explain further in the Justification in Section Il.q.

MISSION AND STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT STATEMENT

a.

Justification (and alignment with College Mission and Goals)

The decision to close the Network Infrastructure CCC is in response to evolving tfechnology,
changing industry needs and low student demand. This Program will remain in the inventory for
teach-out.

Past performance of program

In an effort to improve enrollment and success, the program underwent a revision in 2018 however
there have been 3 completers of this CCC in the past 5 years.

IMPACT OF TERMINATION ON STUDENTS, FACULTY/STAFF, FACILITIES/BUDGET, AND PROGRAMS

a.

Indicate how many students are affected, the teach-out plan, will the students incur any additional
costs, how the information will be communicated, and how will students be assisted to complete
with minimal disruption:

There are 6 students currently enrolled in the program. All students enrolled are expected to
complete the 21-credit Network Infrastructure CCC by the end of Spring 2026. No additional costs
will be incurred by students due to the CCC closure. The program closure will be communicated
via letters with a teachout plan to each student that had declared the program. A statement will
also be added to the College catalog and on the program webpage.

Indicate plans for personnel affected, including number of FT and PT faculty and staff:
There is no impact to personnel. All FT and PT faculty and staff will continue employment in the
College’s computer programs.

Indicate the affect on facilities and budget including program equipment, classrooms, fees, LLRC
resources:
There is minimal impact to facilities, equipment, LLRC and budgets. The 21-credit Network

Infrastructure CCC program is embedded in the Associate of Science program, which will remain
active. The budget and all existing facilities, equipment, and LLRC will continue supporting the
College’s remaining computing programs and new Cybersecurity and Artificial Inteligence programs
scheduled to begin Fall 2024.

d.

Describe the effect this termination will have on existing programs: (enrollment, staffing, operational
cost, facilities, equipment, etc.)

106



There is minimal impact on existing programs. The 21-credit Network Infrastructure CCC program is
embedded in the Associate of Science program, which will remain active. All existing facilities,
equipment, faculty, and staff will confinue supporting the College’s remaining computing programs
and new Cybersecurity and Artificial Infelligence programs scheduled to begin Fall 2024.

Rev. 102519

107



Agenda Item: 6.A.5
Consent

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: DBOT Consent Agenda Program Termination — Crime Scene
Tecchnology CCC Program 02.27.24
Staff Contact: Dr. Kimberly Lea, Dean of Workforce and Development

Summary: Based on the November 15, 2023 Criminal Justice Advisory Board meeting, it was
determined that the current CCC certification is no longer relevant in the current workforce
environment due to industry standards. The current standard of hiring uses a minimum of an AS
degree in Crime Scene Investigations.

Background/Pertinent Facts: The Public Safety Division has decided to close the Crime Scene
Technology CCC program as it no longer serves industry needs. An Associate of Science Crime
Scene Technology degree is required for current job vacancies in this field. There is no impact to the
AS program which will continue to be offered.

Financial Impact: N/A

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Collaboration. The deletion of this CCC program option from the
College’s inventory will serve our community's economic growth by ensuring graduates are prepared
with the appropriate credentials for the workforce.

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: Curriculum Program Termination - Crime Scene Technology (CCC) (6436)

108



Agenda Item: 6.A.5
Consent

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or supervisor.

109



Date of Submission: 1/18/2024

¢ District Board of Trustees
s Date of DBOT Decision: 2/27/2024
PALM BEACH STATE Consent Agenda Items. - (?urrlculum .
i Program Termination Approved: Select

Curriculum Proposal: This form is to be used when submitting a DBOT consent agenda item. Please address alll

the following:

Rev. 102519

DESCRIPTIVE DATA

SQ TP Q0T

Academic and Career Community: Public Safety

Program Name: Crime Scene Technology College Credit Certfificate (CCC) (6436)

Individual(s) Responsible for Termination of Program: Dr. Kim Lea, Academic Dean

Effective Term/Year for program closure (no new enroliment): 8/26/2024

Type of Curriculum Action: Termination

Campus(es) Offered: XI Lake Worth [ Boca Raton [ Palm Beach Gardens [ Belle Glade [ Loxahatchee
This program has a specialized accreditation (in addition to SACSCOC) that need to be nofified: No*

This program has articulation agreements with other institutions: No *

*If the answers to (g) and (h) above are Yes, explain further in the Justification in Section Il.q.

MISSION AND STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT STATEMENT

a.

Justification (and alignment with College Mission and Goals)

The decision to close the Crime Scene Technology CCC program is due to it no longer serves
industry needs. The Crime Scene Technology CCC is embedded in the AS-Crime Scene Technology
degree. The courses willremain in the AS-Crime Scene Technology degree. An AS-Crime Scene
Technology degree is required for current job vacancies in this field.

Past performance of program

2018-2019: 12 Students

2019-2020: 22 Students

2020-2021: 24 Students

2021-2022: 24 Students

2022-2023: 18 Students

Total: 100 Students

IMPACT OF TERMINATION ON STUDENTS, FACULTY/STAFF, FACILITIES/BUDGET, AND PROGRAMS

a.

Indicate how many students are affected, the teach-out plan, will the students incur any additional
costs, how the information will be communicated, and how will students be assisted to complete
with minimal disruption:

There are currently 2 students enrolled in the program. All students enrolled in the 28-cr CCC are
expected to complete their program by end of fall tferm 2024. No additional costs will be incurred
by students due to the closure of the CCC. The program closure will be communicated to the
students in person and in writing with a feach-out plan for each student who had declared the
program. A statement will be added to the College Catalog and on the program webpage.

Indicate plans for personnel affected, including number of FT and PT faculty and staff:
There is no impact to personnel. All FT and PT faculty and staff will continue employment in the
College’s Public Safety program.

Indicate the affect on facilities and budget including program equipment, classrooms, fees, LLRC
resources:

There is minimal impact to facilities, equipment, LLRC and budgets. The 28-credit Crime Scene
Technology CCC program is embedded in the AS-Crime Scene Technology degree which remains
active. The budget and all existing facilities, equipment, and LLRC will continue supporting the
College’s remaining Public Safety programes.

110



d. Describe the effect this termination will have on existing programs: (enrollment, staffing, operational
cost, facilities, equipment, etc.)
There is minimal impact on existing programs. The 28-credit Crime Scene Technology CCC program
is embedded in the AS-Crime Scene Technology degree which is currently active. All existing
facilities, equipment, faculty, and staff will continue supporting the College’s remaining Public Safety
programs.

Rev. 102519
111



€202-€€61
31031700

H4IA3404 SI 390ITMONX

/ 11VIS HOVIg W1vd

olpopdn aAlDIsIDaT
WoJSAS
909(|0D PPUOI4/DS9d 20T




£202-€€61
19717109

| / 11VIS HOVIg WTVd
ﬂ (vz-€20z 403 WOOT$) BINWIO} SulpuUNy BY3 03 BSERIDU] UOI||IW 0SS

04 SI 3903TMONX
gl [

sweiSo.d ple [elouBUlY JOYIO SO} 3SBDJDUI UOI||IW T'6S PUe Sainindg
1y31ug 4oy aseaudul uol||iw g'9zS e Suipnjoul ‘sweiSoud pie [eldueUly |[B JO) SIUSPNIS PAIRWIISI [|e Jo Suipuny [N

WTH9S = UOIILINPS BIUOPIOA\ ©

qg8'1$=S04 ©
193png uoneonpl Jay3iH asnoH

WE'GEYS = UOIILINPS SIUOPIOM o

qy'¢S =504
193png uolyeonpl JaysiH 91euas

(dT°6TTS Al@1eWIX0Idde = 183pNnq $Z-£20T ‘©@A1ndadsiad Joj)
q6°STTS = 193pnq pasodoud |ejo) ajeuas qg'STTS = 393pnq pasodoad |ejo0) asnoH

SIYBIUBIH $O4 - suoljpudoiddy




04 SI 39031MoNy LE20¢-EE6L

ﬂl ) LHESHVITWIN 193pnq pasodoud 91euas ||n} 9y} ul dJe s1sanbal ISgd ‘Ajauatin)
, /

(3@97/uosxo.g) Jrey) suonendoiddy s,aaquiey) yoes o1 padwng, a9 [|IM
J1eyd s,0|1s yoes 1s3uowe N0 PaYyJOM 10U S| JaA3IRYAN “pPuUlw JO dO] ulewad am a4nsua 0} siosuods Yum Suiy4opn

|apowaJ AJeiql| Joj WE'QTS ©
:398pnq pasodoud s,J0uUIaN0D

0S ©
:393pnq pasodoud asnoH

(D1¥3) 483ud) Sulules] asuodsay Adusdiawg Joj WTS O
|spowau Aseaql| (N1 J0j WLES O
:398pnq pasodoud a1euas

(61/2
Jo yaam pajradxa,) Suduasajuod uisaq Agalsyl pue ,saaiaju0d, Juiodde 01 ajeuss/asnoH Suilieme Ajpusiin)

DS9d - suoljpudoiddy




04 SI 39031MoNy LE20¢-EE6L

T191110D
N\ LVIS HOVIg Wvd

s1edA ul pey an,am dueyd 1saq ‘Uiey) suoljeludosddy se uosxosg 101euaS YHM

p|oYy 01 wayl Supjse pue uolyisod 419yl 4o} suaquiaiN supjueyl ‘Ajpussun)

paliun Aeis 01 49119 0juo 3ulugdis syuapisatd §H4

"'SNS Y3IM duop SI se saseasoul dn yoid pjnom 3e1s ay3 Jayiaym

pue Ja14ea1ayl Jeah yoea 4o} pied aq pjnom siyi moy SIAd Yiim uoissnasip dutosuo ! ul-Ang,,

|elniul aya 1ioddns 01 183png pasodoid anuanay |eJaua9 a1euas ayl wodj uonelidoidde wEgS uy

SJeaA 934y) JO wnwiulw e J0} OS Op ISNW ‘S||0Jua 9383||02 BY3 §|

20z ‘T 31sn3ny AQ dIHOS 9y3 491ud 01 S 9Y1 404 sapinoJd ([|1q Sulwioyuod) TOTS gH/9TST 95

WDJIB0I4 ©2UnINSU| YjjoaH dnois) a10is




£202-€€61

04 SI 3903 TMONX
9tl 19711109

N / J1VIS HOV3ig W1Vd
r . 12/ ‘Aepsaupap uo 31euas ay3 ul pJeay 8ulaq ‘9SnoH 3y} Ul GE-18 PasSed :Uol3de ulpuad

,'S331sn.43 Jo pJpOoq S,uoi1INISUl WIISAS abaJj0) DPLIOJ{ b JO J1aqUIBW D SI AYS 4O 3Y J[IYM WaisAS abajjo) bplioj4
ay1 ur mainind 4ay Jo siy Japun uoianasul Aup yum uonpljiffo ssauisng Aupb anpy Jo ssauisng op Jou Abw JaquIaW v,

‘(Jlom se sNS 01) s991snJ} 40 SSuljeap SSaulsng uieuad 01 se uollqiyosd e Sulpiedal pappe Juswpuawe uy .

(s1suJes| 91e15-}0-1N0 SJ0W }NJII3J 0} SAI3IRdWOd

2J0W Way3 sayew siy3 3eys st yuswnsie) siseq wessold-Ag-wesSoid e Uuo SUapNls Sululdea] aduelsip Juapisad
-uou unoy 1paJd Jad pezS 01 dn 9d4eyd 01 D)1 pue 31e1s Y|od ‘DAIN SMOJ|e [|iq 3yl 0 pappe Juswpuawe uy .

$954N0J 3UI|UO J34J0 1eY] SUOolINHISul
SD4 Y1IM SjuswaaJ3e Jusw||oJua [enp 03Ul J9IUD 0} S}I0}4D 9|qeuosead axew 03 SI21ISIp |ooyds sadinbay ©

:$D4 oy sutead U SY .
S192e) Auew yiim ||Iq anisuayaidwo) .

(sse8ung uas ‘Apeue) ‘day) 966 95/58¢T 9H

S|iig uo appdn




"91eU3S Ul (Ad1j0d [BISI4) 99111WIWO0D |BUl} Ul pJeay g 031 SPaau ‘9snoH ul uoiloe Jooj} Suiliemy :uoi3de Suipuad

"UOI1eJ3931Ul3J |BISID0S puk UoIle}|IgqeyaJs ul uoleanpa
JO 9ouepodwi ay3 Suiziseydwsa ‘siaquuaw d1jgnd pue saAllejuasaldal snoliea wod) 3oddns paaisdad ||iq 9yl

"WSIAIPI23J 9dnpaJ Ajjennualod
pue uollesadiedul-1sod uolleanpa 3ulya9S 9SoYl JOJ SUapJng |eldueuly adnpad 03 wie si paiysiysy Josuods ay|

‘(uoneyuswnaop paJidxa 3uisn Aq) uoireanpa Jaysiy supaas usaym sasodind uolying ayeis-ul Joj snieis
Aduapisas 419y} ulejulew ued Uuol1eJd24edUl PAJe) SABY OYM S|ENPIAIPUL JBY] DJNSUD 0] SH99S UOIIe|SIS3| SIYL

(poo8sQ J01euas ‘sapjep/zadoT ‘A "day) 1e1s-uj sasodind uoniny 40} snieis JudpIsay :z9 9S/.9L 9H

S|iig uo a4ppdn




04 SI 39031MoNy LE20¢-EE6L

1911100
ﬂ' / J1VIS HOV3ig W1Vd
(p4eay 19A 10u) 218USS B3Y) Ul (suoneridosddy) 9a11WWOD duo Ajuo paudisse ‘8SNOH ul uollde 100} Sulliemy :uoijoe Suipuad

's1eaA 934y3 uiynum weadoud 3319|dwod 3SNW JUIPNIS ‘seade |eand ul Ajaeindied ‘Guluiesy 92J04440M
pue uoleanpa }npe adueyua 03 ujwie ‘suoijeladosdde uo Jud3UIIUOD JBAIEM J]VD Y3 ew 0} pardope sem juswpuswe uy

'S99) pue uollinl SulAlem 210434 (ple 21e1s/|esapay)
$924n0s 3uipuny 3uiziyuolud pue Jusw|joJuasip uodn wei3dold J]1¥O 9Y3 JO aieme suapnis upjew sapnjoul uoisinoad s ||1q 3yl

'd39/ASH 219|dwod 01 syuapnis asayl Suimoj|e a|iym salziunyioddo Suluiesy 921040M pue [euolreanps sapirosd wesdoud
J1VO 3YL S||IS |e11UaSSa Jo ‘3D ‘ewo|dip e InoyIm |ooyds y3iy anea| oym siuapnis Suidedua-al uo sasndoy TS0/ gH

weJ3oud (31VD) uolleanpd |euoiyipes] 03 SAIBUIR}|Y UOlleNpesS ay3 S93eal)

(9@11wwo) uoneanpz Atepuodasisod areuas ‘o3| "day) uoneonp3 :z€0L 95/1S0L gH

S|iig uo appdn




£202-€€61
19717109

ﬂ' ,, / A1VIS HOV3Ig WTVd

04 SI 3903TMONX
Bl [

31euas
u1 (AJ1]0d |eaS14) 99111WWOod |eul} Ul pJeay 9q 03 SPA3U ‘BSNOH aY3 Ul UoIlde 100} Sulliemy :uoijde Suipuad

'S19)4om SunoA Jo ulag-|[am pue Alajes a3yl SuliNSuU Yim Juawdo|SA3P 32J0J0M
duiouejeq Jo) pasau ay3 paiysiysiy uoissnasip ay] ‘spJepuels sululedy s, ogeq 4o Juswiiedaq ayl 199w 10U
Aew 11 1ey3 Suin8ue sjusuoddo yum ‘Suiuiesy 0T YHSO 40 Adenbape ayi pue A1ajes 1noge pasied 919M SUI3IU0D)

‘uolleso|dxa J9aJ4ed pue Jusawdo|aAap ||1IS 404 |erruarod ay3 uiziseydwa
‘SjuswWUOJIAUS pale|ndad pue ajes y3noayl Aiasnpul uo11dNIISUOd 9yl 0} SIoUIW SONPOJIUL 03 swile ||Iq 9yl

"UOI1BINPI |BJIUYDID] PUE 49348 98eJN0JUD pue S98e1I0YS 92404)JOM
SSaJppe 03 SUOIIPUOI UIB1ISI JOPUN UOIIINJIISUOD |BIZUSPISAI Ul YJOM 01 Sp|o-JedA-/T pue 9T Suimojje sasodoud

(uowis 101eUBS {49pAus "day) uonednpy [ealuyd3) pue Ja3.e) 109t 95/L16 gH

S|iig uo appdn




04 SI 39031MoNy LE20¢-EE6L

ﬂ' / A1VIS HOV3Ig WTVd
, /

(32eq |19 aya
JU3S pue papuawe 91euaS) SNOH Y3} Ul 910A J00|} MU e Suiyieme pue ,sadessaw, 3uluiniad u| :uoie suipuad

Jead 1se| ueyl suoIINQIIIUOI SS3| YSGSS S! SD4 Y1 Jo) sadueyd asayl Jo 1oedwi |easly ay |
u914ealayy T Ainr Auana asnipe [Im yoiym ‘yzoe ‘T Ainr suisag

‘IT0C ‘T Ajnr 03 Jouud SY4
9y31 ul pajjoJua Ajjerniul asam oym siaquisaw ueld uoisuad SY4 9|q131|9 404 Juswisnipe SulAl| JO 13S0 %€ e S24031SaY

A>u___n_muCSOuu< >4 u._._m_m.._0>o 1,A00) 9jeuUaS um._whnmu ellesng .Q@m_v Ewum>m JUaWiaiNlay eplo|d ¢ mm\._nm.ﬁ dH

S|iig uo appdn




04 SI 3903 TMONXN fgEcecoL

ﬂ' / 1IVIS HOVId WIVd
A\

¢suonsany




Agenda ltem: 10.B.1
Informational

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024

To: Members of the District Board of Trustees

From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Financial Review and Analysis Staff Contact: Mr. James Duffie, Vice

President, Finance and Administration

Category:  Report

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: This agenda item provides a snapshot of the month-end
budget and actual revenues and expenses as of 01/31/2024.

The College continues to closely monitor revenues and expenses, paying close
attention to enrollment data as it relates to revenue.

Financial Impact: N/A
Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Excel - Organizational Vitality.

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: For Information Only

Attachments:

Budget.Analysis.January.31.2024

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

122



Palm Beach State College
For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2024

Budget.Analysis.January.31.2023

2023/24 Year % Current
Proposed to Date to Original
Budget 1/31/2024 Budget
Revenues:
Student Tuition & Fees $ 71,979,043 $ 51,211,204 71%
Less: Legislative Fee Waivers (17,062,040) (13,088,372) 7%
Net Student Tuition & Fees $ 54,917,003 $ 38,122,832 69%
Dual Enrollment Fees $ 2,000,000 $ 975,927 49%
State Government:
FL College System Program Fund $ 65,047,135 $ 37,944,162 58%
Lottery 13,961,552 8,144,239 58%
Performance Funding 1,524,062 889,036 58%
Other 2,396,533 1,029,760 43%
Total State Government $ 82,929,282 $ 48,007,197 58%
Federal Government 551,500 587,666 107%
Private Grants/Contracts 200,000 350,330 175%
Sales and Services 1,200,000 670,286 56%
Interest and Dividends & Gain/Loss on Investments 200,000 763,908 382%
Other Revenues 390,000 75,169 19%
Non-Revenue Receipts 1,139,500 664,708 58%
Total Revenue $ 143,527,285 $ 90,218,023 63%
Expenditures:
Compensation by Employment Category
Instruction $ 26,644,732 $ 12,890,460 48%
Instructional - Overload 3,700,000 2,454,424 66%
Adjunct Instructional 12,129,000 6,752,086 56%
Instructional Management 2,459,000 1,503,787 61%
Institutional Management 1,505,000 758,340 50%
Executive Management 2,277,000 1,558,570 68%
Other Professional 19,040,000 12,748,313 67%
Staff Part Time 2,700,000 1,324,996 49%
Technical, Clerical Trade and Service 14,839,000 8,405,393 57%
Student Assistants 300,000 189,884 63%
Contingency - Budget Only 500,000 - 0%
Total Compensation by Categories $ 86,093,732 $ 48,586,253 56%
Benefits 23,478,627 14,762,319 63%
Total Compensation and Benefits $ 109,572,359 $ 63,348,572 58%
Current Expenses
Professional Development, Travel, & Mileage $ 734,787 $ 313,131 43%
Freight and Postage 80,706 53,124 66%
Telecommunications 207,289 174,862 84%
Printing 137,576 31,845 23%
Repairs and Maintenance 2,091,088 939,246 45%
Rentals 309,372 77,269 25%
Insurance 2,869,270 2,340,309 82%
Utilities 3,891,998 2,225,917 57%
Other Services 6,745,205 2,780,697 41%
Professional Fees 1,612,502 1,378,759 86%
Materials and Supplies 4,199,352 1,013,992 24%
Data Software - Non Capitalized 3,952,660 2,673,397 68%
Maintenance and Construction Materials 292,926 174,298 60%
Other Materials and Supplies 853,814 714,380 84%
Library Resources 663,082 445,767 67%
Scholarships and Waivers 2,562,081 1,744,035 68%
Other Expenses 1,001,218 - 0%
Contingency 500,000 - 0%
Total Current Expenses $ 32,704,926 $ 17,081,028 52%
Total Equipment 1,250,000 547,752 44%
Total Expenditures $ 143,527,285 $ 80,977,352 56%
Net Revenue (Expense) $ - $ 9,240,671

2/512

123



Agenda Item: 10.B.2
Informational

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Second Quarter FY2023-2024 Procurement Reports October 1, 2023
through December 31, 2023 Staff Contact: Ms. Jennifer Alvarez,
Procurement Director

Category:  Report

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: DBOT Policy 6Hx-18-1.31(7b), Contracting Authority,
specifies the President’s authority to sign or otherwise execute contracts for commodities
and services the total value of which is under $325,000 (the threshold amount noted in
Florida Statue 287.017 Category Five). Pursuant to the same Policy 6Hx-18-1.31(8),
administration will provide quarterly reports of procurement activities to the Board.

The attached quarterly reports represent all purchase orders and supplier contracts for
the quarter ending December 31, 2023 for commaodities and services based on the results
of various competitive processes:

e Purchase Order Report by Supplier - Lists all Suppliers issued Purchase Orders
for the quarter, the total amount of those orders for each Supplier, and the number
of orders for each Supplier.

e Supplier Contract Report - Lists all Suppliers with Contracts for the quarter and is
sorted by amount.

An annual ‘quarter to quarter’ comparison of purchase orders and supplier contracts is
provided below. For the quarter, the top fifty suppliers account for about 85% of the total
college purchase orders. An annual ‘quarter to quarter’ comparison of purchase orders
and supplier contracts is provided below:

124



TOTAL
DATE TRANSACTIONS TOTAL
FY23
811 $6.409,232
(10/01/2022— 12/31/2022)
FY24
914 $14.292,494
(10/01/2023 — 12/31/2023)
NUMBER OF
DATE CONTRACTS TOTAL
FY23
33 $1.314.680
(10/01/2022— 12/31/2022)
FY24
19 $3.885,926
(10/01/2023 — 12/31/2023)

The data reveals that the total of purchase orders for the quarter reported is significantly
higher than the prior year. This is due to the construction purchase orders related to this
year’'s 6" Avenue Landscape Beautification project which includes the purchase order
issued to the contractor as well as owner direct purchase orders that are executed by
the college for tax savings on the project.

Financial Impact: All Purchase Orders and Supplier Contracts included in the quarterly
reports were approved in the FY2024 Budget appropriations and approved through District
Board of Trustees action.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Expand. Ensure growth by attracting and retaining

students through effective alignment of programs, services, and resources for a

changing marketplace.

Duration of Contract: Not Applicable.

RECOMMEND: For Information Only

Attachments:

Purchase_ Orders Oct 1 23-Dec 31 23

125



Supplier_Contracts Oct 1 23 - Dec 31 23

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

126



2nd Quarter FY2024 Purchase Order Report

1 |All-Site Construction, Inc. 1 $2,322,467.49| 16.25%
2 |Weatherproofing Technologies, Inc. 2 $982,206.11| 6.87%
3 |Trane U Snc 1 $830,000.00| 5.81%
4 |Ferguson Enterprises LLC dba Ferguson Waterworks 1 $786,837.00| 5.51%
5 |Advanced Roofing, Inc. 3 $677,954.38| 4.74%
6 |Paychex Investment Partnership Lp 3 $675,000.00| 4.72%
7 |Workday Inc 5 $617,513.00| 4.32%
8 |Cemex Inc. D/B/A 1 $459,089.24| 3.21%
9 |Compuquip Technologies LLC 2 $385,822.40| 2.70%
10 |REXEL USA, INC dba GEXPRO 1 $370,000.00| 2.59%
11 |Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. 1 $367,400.00) 2.57%
12 |Nucor Corporation dba Vulcraft SC 1 $350,000.00| 2.45%
13 |Aldora Aluminum & Glass Products, Inc. 1 $261,655.91| 1.83%
14 |Shi International Corp 5 $211,476.25| 1.48%
15 |Structural Preservation Systems, LLC 1 $210,099.00| 1.47%
16 |Independent Electrical Contractors, Inc. - F.E.C.C. 1 $145,000.00 1.01%
17 |Rebekah's Dreams Ent & Prod Svcs., Inc. 2 $137,429.35| 0.96%
18 |FI Air Conditioning Apprentiship Assoc. 1 $135,000.00| 0.94%
19 |Florida Atlantic University 1 $127,000.00| 0.89%
20 |Follett Higher Education Group, LLC 4 $106,039.44| 0.74%
21 |Guidepoint Security LLC 1 $98,319.92| 0.69%
22 |EJCERT, LLC dba ACUE 1 $96,250.00| 0.67%
23 |Class Technologies, Inc. 1 $87,000.00| 0.61%
24 |Berwin Inc 6 $85,259.67| 0.60%
25 |Lenovo (United States) Inc 12 $83,973.00) 0.59%
26 |Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office 4 $79,318.50| 0.55%
27 |Switch Vehicles, Inc 1 $76,661.00| 0.54%
28 |B & H Photo-Video, Inc. 12 $75,452.41| 0.53%
29 |Team Equipment, Inc. 1 $74,944.35| 0.52%
30 |Corporate Risk Holdings Ill, Inc. dba HireRight, LLC 1 $70,000.00| 0.49%
31 |Medivis, Inc. 1 $70,000.00| 0.49%
32 |Florida International University 1 $68,300.00| 0.48%
33 |Parchment LLC 2 $66,140.00| 0.46%
34 |Jascko Corporation 1 $65,600.00| 0.46%
35 |Collaborative Solutions LLC 1 $65,000.00| 0.45%
36 |Cape Design Engineering 2 $64,437.00) 0.45%
37 |Sperber Landscape Companies of FL, LLC dba Top Cut Lawn Services 4 $61,386.00| 0.43%
38 |Good Karma Brands 1 $60,000.00| 0.42%
39 |Cyberbit, Inc. 1 $58,000.00| 0.41%
40 |Graybar Electric Co., Inc. 1 $57,554.00) 0.40%
41 |Amazon.com Services, Inc. 213 $57,410.45| 0.40%
42 |AVI-SPLLLC 1 $57,126.35| 0.40%
43 |Fisher Scientific Company LLC 38 $56,129.94| 0.39%
44 |Keyence Corp. Of America 1 $50,011.40, 0.35%
45 |Franklin Covey Company 1 $49,233.38| 0.34%
46 |HW Spring Training Complex LLC dba The Ballpark of the Palm Beaches 1 $48,000.00| 0.34%
47 |Solid Waste Authority Of Palm Beach Cty 1 $47,638.24| 0.33%
48 |Belfor Usa Group Incorporated 1 $44,867.87| 0.31%
49 |DynaFire, LLC 1 $43,893.56| 0.31%
50 |Fire & Security Solutions 2 $43,496.31| 0.30%

127




2nd Quarter FY2024 Supplier Contract Report

1 SC2191 |Jurney & Associates Inc $1,848,096.00
2 SC2182 |Advanced Roofing, Inc. $675,000.00
3 SC2155 |Paychex Investment Partnership Lp $662,000.00
4 SC2186  Structural Preservation Systems, LLC $210,099.00
5 SC2152 |Florida Atlantic University $127,000.00
6 SC2184 | Medivis, Inc. $70,000.00
7 SC2153 |Florida International University $68,300.00
8 SC2179 |Workday Inc $57,600.00
9 SC2188 Workday Inc $36,070.00
10 SC2183 | Civic Initiatives, LLC $29,990.51
11 SC2175 Workday Inc $26,400.00
12 SC2177 |Calm.com, Inc. $18,240.00
13 SC2181 | The Pennsylvania State University (Great Valley Campus) $17,000.00
14 SC2171 Follett Higher Education Group, LLC $12,500.00
15 SC2151 |Josef Silny Assoc Inc. Int'l Educ Cons $10,000.00
16 SC2154 |Paychex Investment Partnership Lp $6,500.00
17 SC2162 |Atrium Campus LLC $5,900.00
18 SC2187 Workday Inc $4,230.00
19 SC2189  Lucille Jones $1,000.00

128



Agenda ltem: 10.B.3

Informational
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Planning and Construction Projects Status Report Dated February 1, 2024

Staff Contact: Mr. Kirk Stetson, Manager, Facilities, Planning and
Construction

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: This report provides a monthly overview of all Facilities
District Planning and Construction projects collegewide. Project categories include
Study Phase, Design Phase and Construction Phase. The following Report Summary
highlights the projects that are in the Active Construction Phase. The afttached Active
Planning & Construction Projects — Status Report provides more detail on each project.

February 1, 2024 — Report Summary

DISTRICT
e 6 projects
e 2 projects active construction
- Classroom Tech - Phase 3 (all campuses)
- Active Learning Studios - Phase 1 (all campuses)
LAKE WORTH CAMPUS
e 15 projects
e 4 projects active construction
- Bldg ETA 128 — SIM Lab Remodel
- Bldg CM 124 - HVAC Chiller #1 Replacement
- Bldg CM 124 - HVAC Fan Coil Temp Control

129



- SITE - 6" Avenue Phase 1B - QUAD
PALM BEACH GARDENS CAMPUS
e 12 projects
e 1 project active construction
- Bldg AD 101 - Stormwater Drainage
BELLE GLADE CAMPUS
e 3 projects
¢ no projects active construction
BOCA RATON CAMPUS
e 5 projects
e 2 projects active construction
- Bldg BT 104 — Engineering Technology Lab Remodel
- Bldg CB 100 - HVAC Upgrades/IAQ
LOX GROVES CAMPUS
e 1 project
e 1 project active construction
- Bldg 102 - NEW Dental & Medical Tech building

42 Total projects tracking
10 Projects in construction

All contract construction projects “on Schedule” and “on Budget”

Financial Impact: Not Applicable to this report. Impact to construction and
maintenance funding is significant and estimated for each project reported.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: CULTURE: We will create a learning environment
committed to the success of every student and employee.

Duration of Contract: Not Applicable to this report, which is updated weekly for
submission and review by Finance and Administration.

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:

Planning and Construction Projects Schedule dated February 1, 2024

130



Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

131



cel

000°0TS ,S91eWNS],, Juasaldaa s1s0) pazijey

110dau 3se| aduls sasuey) = 43y HI0M Paiejas NS = LIS ‘s193load Suluonpuo) Jiy = JVAH ‘uoneaouay = NIy ‘Suijapoway = NJY ‘UondniIsuo) Man = M3IN :dNIDIT

003d/41D agl | aaL Saig qns/asnoHuj Q10H| V/N asnoHul| NO9IS3AA NEN] 0TZ V4D |1apoway suods-3| ST
[ENTEY] d10H | a@10H aioH al10OH| 0SL6E S HLI3M| NOSIS3a AQN1S 311S| @8uaq J23eMWIOIS ||BgaSeT-ILIS| PT
uoneuoq agL agL INID 104 DY 3131dINOD| 000'ST S SIH| Nvid AQN1S 8¢T V13| YLND uonenouu| sapelj-sIMo1| €T
uonepunog V/N V/N V/N 3131dINOD| 000‘YS S SIH| Nvid AQN1S EITS ue|d Jaise| sHods| 2T
uleinyea ¥202/9-vzoz/s agl $alg qns/asnoHu| 3131dINOD| 00S‘8 S 3d uosunal| aqig 2313 8¢T V13| 2313 ASojo1owss0d-gzTv1a Spia| TT
utenyaa adlL | a4l aaL 3131dINOD| 04SCT $ 1DO| NOIS3Ia RERE] 31IS|  uoIsSuaIX3 |eINIIB|T YVANIZ-ILIS| OT
[TETET] adlL | aql aig 100d 29 #202/S-€20Z/TT| 00S'VL  $ sajeossy B 3uos| NOISIA N3y 00T IH IN3Y DIYOLSIH - 00T IH 3p1g| 6
023d/41D agl | 000009 s | uondnasuo) 3LIS-1Y AYLN3-Z 3seyd| agL uasuarsaydewduue| NOISIA aLis 3LIS| AYLN3- Z 3seyd anudAy y19-ILIS| 8
023d/41D ¥202/v-€202/TT | 000°00€'T  $ | uononiIsuo) 3LIS-1Y avnNo-9T 9seyd| TEZ'8EC  $ | uasuariaydewauuey| ISNOD als 31IS| avND- 9T 3seyd anuany Ya9-3LIs| L
utenyaa agl | 000’0zt s aid [00d HOIN 3131dINOD| 9€S6T S advd aig JDVAH OTT N4 juawade|day NHY-0TTIN4 3pig| 9
ulenjaa 3131dINOD| 308V jau! Jly uoisidauid 3131dINOD| 9029  $ advd| LSNOD JDVAH 2T ND|  Mau) dway opued-pZTIND 3pig| T'S
Sa30d 3131dINOD| 86L‘S6L 3 J1y uoisiaid 3131dINOD| £8T'PE  $ advd| LSNOD JDVAH ¥2T IND| Juwade|dayT# J3|11YD-#ZTIND 3pia| S
unIiea+3se||IIN agal| evv'L62 S aigd [00d HOIN 3131dNOD| EVLTY $ auirf aqg JDVAH 81T 41l juawade|day NHY-8TTALI Spia| v
uleinyea ¥202/v-v202/T | 000'SL9 $ [ SNIJ00Y¥ aIDNVAQY 3131dINOD| 00602  $ Ajjor pienseq aig 4004 S0T 42 8uyooy-ay-s0T4D 3pia| €
003d/41D aioH aioH Q10H Q10H| @10H P2UYIY OJY -adL| aN3d | aav/nay €IT 11 Suilspoway - TT 11 3pIg| ¢
Jouoa/023d T/TT-dIND | SLVLEEY S Suipuad - 0931 3131dINOD| 2s6‘€8C Ajjor psenteq|  1SNOD NEN] 87T V13 qe1NIS-82T V13 Spia| T
sndwe) yuom el
023d adl | 000‘o0o‘ct s asli 3131dINOJ| 0SE‘'9T  $ s9jepossy g 3uos|  AdLS AdLS 91/94 oL¥3| 9
S3UVD agL agL saig qns agi| v/N asnoHu|| NO9ISIa an1d d|diynN| ZHJ juwde|daytajoo)saieM-1S1d| S
£4/3Sd14/S3¥VD agl agl aigd |ood 29 3131dINOD| 00006 S pisnojeuls| NOISIA INTY a|dninn ZHd solpnis 3,urj anpy| b
£4/3Sd14/S34VD AV/11 DNIAN3d| 0Ev‘62h $ | uononsisuo) ¥01J0¥d 3131dINOD| 00006 S Disnojeuls| 1403 INTY a|dninn THd solpnis 3,ur] anpy| €
SIUVD DNIAN3d agL aig |9od 09 agl| agL 1D0| aN3d 2313 a|diynin v 3seyd HOIL wusp| T
S3YVD AV/LI ODNIAN3d| 8S9°€LT S ANOWVIa Yelg 3131dINOD| SL26E S 1DO| 1d03 2313 a|diynin € 9seyd HoaL wisp| T

Suipung

3|npayds Isu0)

150D 35U0J 153

S32IAIDS UOIIINIISUO)

a|npayas udisaqg

350D usis

2d

$921M9S uBisaqg

smeis

Suipiing

10141S1d

sndwe) Yuop aye

vc0c/lic

130d3y SNLVYLS - sjodfoid uoloniysuo) @ buluueld aanoy




€el

L Puni-0J3d

S202/1-€202/9

000°0Sv'vS S

uuAq uewyne)]

3131dINOD

06v'L1S‘C $

yd1n0dsAz

1SNOD

M3N

0T

Spig yoay |edipalA 3 [euad-maN

Suipung 9INPaYIS ISU0) 150D ISU0) 1S3 SIIIAIBS UOIIINIISUO) a|npayas udisaq 1so0) udiseg s?d1A195 uSisag  smels adAL Suipjing

m:aEmO S9A0JL) 93dydjeyexoT| ot

S3UVD ¥202/L-v202/S | LEL'E9S S DA YDVHLSYS 3131dINOD| SCEET S INDS| LSNOD JDVAH 00T 92| DVI/sapes3dn IVAH-00T 91 3pid| S
023d/41D ¥202/9-ve0z/€| 0LzvLE 3 35U0) YIHANV 3131dINOD| 0068T S ane uNo|  ISNOD W3y ¥0T 19 HJ3L BundauiBul-y0T 19 3pia| v
agL agL agL agL agi|v/N 9snoHul[ aNid [YER] 20T AV| IN3Y ZOT/90T AV swyeoT av Spia| €
agL agL agL agL agi|v/N 9snoHul[ aNid [YER] 20T Qv s?21430-20T av 3pig| ¢
ase|IN agl| 000's9 3 agL 3131dINOD| 0196 S Wos| aig JVAH ¥0T L9 apes3dn DVAH-0TLE 3PI9| T

Sulp P 0 0 0 0 o P 3159 0 g1saQ 81sa( P ad Suip|ing afoad 'O
sndwe) uojey esog| s

INVYD asL adal agL ¥202/€-¥202/tT V/N 3sNOHU|[ INVYO AQLS agl Awapeoy woousse]) € - s0z3a| €
INVYD aaL agaL agaL €202/0T-€202/¥ V/N 9snoHU|| INVY¥9D AQLS 00T VYD 393fo4d Alunwwio) pueqpeosg 14| ¢
$a80) Saig ONIAN3d agL aig 100dYy23 Nl agl| ov9‘e S WOSS| aN3d JDVAH €0T NV apes3dn DVAH-€0T NV Spia| T

Sulp 3|NpP3 0 0 0 0 0 D3 31sa( 0 S1sag 31saq p od Sulp|ing afoad ‘o
sndwe? ape|o) a||9g| 9

uleinlyeq asal agL asalL agl| gL agL| anad 4004 80T NV (12ddn) yooy-ay - 80T NV Sp1g| TT
uleinleq agL agL agL 3131dINOD| L6179 S advd| AdQlLS AQLS 80T NVY|  AANLS |ean3onais - 80T NV 3pig| 0T
agL aaL aaL agL ONION3d| 0S2'0T $ sajeossy 3 3uos|  AQLS AQLS 10T QV AdnLs usisa@ - 10T v Spig| 6
uleinleQ agL agL agaL 3131dINOD| TEECT S advd| AdQlLS AQLS T0TAVY| AAQNls |eannas- 10T av Spia| 8
uleinl2q asal asal agaL 3131dINOD| 00Y0T  $ INDS| NOISAa 1403 €0TWD| @dejday Jojesauan-goT WD Spia| £
agL aaL aaL alg 100d 29 3131dINOD| 00929 sPaUYdIY YIa| NOISIA N3Y L0T D1 aue) Aiojeardsay - £L0T D1 3pig| 9
uleinl2q asal aaL agaL V/N| V/N V/N| daN3d N3y 8TT IND| N3 49moy Suijoo) - 8TT IND Bpid| S
uleinleQ agL agL agL 3131dINOD| ¥28‘9 S advd| NDIS3Ia JDVAH 20T VY Suidid MHD - 20T VYV Spig| v
uleinleq asal asal agL 3131dINOD| L6179 S 3dvd| AQLS AQLS 80T NV|  AQNLS [e4ndonas - 80T NV Spig| €
uleinleq agL agL agaL 3131dINOD| TEECT $ 3dvd| AQLS AQLS 10T V|  AQNLS [e4nanas - TOT av Spig| ¢
uleinleq ¥202/v-€202/2T| 00V'L9E S asoy Aylowiy 3131dINOD| 00S6T  $ HLI3M| LSNOD ETTS TOT Qv pSeuleq 1a1emwiiols - TOT av Spia| T
V/N ¥202/0T-¥202/v| 00000005 S Jleg g Jleg ¥20¢/€-€202/21 V/N S1¥0dS-0| NDOIS3Ia MIN 00€ 191 sHods MYINL - 00€ 191 3pig| VI

guip a|Np?a 0 0 0 0 0 3|NP3 3159 0 31s9(] 3159 P ad Suip|ing afoad ‘O
w:QEmO suap.Jies) yoeag wjed| v

vc0c/lic

130d3y SNLVYLS - sj}oafoid uononisuo) @ buluueld aanoy




Agenda Item: 10.C.1
Informational Item

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Cybersecurity State of the College Report 2024
Presenters: Dr. Russell Kaufman, Chief Information Officer, and Mr.
Michail Roytshteyn, Information Security

Summary: Annual State of Information Security as mandated by the Federal Trade
Commission’s Safeguards Rule and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA).

Background/Pertinent Facts: Palm Beach State College is compliant with the
Federal Trade Commission's Safeguards Rule promulgated under the Gramm Leach
Bliley Act (GLBA).

Financial Impact: N/A

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: N/A

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: PowerPoint Presentation

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or supervisor.

134



€202-€€61
3037102

————————

43NA3404 SI 390ITMONXN

N VIS HOVId WTvd mmm__ou mﬁx_._. h.o m._.O._.m
ALIND38SISgAD




SV 3404 SI 3903TMONY E20% 8861

35371702
// 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

uJaiu| A114N23S uollewWIOu| — S3|eJOA AJUBH
ain}n) Ajandas .
uJaiu| A1un23S uollewsoju] — uosdwoyy diulwoqg e

uJaju| A}uNn23S uollewJoju| — ojnseq yeadQo ¥
1S11e199dS A1JNJ3S UOIIBWIOLU| — SBWOY] BUB|Y uopedddy .
J0o1eJ1SIUIWpY JudWadeuen SS9V - SOWY YSOf JIOMIBN .
1sAjeuy A11uN23S UoIlBWIOU| BWIL-||[NH — SDJ4J0] BT S9N
A11uNn23S uolijewuoju| — uAal1ysiAoy |1BYDIA . Amuap| .

wea| A11uN23S uollew.ou|

ALINDSS JO SID||Id 4




VAN 3404 SI 3903ITMONN

4

€202-£€61

3937102
/ 1IVIS HOVIg WTVd

's3ulpuly
Jofew ouU Y}IM JUSWISSISSY YSIY Yg1D padinbal uno paisjdwo)
"Juswalinbal
3unuodau 9|ny piendajes mau ayi salsiies 14odal Siyl e
(3ov A3jiig-yoear-wweun) yg1o
'GC0C ‘T€ YdJel jo se
AJojepuew s| aaueljdwo) "saul|apInsd 0 |IDd Mau Joj Suliedald .
‘'so9Ao|dwa s|qedijdde |je 03 Suiuied] [Dd
"$91111Ud JuawWAed ||e ssosoe jueljdwo) |Dd SI 983||0D) YL
(p4epuers Ajandas ereq Ansnpuj pae) Jusawhed) ssa Idd
‘s9oAo|dwa 9|qedijdde
01 3uluie YVdIH pue YdY3d pa4inbaJ uaisiuiwpe 01 anUIU0)
(1v Aljigeiunoddy pue Alljigelaod 2aueansu| yijeaH
pue 1y Adenlid pue spysiy uonednp3 Ajiwed) yvdiH pue vdyid

SOUOIS|IW 82Ul duwo)




SRR 3404 SI 3903 TMONY hlnmmig—l

3931 ._O u‘
n / 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

1oday €207 ePIO | UonEdIUSYINY J0IRS-HNIA — VAN

g RS %8
UBULLIBNDS
SULNIIIH
Bupueg g 2oueuly
=
SBNAING [LOISSAR0IY B0 Bo4n0g
— Axysnpuj
oo Aq uonndopy
abejuazag s < u:

‘'syjuow ¢T 1sed ay3 ul sydwane asiwolidwod
JUn0JJe OSP‘T JONO0 PI1ID1DP dABY SWBISAS UNQO

‘P3jgeus y4|A 9AeY 10u op pasiwoidwod

duiaq dn pua jey3 s1unodde 3yl JO %6°66 Ueyl
9J0W 1ey3} sa1edipul 140dald 1JOSOUDI|N Swes 1yl

‘PUOIDS

A1ana sydeyie paomssed gOO“‘T 49A0 01 pardalgns
9Je SWI1SAS S,1JOSOUDIA ‘1JOSOIDIA 0} SUIPIOIDY o

(uonednuUaYINy J01B4-0M]) V4T

ALiuap|




6€l EEDERSRERLERIIID

£202-2861_
3537700

/ 1IVIS HOVIg WTvVd

TPES _

69'5E

saafojdwa
DO00'GE ueyl a0l 000'SZ-T00'0T  OOO'0T-T00S

8c'ss

ECOC @ Tt W

saahojdwa sapho)dwa
000°'6-T00'T 000'T-005

_ I AU
&TES
90 ¥E S0
EEFS
LEFE
8T OT'SS

ov.n.wcm.mﬂ Lireg

saafojdwa saafojdwa

saafojdwa
005 uey) Jamey

(4.0 1A
1EES

T20c W

0o0%

00TE

00°E%

O0°ES

00°%%

00°5$

00'9%

junod peay Aq ysealq ejep e Jo }so)

's1eaJyl 49qAd ulodpua
00E‘T J9N0 pailediiw pue palddlap
sey weal 0S| 3Y3 ‘syuow ¢T 1Se| sy u|
‘siedA g 1sed ay3 J9n0 %0¢ JO 9sealdul
uy "uoljjiw £g8 S Aj21ewixoidde
SI Yoeauq ejep e JO 3502 93eJ9AR Y|
(esuodsay g uoiydalaq Julodpul) ¥ya3

SSIAS(




-

(M 3404 51 3903 1mony SEC0C-EE6L

* y 35371702
Jl 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

Syjuow gT Ise| 9yl ul passadsoud

suoissiwgns (uoyng 13|y Sulysiyd) avd 00v‘T 190

A11unoag |lewy

syjuow
ZT 1sed ay3 ul passadoJd SjuaAl uol||iq € J19A0

Aemajeo A1unoag

p3559204d SJUSAS PaUIquOd OSY‘S 490
9SUJap 10} d|ge|leA. S924N0SaJ payiwi|/a1ul
9Je4INS yoene adie

uolleziue3io yoli-eyep e aie I\

(493u3) suonyesadQ AHINIBS) DOS

MIOMISN




(R4 3104 51 3903 TMONY EC02-EE6L

35371702
/ 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

"s$ysel A1undoas AepyJopn [ewdou
0} uolippe ul 4eal siyl aAl| Jusm sjuswadueyua/ssjnpow /syoafosd Aepyiopn Jolew Jnoq4 .

(Sutuue|d 924n0say astudiaiul) A11undas d¥Y3

'dSSINl Y1im uonezijinn
(asuodsay pue ‘UoleWOoINY ‘UONIISAYDIO AINIIS) YYOS 03 StusWaA0Idw] BuI0SUQ

‘dSSIA YHIM uoioun(uod ul passadold uaag aney S1axd11 00Z‘G 19AO
"D0S Jno o0} Ayjiqeded //{Z SPPY e
(49p1n0ad S921A49S A1undas pasdeueln) dSSIN

uoI12IddyY




£202-8£6)

[A43M 3404 SI 390ITMONX

35371702
/ 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd
00z% 091% 0ZT% 08% ors 0%

gc1s N  (11d-uOu) BIEBD UBLIOISND PazIWAUOUY
e pee——
gors N ©!°p 12100102 J3UI0
1e1s (I [1d oofoidw3
ests I 11 owoisn)

pasiwoidwod piodai jo adA} Aq yoeaiq ejep e Jo }S02 p10dai-13d

‘9Jn3onJisedjul 4d1d

9Y31 ssoJde syiuow zT ised ay3
Ul SJI3|e JU3pPIdUl 000‘6ET J9A0 o

‘(uoirewJaoju| a|gelIuap|

|euosJad) |1d 0 yuom

uoljjiw z°9$ 43N0 JO pJeMa]S

e SI 989]|0D 3y3 ‘|Id Jowo03isn)
JO 1500 93eJane 9y Jad Sy .

(uonnuanalid ssoq eieq) 4d1d




52028861
1031100
/ 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

(A4 3404 SI 390ITMONN

‘'Sjuepualle 00T J19AQ e
"'SJUapN3s pue ‘Jeis ‘Aynoeq |je oxuadQ .

€202 |entuded AlinaasiagA) DSad e

%", 18 S1 0S9d ‘%/ 8T 40 si 3ulysiyd e sey uoireonpl JoysdiH ‘@3esane uQ
sudiedwe) 3ulysiyd paiejnwis .

‘uone|dwod %4g/ 1e st ugiedwed |\yS3 1uaLIN) .
"9y elsiw uewny Ag pasned aJe sayoealq ejep ||e 4O %66 Sulue33ei1sy .
(Sutuies) ssauasemy Ayandas aaAoldw) 1YST .

aln]iND AlLUNDSS




€202-£€61

SENZAIR IHO0 ST A9QTTMONN e i

iD9371710D




YW 3404 S| 3903 TMONN EC02-EE6L

35371702
ﬂ / 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd




-

€202-£€61

CI43 404 SI 390ITMONY

: 35371702
h : / 11VIS HOVIg W1Vd

|]opow
Jueua| -9|3ulS e J0oj} S|oo] A11uN23S puedxa 01 anUIlU0)
dSSIA JO UOLIU919Y

sulurel] }je1s |euollppy

Aemyled aaAo|dwi3-031-uJalu| Jo Juswdo|anaQ
sallljigede) suinioday 3ulysiyd Jo uoisuedxy

SOALDIIU] AJUINDSSISAAD ¥7Z-EZ0C A




3404 SI 3903TMONN GE202-EE6}
iD9371710D

o ——— e —

/ 1IVIS HOVIg WTvVd

'noA yuey]

SUOIISONY)




Agenda Item: 10.C.2
Informational

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: 2/27/2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Quarterly IT Contracts Report
Presenter: Mr. Ken Libutti, Chief Information Officer

Summary: This is a quarterly report of IT contract progress and spend.

Background/Pertinent Facts: The DBOT requested quarterly updates on IT contracts

that received spend authority at the August 2023 DBOT meeting.

Financial Impact: N/A

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Excel - Organizational Vitality

Duration of Contract: Various

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: PowerPoint Presentation
Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

148



€202-€€61
1031100

43NA3404 SI 390ITMONXN

1/ 1IVIS HOVIg W1Vd

SIO0IJUOD
108loud || Apannd




(T8 3504 51 3903 1MONY EE02-EEGL

Aq X 193171102

/ 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

Allenuuy — 3J0M1aN pue auoyd 40) [emauay IBNMews
00T — Sluswade|daJ JUI0d SS9V 141
"'SYuOW M3} 1XaU ay3 Ul paj|eisul 3q ||IM 3J0W OM] «
‘P3| |eISuUl U9(Q SABY S9YIUMS 940D 8 JO ¢
"S3UI1IMS 3102 UO |A ¢'TS Inoge juads aney ap\
"Juswade|daJ aJinbaa swal QOT T 49A0
sasndwed ||e S1294je SIyl

Alljeuoilouny i saunieay AJuNISS 49119g .

MO|} J1}je4] 4191199

p|o SiedA QT .

duewJoyad pue Ajundas ‘@8e 03 anp juswade|day .

sasndwe) ||e je pajedo| - Jusawdinbj yJomidN .

JIOMISN - [IDeQ +o8loid




€202-£€61

35371702
/ 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

313 3404 SI 390ITMONN

2unf Aq uonajdwo) .
GCY'STTS o
9]q11edwod TT SMOPUIA 10U Je 18yl SOd GET »
S)oe1e19qAd wodj S9JIAIP S3109104d 1Y) SJeMpley PROUBAPY
Aljiqinedwod ddy .
Avpgela4 panoadwy .
TT SMOpPUIp\ — s193ndwio) Juswdde|day .

p3]||eISuUl G ‘PI49PJO 949M SdN 98 'SISSO|D OET

saJnjiej Jamod 3ulnp suoijesado sulejuielN e

S19s0|2 ejep ul Jusawdinba 919|0SqQD
juswde|day Ajddng Jamod pairdnaiaquiun .




SIRAT9 140 4

SI 3903TMONY EC0Z-EE61 g8

951 710D
/ 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

‘paseyodind
ApeaJje Juswdinba 1sow “HoyS Ajla1ewixoidde
uolle||eIsul SWooJd AY 4214gaQ/W0o0ISSe|)
aunr Aq uons|dwo) .
judwdinb3y qeq wis .
uolie|eisul pue Juawdinba Hi/ TS Aj1ewixoiddy .
wJal ||e4 Aq uons|dwo) .
swoousse|) Suliaauidul sndwe) edog .
vc0z/6 Aq aiow £ .
Sjuswaulal /M paysiulj aie g .
Solpnis Suluiea| aAIlOe 9134 0] JUedn) 3Sdid .
S109[04d WOO0ISSe|D




T 3404 51 3903 1moNy SEC0C-EE6L

- / 19371100

J/ 1VIS HOV3Id WTVd

‘'sasndwed € 01 dn 4eaA ay3 o pua 9yl Aq pajoadxy .
|00] Su1lNIORY

‘U UIY} |B21314D pUe ‘UoIIedIUNWIWOD
“ldomuwed) se yans s|[1)s [e13udSSD dO[DAIP SJUSPNIS

|eMUI HOSTS - SHodSd .

‘aunf Aq uonsjdwo) .
MLTS - uoley edog oipnis Adesay] a8esse|n .

uolnie|jeasul pue Juawdinba op TS Aj@1eWixoiddy .
Je9A Jo pua Aq uons|dwo)
woousse|) Aiojesidsay .
S109[04d WOO0ISSe|D




1931717102

o —————

/ 1IVIS HOV3g W1vd

ou| 123.41g
sa13ojouyd3l NN

o .

suolin|os
A3ojouyda] piemoH

SIOPUSA 1O0IIUO0D




SERI R 3404 SI 3903 TMONX

£202-8861

951 710D
/ 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

TL'vv8'66$

6L°8VE'OVES

0£'26S'9ETS

vE'06L859$

puads [ejo]]

09pIA-030Ud H'3g

211 “1dS-IAV

SWasAS Ja1ndwo) Mad

o1pISald/0ds1D)

Jopuap

N

G6E°TS Pa33x3 03} 10N
— T2200I13# 1esnuo)
S92IAI9S dA1eI9d00)

1’83 y3noays
d10) so1uo4329|3

pue oloyd H g g

Nl 8°€S Pa33x3 03 10N
- 6700013# 1e1U0)D
S9JIAIDS dANes9do0o)

1'23 Yy3noaya 1ds-INY|

IN0°ZS P@33x3 03 10N
- 6EVTOYND# 10B1U0D
S9JINAIDS dANes2d0o0)

1’23 y3noayi o-mad

9¢0¢
ysnouyy aseasdu| A

€°6S — SOV-6T-OdSVN
-0000¢CZEY 'ON 324n0S
JoeJlu0) 3jeuldl|y

puadg Joslold uo Buloday Ajepnnd




TeTM 1104 51 3903 TMONY EC0C-EE6L

10371700
/ 1IVIS HOVIg WTvVd
TL'S9L'ETS 20°045°92$ 26'Thv 29€S 00°LL2'VOTS puads |ejo]
Ju] ‘Ysn wnn|g suoiinjos ASojouyda) piemoH uolyesodio) ||2@ OAOUDT JOPUBA

£Z0T Y8noayj aseasdu| INZ 99
22-St# (d4Y) sjesodouid 10j 1sanbay siaulied ejuw ysnoayi 1oe4juod sisulpied ejuwiQ

(penuIjUOD)
puadg Joslold uo buloday Alepnd




€202-£€61

VAR 3404 SI 3903 TMONX

1037100
ﬂ / 1LVIS HOVIg WTVd

(Asouwwng)
puadg |08lold Uo buloday Ajlaonyd




Agenda Item: 10.D.1
Informational

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024

To: Members of the District Board of Trustees

From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Quarterly Human Resources Executive Summary from October 1, 2023

to December 31, 2023.

Staff Contact: Mr. Michael Pustizzi, Chief Human Resources Officer

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The Human Resources Quarterly Report provides a
summary of appointments, transfers, promotions, demotions, retirements,
departures, and temporary assignments from October 1, 2023, to December 31,
2023, for the District Board of Trustees review.

Financial Impact: The report contains replacement positions, which have been
approved during the budget process.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: The College will advance a constant commitment to
excellence in teaching and learning.

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: Exec Summary 02.2024

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

158



This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

159



Executive Summary

Human Resource Actions | Board Agenda

February 27, 2024
Review for the District Board of Trustees of Palm Beach State College for October
01, 2023 - December 31, 2023

The Human Resource Actions provides information on all appointments, transfers, promotions, retirements, and departures for
Board approval.
New Employees of The College

The following is a total of regular new employees. Below is the breakdown by position category.

Category # of Employees
Administrator 0
Faculty 1
Staff 31
Total 32

Current Employees of The College
The following is a total of employees who were either promoted, transferred or demoted. Below is the breakdown by position

category.
Category # of Employees
Administrator 1
Faculty 0
Staff 15
Total 16

The employment status change breakdown is below:

Category # of Employees
Promotion 13
Lateral transfer 3
Demotion 0
Total 16

Employee Departures

Below is the total of employees who departed from the College. The reason for separation of employment is listed below.

Category # of Employees
Retirement 2
Resignation 12
Dismissed or resignation in lieu of termination, Reduction in force

Deceased 0

Total 18

Supplemental Temporary Assignments
The following is a total of employees who have a supplemental assignment as shown below.

Category # of Employees
Department Chair 86
Overload 250
Student Club/Organization Advisor 21
Total 357

Temporary Assignments
The following is a total of temporary employees who have assignments as shown below.

Category # of Employees
Adjunct Instructor 1340
Athletic Coach 1

Total 1341

160



Agenda Item: 10.D.2
Informational

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27. 2024

To: Members of the District Board of Trustees

From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Revision of DBOT Policy 5.44 Grounds for Termination of Employment

Staff Contact: Ms. Juanita Benjamin, Human Resources Director & Equity

Officer

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: Recommending the revision of District Board of Trustees
Policy 6Hx-18-5.44, Grounds for Termination of Employment - Instructors or
Administrators.

Financial Impact: N/A

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Capabilities and Culter

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: Revision of DBOT Policy 5.44 Grounds for Termination of Employment -
Instructors or Administrators PDF with Redlines

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.



Palm Beach State College —Board
Policy

TITLE Grounds for Discipline and Termination of NUMBER
Employment — All Instraetors-or 6Hx-18-5.44
AdministratersEmployees

LEGAL 1001.64 FS, 1001.65 FS; 6A-14.0411 PAGE

AUTHORITY SBEFAC, 6AB-10.08106 SBEFAC lof 2
DATE Formerly P352.11; Readopted 2/27/1975;
ADOPTED/AMENDED Amended 6/19/2001, 5/12/2009,

XX/YY/2024

+———Immorality: Defined as conduct sufficiently neterieusdisreputable to bring the
individual concerned or the educational profession into public disgrace or disrespect and impair

the individual’s service at the College or in the community.
1.

2—Misconduct—in—effice: Defined as deliberate, persistent, egregious, unlawful, dishonest or
improper conduct by an individual—employee which violates established rules, policies,

directives, procedures or guldehnes for performmg a531gned dutles —Heghgem—fa#bkr%ef—aﬂ

with-the-nermal-operation-of-the Cellege;-mismanagement of public funds or trusts; falsification

of records_(regardless of format) including time clock entries, divulgence of confidential College

information; and/or a violation of DBOT Policy 5.90, theEthics Policy and/or the Code of Ethics
of the Education Profession in Florida, as adopted by the State Board of Education.

3—Ineem1eetenevUnﬁt for Duty: Defined as, but not llmlted to, an mablhty er—Laeleef—ﬁmess—to

erform the required assigned
periorm q g

duties, -incompetency, inefficiency, insufficiency and/or unacceptable work performance.

162



163



4———Gross—linsubordination: Defined as an intentional;—constant and/or egregious, or
eontinuing-continued refusal to ebey—acomply with a direct order that is; reasonable in nature
and within the scope of employment.;-and-givenby-and-with-properauthority-

4.

5—Willful Neglect of Dduty: Defined as deliberate or negligent continued failure of an
employee to perform the duties assigned to himthem; or a deliberate or negligent violation of the
Code of Ethics of the Education Profession in Florida, as adopted by the State Board of
Education.

66— 0.

F—— DrunkennessImpairment: Defined as that—econditton—which—exists—when—an
individualbeing -publiely-isunder the influence of alcoholie-beverages- or drugs to such an extent
that Heﬂﬁal—faemh&esmental and/or phvswal abilities are fmpaﬂedaffected —er—eem&eﬁeﬂ—byu&

nareottes-in the process of performmg 10b dutles and/or representing the College at s001a1 or

other College sponsored events.

7. Conviction of any crime involving moral turpitude: Defined as a crime that is evidence by an act
of baseness, vileness, or depravity in the private, professional, or social duties which a person
owes to another or to society in general, contrary to the accepted and customary rules of right
and duty between people.

7-
8. Good and sufficient reasons, including but not restrieted-limited to instanees—where—an
instraetor-or-an-administratorthe following:
a. Excessive tardiness, excessive/unexcused absenteeism.

a—HasrefusedFailure to comply with federal/state statutes and regulations, and District
Board of Trustees Policies and Procedures and guidelines.State—Board—ef Education

Reeulattons:

C. Refusal and/or failure to comply with applicable safety regulations, including but

not limited to DBOT PO]]CV 4.70, Safetv, Health, and Env1ronmenta] Pohcv

d. Has—beeﬁ—eemhteeedConthlon of a misdemeaner—felony, or any other criminal
charge other than a minor traffic v#elatien:violation.

Page 37 of 4

164



a-€. Unlawful possession of weapons on or in College propertv
effeetwene&%&s—an—anpl%%eﬂthﬂm%eafd—eﬂﬂm{ee&Has abused destroved or
removed unauthorized College persenalproperty.

&g Has—seeured—or—maintainedSecuring or maintaining a position with the College
through deceptive or fraudulent means:means.

&:h. HaspartieipatedParticipation in disruptive activities which interfere with the normal
operatlon of the College pursuant to DBOT Policy 5.19, Dlsruptlve Conduct SOF

L onducted deleterious-or-corrun hefore-or-with-on

er—mef%students—Abuswe or profane language ﬁghtlng, harass1ng, threatenlng, or _coercing
another person or persons on campus or college sponsored event, or through any online or
digital platforms.

]. Violation of DBOT Policy 5.48., Unauthorized Absence from Duty/Job
Abandonment Policy.

k. The College prohibits most forms of gambling in the workplace. Where federal and state

laws allow, the College may allow exceptions to this policy.

Failure to cooperate with any College led or sanctioned investigation.

m. Unsatisfactory probationary observation period, pursuant to DBOT Policy 5.93, Probationary
Observation Period.

e—Failure to handle and/or maintain confidential information, regardless of format, in violation
of appropriate rules, guidelines, directives, or under commercially reasonable standards.

—

n.

—Failure to adhere to Florida Statute 553.865, “Safety in Private Spaces Act” including
willfully entering for an unauthorized purpose, a restroom or changing facility designated for
the opposite sex—andsex and refusing to depart by asking to do so by an employee,
administrator, or safety and security staff.

£o.

Depending on various factors such as but not limited to the nature and/or severity of the offense,
the College has the discretion to combine or skip steps referenced in the College’s Progressive
discipline procedure, 5.44P.

Page 38 of 4

165



Agenda Iltem:10.D.3
Information

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27. 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Repeal of DBOT Policy 5.68 Dismissall
Staff Contact: Ms. Juanita Benjamin, Human Resources Director & Equity

Officer

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: Recommending the repeal of District Board of Trustees
Policy 6Hx-18-5.68, Dismissal as this is covered in the recommended revision of the
Grounds for Termination of Employment - Instructors or Administrators Policy.
Financial Impact: N/A

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Capabilities and Culter

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: Repeal of DBOT Policy 5.68 Dismissal

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.



5-44

167



Agenda Item: 10.E.1
Informational

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Quarterly Litigation Report
Staff Contact: Mr. Kevin Fernander, General Counsel

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: This Quarterly Litigation Update reports the College’s pending
liability claims as of January 31, 2024.

The College successfully defended a lawsuit; currently, the College is negotiating a settlement
of nuisance value and monitoring an Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
investigation.

Financial Impact: This report contains the legal fees incurred in defense of the College.
These funds were allocated during the annual budget process.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: N/A

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: Litigation Report 11/04/2023 — 01/31/2024

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

168



€202-€€61
393717T0D

S

/ 11VIS HOVIg W1vd

H4IA3404 SI 390ITMONX

uonegini AJayenp




€202-£€61

3537100
ﬂ / 1IVLS HOVIg W1Vd

A\
(0] 14" [el0L
€ [4 [4 0 0 0 ¥¢0¢ - €¢0¢
[4 1% [4 0 0 [4 €¢0c¢ - ¢coc
¢¢0C-1¢0¢

AJIIOIT [0J8US5) PUD |PUOISSS]0.d
I08 A [0DSI4 Jad swinD (




I

'asna|ayY [pJaU3D pub JUaW331bY JUaW3[113S 3yl buizijpulf uo buiyiom si 3bajjo) ayr pub ‘Ajnf asoa siy1 3(113s 01 05/ ‘ZS 1daxp
031 paaJbp soy ffnuip|d ay 4314403 3yl AqQ panoisddpb som yaiym anjpAa dULSINU JOf JUIW3|113S J0f [psodoid b yum ffiauib|d ayl buinias
pPapUaWWO0I3J [3SUN0I S,363(j03 Yl ‘S123Jop OU P3|DINAJ YIIYM ‘SIIDIS S,419103aY | Ayl Jo uondadsul ayy fo 1ybil uj “9J1AISS JO 3lep
ay3 wouy sAep (0€) AMIYI UIYIM yieo Japun palamsue 3q 0} Jjliule|d 03 SpJ0daJ Jo uolpnpold syl Joj 3sanbau s3I pue sa1401e30.4491U|
S} PaAJDS 339|0D 9y} ‘€20C ‘T J9qWISAON UQ €707 ‘ST 49qwaldas uo uoiadsul 91 e pajdnpuod |asunod s uteld ayl "€z0¢
‘@ AInr uo sysanbaa Aianodsip syl 01 papuodsal 939||10D YL "€20C ‘0 AeN uo sa1u101e304491U| pue ‘UoISSIWPY J04 3sanbay ‘Asanodsig
9Jnpoid 01 1sanbay e yum 339|102 ay3 pantas Hiuleld 3yl ‘€z0g ‘8¢ |Mdy uo paudisse Sem |9SUNOD ASUDDP pue ‘wni}osuod
9y1 031 paniwigns sem julejdwod ay] ojesisiuiwpe Apued-paiyl Jno Aq paluap pue ‘ceoc ‘vz Aenuga4 uo pansas Ajjeiniul sem sadewep
J0j wie) 8Z°'89/ |e1yul 8y 1a2u0d e 3uipualie 3|iym J1eay] sndwe) Aassi3 ay3 1e ‘zzoc ‘9T Adenugad uo |jey pue di} e Jo 3 nsaJ e se
pauieisns sanful 3ui3aje Juiejldwod pue suowwns e 10gd JS9d Yl PIAISS Hlule|d ‘€20T ‘TZ Yd24elN uQ — (J0MSIA) DSgd A [eds |ned

‘}INS e 3|1} 01 SSO| 3y} JO 31ep 3yl wou) SiedA ¢ aaey syuewied 3yl (e)(€)TT°S6 'S4 03 uensing ‘siuewlie[d
9y} Ag aiep 01 uole Jayun) OoN ‘utdisej suyor Aq papinosd sem Ydlym ‘uollewlojul ddUelnsul JOj puewap pue “S4 ‘87°89/
03 Juensund 32130u 311sinbasaid ayl papiroad [9SUNOD s, Juewie|d 3y Jdyoene |eipualod 9yl se paljIuUdPI SEM JUSPNIS B UIRIBYM ‘TZ0T
‘G AelN uo sndwe) uo pajedo| dois sng ued] wied ay3 e ade|d 003 eyl JuapIdUl ue 4o} 109d JDS9d 2yl uodn sadewep o) wied
QT'89/ © |IBJAl P3141149D BIA PAAISS Sluewle|d ‘TZ0T ‘b dunf UQ — (S99MAU|) Zaydues edsiouel] pue zaydues zowoo IPAS[IA elpned

Alewwng uoinesniii




3404 SI 3903 TMONY E20%-EE6L

é \ 19377102

4/ 1LVIS HOV3Ig W1vd

‘PasSO[d SI 4313bW 3y 43pdO 3yl Jo sAbp o€ ulylm [paddp jou pip ffiauibld 21pnlaid

YHM 9s5ed ay3 uISSIWSIp JapJQ ue panssi 14no) 9yl ‘€20 ‘TE 4990300 UQ "€20¢ ‘ST 4oqwaidas uo

92Ipnfasd yum AlaJizua sy ul julejdwo) papuawy ay3 ssiwsiq 03 UOIIOIA e pajl) 939]|0) 3y a4inbaJs ainpadold Jo
S9Ny [IAID epLIOI4 3Y3 Yyoiym ‘uoiie|ndiis e 104 333||0) ay3 1sanbau 1o aAe3| 4104 1UN0D 3yl SA0W 10U pIp HIule|d ay3
se Jadoidwi sem Juswpuawe sy "€z0¢ ‘S 4oqwaldas uo juiejdwod papuawe ue Yim 39||0) Y3 pantas Hliule|d
3yl "€20¢ ‘6 1sn3ny uo ad1pnfaid Yam uiejdwo) s,jiauie|d ssiwsiq 01 UOIIOIA e pa|lj 939(|0] YL "pausisse sem
|9SUNOJ BSUBYBP pue ‘WNIJOSUOI 3y} 01 PaRHWINS Sem jule|dwod 3y ‘|enuefy 991WWo) }ONPUO) |BUOISSD)04d
s,weidoud ayl Ag pauljano sainpadosd 3yl pale|oln wesdoid 3uisinu 3yl wodj [essiwsip 49y Suidaj|e ‘939||0)

91e1S yoeag wjed suiede ynsme| e pa|i} JHaule|d s odd ayl ‘€20 ‘0€ aunf uQ — (3uapnis) DSAd A J3||IJA BUOAS))

Adewwwing uonesii




£202-E€61

3404 SI 3903ITMONX
3031100

/ 31VIS HOVIg W1vd

"9WI3 S1Y1 38 989||02 9y} WoJj pasinbad S| uoioe oN “wie|d ay3 91e311SaAul
0} syjuow QT 01 dn el Aew D033 9yl D033 9y3r Aq Suissadoud Jayliny pue uolled|ISaAul 0} PaJId)DI
sem julejdwod ay)} eurejdwod ayy Aq papirosd uolrewdojul 8yl uo paseg 19y SIY3IY |IAID 3yl JO |IA DML
Jo uone|oln 3uidsjle (030) ArlunuoddQ |enb3 jo 921440 Auno) yoeag wied Yum paji} SEM UOIIBUIWIIISIP
juswAo|dwa oaaAojdwa Jo juieldwod e ‘€goc ‘ST YdJielN uQ -(e2Aojdwig) DSgd A lue|iZ unijized

Alewuwng Malnay Aduasdy




€202-£€61

J

3031100
/ 31VIS HOVAd WIVd 0S0'TTS 00°0$ ¥20Z-£20C |
- . 00°0$ 00'¥LE8TS £202-220C
\ €9°STH'9TS 81°9¢S'STS 720z-T20e =
00°0$ 6€°/8089% 120¢-0z0z ™
syutejdwo) /suowwing 2033/400
00°0S
00°000°0T$
0S0'TTS 00'000°0TS
00°000°0€$
€9°STP'97$ n_ 1'925'ST
00'VLE8TS 00°000°0t$
00°000°05$
00°000°09%
00°000°0LS$

6€°£80°89S

LA YC-€C 8 €2-2C ‘TC-TT ‘T-0C
paJinouj |e10y




Agenda ltem: 11.B.1
Action

Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet

Date: February 27, 2024

To: Members of the District Board of Trustees

From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

Subject: Approve a Permanent Utility Easement for the Purpose of Allowing

Seacoast Utility Authority (SUA) Access to Replace an Aging 10" Sanitary
Force Main (FM) and Connect to an Existing 16” FM in an SUA Easement on
the North Side of the College’s Palm Beach Gardens Property. Staff
Contact: Mr. Edgar Cintrén, Facilities Director

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: Seacoast Utility Authority (SUA) is preparing to replace an
aging 10" Sanitary Force Main (FM) and connect to an existing 16” FM in an SUA
easement on the north side of the college’s Palm Beach Gardens property. SUA will need
an additional 20’ X 30" easement for a bore crossing PGA Boulevard to connect to the
existing 16" FM between Campus Drive and the entrance off PGA. The area where
access is needed is 20'-0" by 30'-0" as shown on the accompanying description/sketch
and legal description. The location is on the college's north property line, west of the PGA
Blvd. campus enfrance, and will pose no constraints to future development on the site.

Subject to legal counsel’s final review and approval, it is requested that the Board
approve the permanent Utility Easement described in the attached description/sketch
and legal description for the purpose of allowing SUA to perform bore crossing PGA Blvd.
to connect to the existing 16” FM between Campus Drive and the entrance off PGA.

Financial Impact: This easement and replacement of the 10” FM will have no financial
impact to the Palm Beach Gardens Campus utility billings.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: CULTURE: We will create a learning environment
committed to the success of every student and employee.

Duration of Contract: June — August 2025

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:

PBSC - PBG SUA Easement Agreement, Legal Desc, and Sketch_2024.01.19

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

175



Prepared by:

Bruce Gregg

Seacoast Utility Authority
4200 Hood Rd, PBG, FL. 33410

UTILITY EASEMENT

THIS UTILITY EASEMENT is made this day of 2024, by and between
PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE (“Grantor”) whose address is 3160 PGA Boulevard, MS #35, Palm Beach
Gardens, Florida 33410 and SEACOAST UTILITY AUTHORITY {“Authority”) whose address is 4200 Hood
Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of property generally located at 3160 PGA Boulevard, Palm Beach
Gardens, Florida and as legally described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein (the
“Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires an unrestricted and nonexclusive easement for public utility purposes
through that portion of the Property as described and mapped in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and
incorporated herein {the “Easement Area); and

WHEREAS, the public utilities to be placed in the Easement Area may provide services to and from the
Property and other properties which may or may not abut and be contiguous to the Easement Area; and

WHEREAS, the Grantor is willing to grant such easement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and other valuable consideration,
the sufficiency and receipt of which is acknowledged by Grantor and the Authority, the Grantor grants
unto the Authority, its licensees, agents, successors and assigns:

A perpetual, unrestricted and nonexclusive easement in, over, under, through, upon and across the
Easement Area for the purpose of providing utility services to and from properties or iands or maintain
the same, which may include the Property, also for the Authority to provide utility service to properties
which may not be contiguous to the Easement Area, including the right to lay, or cause to be laid, and to
maintain utility pipes, mains, appurtenances and devices; to maintain, repair, rebuild, operate and control
utility transmission lines; the right to clear said Easement Area and keep it clear of brush, trees, and
permanent structures and fire hazards; together with all rights of ingress and egress necessary for the full
and complete use, occupation, and enjoyment of the Easement Area hereby granted, and all rights and
privileges incident thereto; and, the permanent, full and free right and authority to own, construct,
operate, maintain, repair, install, rebuild and replace utility facilities within the Easement Area.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said Easement, unto the Authority, its licensees, agents, successors and assigns
forever. It being expressly understood, however, that in the event the Authority, its licensees, successors
and assigns, abandons or vacates the easement herein granted, that the same shall revert back to Grantor,
its heirs, successors or assigns.

ACTIVE:21085687.2 176



By accepting this Easement, the Authority agrees: (a) to perform all work undertaken by the Authority
within the Easement Area in a good and workmanlike manner and to promptly complete all work within
the Easement Area; (b} to maintain the Easement Area in a clean and well-kept condition; {c) to restore
any of the Property disturbed by work undertaken by the Authority for purposes of construction, removal,
demolition and/or maintenance to its condition that existed prior to the commencement of such work;
{d) to not unreasonably interfere with the use of the Property by Grantor or any of Grantor's tenants,
invitees or guests; and (e) to be responsible for all costs associated with the Authority’s construction,
removal, demolition and/or maintenance pursuant to this Easement.

Additionally, the Authority shall be responsible for any release of any environmental pollutants in
connection with its installation, operation, maintenance, repair or removal of the utilities within the
Easement Area. The Authority shall ensure that any release of environmental pollutants is diligently
removed or remediated in accordance with applicable law and the Authority shall replace and restore the
affected area to substantially the same condition as existed prior to any suchrelease.

Furthermore, the Authority agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Grantor harmless from any damage,
loss, cost, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), or claims of damage to property, personal
injury, or death caused directly or indirectly by or arising from the acts or omissions of the Authority or
its agents or employees, in connection with their use of the Easement Area; provided, however, the
foregoing indemnity shall not apply to the extent that such losses are the result of the negligence or wiliful
misconduct of Grantor or its agents or employees. Nothing contained herein shail be construed as consent
by the Authority to be sued by third parties or as a waiver of the Authority’s sovereign immunity as
provided in section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

The Authority shall maintain at all times during the term of this Easement, and shall cause all contractors
entering the Easement Area to maintain commercial general liability insurance in an aggregate sum of not
less than Two Million and 00/100 Dollars ($2,000,000.00} combined single limit insuring against bodily
injury or property damage occurring on or arising from the use of the Easement Area. A satisfactory
certificate evidencing that said insurance is in full force and effect and naming Grantor as an additional
insured shall be provided to Grantor prior to entry upon the Easement Area.

In any action or proceeding between the parties arising out of this Easement, the prevailing party in such
action or proceeding shall be entitled to recover all costs of such action or proceeding incurred by it,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, including at trial and on appeal.

All utilities located within the Easement Area pursuant to this Easement shall be located underground to
the extent reasonably possible. Additionally, this Easement shall pertain only to those specific utility pipes,
mains, facilities, appurtenances, and devices located within the Easement Area as of the date hereof (the
“Existing Utilities”} and substantially similar replacements thereof. Any material modifications to such
Existing Utilities shall require Grantor’s prior written approval, such approval not to be unreasonably
withheld.

[Signature Page Follows]

ACTIVE:21085687.2 177



Signed, sealed,and delivered PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE

In the presence of:

Print Name: Patrice Bishop
Print Title: Chair, District Board of

Trustees

Signature of Witness #1

Printed Name of Witness #1

[Corporate Seal]

Address of Witness #1

Signature of Witness #2

Printed Name of Witness #2

Address of Witness #2
STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of (I physical presence or L online
notarization this day of , 2024, by Patrice Bishop, as Chair of the

District Board of Trustees of Palm Beach State College, who is personally known to me or who has produced
as identification and who did not take anoath.

Notary Public

Seacoast Utility Authority accepted the foregoing Easement on F&bmﬂﬂf’/ GQO , 2024,

Seacoast Utility Authority

Rl

Rim Bishop, Executive Director

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

ATTEST:

ssica Maore, Authority Clerk Nathan Nason, Authority Attorney

Wi,
N ",
\‘5\\@,?::9,9148 7",

ouey, 2

\\

s f Z
S { oFmICIAL § £
2 i SEAL g.-?
%6'..‘- o:l §
", SR
ACTIVE:21085687.2 % 75"AU‘(\\\‘\ 178

7,
MW



EXHIBIT “A”
Legal Description of Property
The East % of the Southeast % of Section 6, Township 42 South, Range 43 East, and the West % of the

Southwest % of Section 5, Township 42 South, Range 43 East, Less the Southeast % of the Southwest % of
the Southwest % of Section 5.

ACTIVE:21085687.2 179



EXHIBIT “B”

Legal Description and Description/Sketch of Easement Area

ACTIVE:21083687.2 180



— 1

DESCRIPTION & SKETCH |
PREPARED FOR: :‘

SEACOAST UTILITY AUTHORITY

EXHIBIT "B"

20" X 30" UTILITY EASEMENT
3160 PGA BOULEVARD

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A UTIUTY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF SEACOAST UTIUTY AUTHORITY LYING OVER AND ACROSS A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOYWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST,
PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF AN EXISTING SEACOAST UTILTY AUTHORITY EASEMENT RECORDED IN OFFICIAL

RECORD BOCK 2825, PAGE 7, PUBLIC RECORDS OF PAUM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF

EEIS%R%%H;:E& NORTH 8845'08" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 70.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE FOLLOWING
CEL:

THENCE DEPARTING THE SAID SOUTH LINE, SOUTH 01'14'52" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET, THENCE ALONG A LINE
PARALLEL TO AND 20.00 FEET SOUTH OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE AFOREMENTIONED SOUTH LINE, NORTH
88'45°08" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET, THENCE DEPARTING SAID PARALLEL LINE, NORTH 01'14'62" EAST, A D{STANCE
OF 20.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SAID SOUTH LINE; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH UNE, SOUTH 88'45'08" EAST, A

DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 600 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1. THIS DRAWING IS NOT A SURVEY.

2. NO SEARCH OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS QOFFICE,

3 THE DESCRIPTION SKETCH AND THE DESCRIPTION TEXT COMPRISE THE COMPLETE LEGAL DESCRIPTION.
THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS NOT VALID UNLESS BOTH ACCOMPANY EACH OTHER.

4, THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF
A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER EMPLOYED BY LIDBERG LAND SURVEYING, INC.

5. DATE OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: OCTOBER 16. 2023

gy,

‘n,
LIDBERG LAND SURVEYING, INC. \\\-*%(\’\_ --'--.QO,-;:":
) e

ré"‘»h&
Diglaliysigned by Kenggi nan
Kenneth J ksiccss )
dm'ﬁmmmncoamlmwrm "
¢

Buchanan memsowegietes oo 4, ABBREVIATIONS:

%9, FLORDA 7/ af & ORB = OFFICIAL RECCRD BOOK
KENNETH J. BUCHANAN '«, Seae . \‘5’ POB = POINT OF BEGINNING
PROFESSONAL SURVEYCR AND MAPPER 'ff,,“ s[,"" aﬁ°,¢~‘ POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

FLORIDA CERTIFICATE NO. 7202 Uiy

CAD. i\ AUTOCAD 2000\064 24 3\ 23-103\DWG\23-103-300ING

ELIDBERG LanD |5 ‘
SURVEYING, INC. |2~ " " [2zee

675 West Indionlown Road, Sult i F v
LB4431 ok dndiantonn Road Suite 2005y 0, k45, SEEL_4_OF g | 0% A93-1p3

KAAUTOCADZ00M054243\22-103\DWG\23-103-303.dwa, 10/18/2023 121528 #N, DWG To $DF.pc3, 131

ACTIVE:21085687.2 181



"DESCRIPTION & SKETCH
PREPARED FOR:
SEACOAST UTILITY AUTHORITY

20" X 30' UTILITY EASEMENT
3160 PGA BOULEVARD

50" RIGHT-OF—-WAY
O.R.B. 1634, PG, 525 100' RIGHT—OF—WAY

O.R.B. 1634, PG. 525

24" ADDITIONAL
RIGHT—OF—WAY
O.R.B. 2938, PG. 379

©
X SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY
LNE OF PGA BLVD

L
10' SUA. EASEMENT %y 1 i
O.R.B. 2825, PG. 7 pg# 1o
g M
s N 30.000 N
2 NBB4508'W & o

SOUTHEAST CORNER
S.U.A, EASEMENT
O.R.B. 2825, PG. 7

PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE
3160 PGA BOULEVARD
PCN: 52-43-42-06-00-000-5020

] ABBREVIATIONS:

ORB = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK
POB = PONT OF BEGIHHING

POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

GRAPHIC SCALE N FEET
SCALE: 17 = 30

—_— e——— e
——— —

NORTH LINE OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE
— _ 2 1/4, SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 42 _SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST
NBB'45'08"W -
PGA BOULEVARD

g NOILD3s

3HL 40 IANM 15vH

S Z¥ dIHSNMOL

v/ aN

ASVY3 ©F 2ONvY ‘HIno

¥/L 38 FHL 40 /1 3IN IHL 40

EAD. i \ATOCAD RIS 24 N2 I 10T\ DRE\ZE-103-200.0%5

n& ;-8

23-103-303

LgmBERG LanD | —

SURVEYING, INc i

s g o g W pe3y

OB, g 4B o

LB4451 675 N‘eﬁ!dmﬁ:ﬂ Roc-d Sufle 200,

[\AUTOEADMMNZ\!LW]\D*IC\?SWE Mi.dwg IE{!E.QOH 121548 F?J.DW" I'a FD#pel T

ACTIVE:21085687.2

182



10720123, 11:17 AM Enigma Engineering Map
MTTTER L L e s L O,

=~ Enigima Enginesring Map  ~  Firdeddessorglace

gr————
200t < H

hiips/imaps sua.com/portaliappsiwebappviewerfindex htmi?id=67¢260b1d6dd4efeb1415c269beebi8d i

ACTIVE:21085687.2 183



Agenda ltem: 11.B.2

Action
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approve Second Reading - Amendment to Board Policy 6Hx-18-4.46

Responsibilities of Property Custodian Staff Contact: Mr. James E. Duffie,
Vice President, Finance and Administration

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The current Board Policy 6Hx-18-4.46 Responsibilities of
Property Custodians is being recommended for revision to give authority to the
President or designee and to clarify at the procedural level. Also, refer to policy 6Hx-18-
4.47 Lost or Stolen Property, which is recommended for repeal.

Financial Impact: N/A

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Collaboration: We will cultivate dynamic collaborations
that leverage our student's impact on our community's economic and social growth.
Conscientious: We serve the College community and global society as we aspire to do
what is right, ethical, and fair.

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:

REDLINED-Second-Reading-6Hx-18-4.46_Responsiblities_of_Property_Custodians

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

184



Palm Beach State College Board Policy

TITLE Respenstbtities-of Property- NUMBER
CustediansProperty Control 6Hx-18-4.46
LEGAL 1001.61 FS, 1001.64 FS. 274.02 FS PAGE
AUTHORITY 1ofl
DATE Readopted 2/27/1975; Amended 7/26/1979.
ADOPTED/AMENDED 9/15/1985, 12/14/1994, 6/19/2001

Policy:

Palm Beach State College has a significant investment in property assets, including personal property, real
property, and significant software assets, to support its mission.

The President or designee shall track inventory and maintain records of certain property in accordance with

Florida Statute 274.02. The disposition action of property will be provided to the District Board of Trustees
at least on an annual basis.

The President or designee shall establish and implement procedures to appropriately acquire, track, retain,
transfer, trade-in, return, dispose and otherwise manage control of the College’s property according to
accounting standards, Florida Statutes, and Board Policies.

185



4-34

186



Agenda ltem: 11.B.3

Action
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approve Second Reading - REPEAL Amendment to Board Policy 6Hx-18-

4.47 Lost or Stolen Property Staff Contact: Mr. James E. Duffie, Vice
President, Finance and Administration

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The current Board Policy éHx-18-4.47 Lost or Stolen
Property is being recommended for REPEAL. Associated Board Policy 6Hx-18-4.46
Responsibilities of Property Custodians revision is recommending authority to the
President or designee and to simplify at the procedural level.

Financial Impact: N/A

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Collaboration: We will cultivate dynamic collaborations
that leverage our student's impact on our community's economic and social growth.
Conscientious: We serve the College community and global society as we aspire to do
what is right, ethical, and fair.

Duration of Contract: N/A

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:

REDLINED-REPEAL-Second-Reading-6Hx-18-4.47_Lost-or-Stolen-Property

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

187



Palm Beach State College Board Policy

TITLE Lost or Stolen Property NUMBER
6Hx-18-4.47
LEGAL F.S.1001.64 PAGE
AUTHORITY lofl
DATE Readopted 2/27/1975; Amended 6/19/2001,
ADOPTED/AMENDED 4/09/2013, 10/14/2014

Policy:

Recommend REPEAL of this policy, /[ Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Not Bold, Underline

188



Timothy Rose Contracting
1360 Cld Dixie Hwy Sw
Vero Beach, FL 32962

(772) 564-7800

To: PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE Contact:
Address: PALM BEACH GARDENS Phone:
Fax:

Project Name: PALM BEACH GARDENS CAMPUS DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS Bid Number:

Project Location: Bid Date:

Item # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price
1 Erosion Control / Silt Fence 1.00 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00
13 Insert And Pressurize 18" CIPP Liner 349.00 LF $100.00 $34,900.00
14 Insert And Pressurize 15" CIPP Liner 699.00 LF $85.00 $59,415.00
15 Insert and Pressurize 24" CIPP Liner 520.00 LF $130.00 $67,600.00
16 Insert And Pressurize 30" CIPP Liner 1,175.00 LF $175.00 $205,625.00
17 Insert and Pressurize 36" CIPP Liner 108.00 LF $225.00 $24,300.00
20 Construct Sand- Cemented Endwall as indicated in 12.00 EACH $3,775.00 $45,300.00

construction
document
25 General Conditions And Mobilization 1.00 LS $28,000.00 $28,000.00
Total Bid Price: $467,140.00

ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory Timothy Rose Contracting

and hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature: Authorized Signature:

Date of Acceptance: Estimator:
1/21/2024 12:23:30 PM Pag

189




Agenda ltem: 11.B.4

Action
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approve Contract Amendment in the Amount of $119,740 for ITB 2024-

O1TR Drainage Improvements at the Palm Beach Gardens Campus Staff
Contacts: Ms. Joan Rumsey, Assistant Director of Facilities and Ms. Jennifer
Alvarez, Procurement Director

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The College is seeking Board Approval o amend contract
ITB2024-01TR with Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $119,740.

Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. was awarded the contract for ITB 2024-01TR Drainage
Improvements — Palm Beach Gardens Campus as approved by the District Board of
Trustees on October 17, 2023. As part of the preliminary scope of work, Timothy Rose
Contracting inspected the stormwater pipes utilizihg CCTV and discovered additional
areas of piping that have deteriorated and would benefit from a Cure In Place Pipe
(CIPP) liner to significantly extend the useful life of the stormwater system. The CCTV
footage was reviewed by the Engineer of Record, Keith and Associates, who concurred
with the recommendation for the CIPP liner in all proposed areas.

The original contract amount was $367,400.40, including Owner’s Contingency. The
new proposed base amount is $467,140.00. With Owner’s Confingency of $20,000, this is
an increase of $119,740 over the original contract amount.

Financial Impact: $467,140.00 + $20,000 Owner's Confingency = $487,140.00

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: CULTURE: We will create a learning environment
committed to the success of every student and employee.

Duration of Contract: Until Project Completion, estimated 2 months
RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:
COI_TimothyRoseContracting,Inc GL AL UL exp 6-6-24)_1-31-24

TimothyRoseContractingRevisedPricing



COIl_TimothyRoseContracting,Inc(WC exp 1-1-25)_12-12-23

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.



Agenda ltem: 11.B.5

Action
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approve Contract with Advanced Roofing, Inc. for District Wide Roof

Assessments, Boca Raton CA & CB Building Roof Replacements, and Lake
Worth District Warehouse Roof Replacement Using the Pinellas County
Government Contract No. 190-0336-BAR for Roofing Services & Supplies,
Waterproofing & Related Products and Services in the Amount of
$1,280,007 through November 16, 2025 Presenters: Ms. Joan Rumsey,
Assistant Director of Facilities and Ms. Jennifer Alvarez, Procurement
Director

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The college is seeking approval from the District Board of
Trustees (Board) for a confract with Advanced Roofing totaling $1,280,007. This
confract, utilizihg Pinellas County Government Contract #190-0336-BAR, pertains to
Roofing Services & Supplies, Waterproofing, and Related Products and Services.

The request is for the following projects:

District Wide Roof Assessments $ 75,000
Boca Raton CA & CB Buildings $ 895,410
Lake Worth District Warehouse Roof $ 193,233
Subtotal $ 1,163,643
Owner's Contingency 10% $ 116,364
Total $ 1,280,007

The subtotal for these projects is $1,163,643, with an additional Owner's Contingency of
10% amounting to $116,364, resulting in a total contract value of $1,280,007.

Furthermore, Pinellas County Government has an existing five-year agreement with
Advanced Roofing for Roofing Services & Supplies, Waterproofing & Related Products
and Services effective from November 17, 2020, to November 16, 2025.

The utilization of this contract aligns with 6A-14.0734(2)(c) of the Florida Administrative
Code, allowing purchases at established unit or contract prices through competitive
solicitations by government units or buying cooperatives.



Approval, subject to approval by General Counsel, to contract with Advanced Roofing
for Roofing Services & Supplies, Waterproofing, and Related Products and Services in
the estimated amount of $1,280,007 through November 16, 2025; and authorize the
President to execute the contfract documents.

Financial Impact: The total cost of $1,280,007 will be covered by State Fiscal Recovery
(SFRF) funds along with local funds and Capital Improvement fees.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: CULTURE: We will create a learning environment
committed to the success of every student and employee.

Duration of Contract: The Pinellas County Government contract is in effect until
November 16, 2025.

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:
PROP_AdvancedRoofing_ 2024 RoofAssetManagement
Piggyback Agreement_AdvancedRoofing

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.



MASTER CONTRACTOR/SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the District Board of Trustees of Palm
Beach State College (hereinafter referred to as “College”), and Advanced Roofing Inc, a
Florida Corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), authorized to do business in
Florida, whose address is 1950 NW 22" Street, Ft Lauderdale FL 33311, this 315t day of
January, 2024.

WHEREAS, the College desires to purchase Roofing Services & Supplies,
Waterproofing & Related Products and Services; and

WHEREAS, the College desires to procure these services from Contractor, utilizing
existing contract prices provided to Pinellas County Government, pursuant to its solicitation
number 190-0336-BAR, for Roofing Services & Supplies, Waterproofing & Related Products
and Services; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with solicitation number 190-0336-BAR, Pinellas County
Government, entered into a 5 year agreement with Contractor for services
effective November 17, 2020 through November 16, 2025, and

WHEREAS, the College desires to purchase services from Contractor on the same
terms, conditions, and pricing provided under solicitation number 190-0336-BAR, subject to
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the College’s Purchasing policies, and Florida
law; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor agrees to extend the terms, conditions, and pricing of
solicitation number 190-0336-BAR to the College, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and other
good and valuable consideration of which the parties hereto acknowledge, the parties agree
as follows:

1 The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by
reference.
2 The Contractor shall provide to the College Roofing Services & Supplies,

Waterproofing & Related Products and Services for the College, in accordance with and
pursuant to the same terms, conditions, and pricing of solicitation number 190-0336-BAR
procured by Pinellas County Government.

3 This Agreement shall terminate on November 16, 2025, unless
Contract Number 190-0336-BAR is renewed by Pinellas County Government, in which
case the College will have sole discretion to renew the Agreement.

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD
194



4 The College, at its sole discretion, reserves the right to terminate this
Agreement with or without cause immediately upon providing written notice to Contractor.
Upon receipt of such notice, the Contractor shall not incur any additional costs under the
Agreement. The College shall be liable only for reasonable costs incurred by Contractor prior
to the date of the notice of termination. The College shall be the sole judge of “reasonable
costs.”

5 The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the College and its officers,
employees, agents, and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages,
including attorney’s fees and costs of defense, which the College or its officers, employees,
agents, or instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of
actions, or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to, or resulting from the
performance of the agreement by the Contractor or its employees, agents, servants, partners,
principals, or subcontractors. The Contractor shall pay all claims and losses in connection
therewith, and shall investigate and defend all claims, suits, or actions of any kind or nature in
the name of the College, where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all
costs, judgments, and attorney’s fees which may be incurred thereon. The Contractor
expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Agreement
or otherwise provided by the Contractor shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify,
keep and save harmless, and defend the College or its officers, employees, agents, and
instrumentalities as herein provided the obligations of this section shall survive the term of
this Agreement.

6 Neither this Agreement nor any right or interest herein shall be assigned,
transferred, or encumbered without the written consent of the other Party.

7 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Florida. Any dispute relating to this Agreement shall only be filed in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Palm Beach County, Florida, and each of the parties to this Agreement submits
itself to the jurisdiction of such court.

8 IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO
THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE COLLEGE’S OFFICE OF THE GENERAL
COUNSEL AT 561-868-3502, DENISG@PALMBEACHSTATE.EDU, 4200 S.
CONGRESS AVENUE, MS # 18, LAKE WORTH, FLORIDA 33461.

a. Contractor shall comply with public records laws, specifically to:
i. Keep and maintain public records required by the College to perform the
service.
i. Upon request from the College’s custodian of public records, provide the
College with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD
195



inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed
the cost provided in Florida Statute or as otherwise provided by law.

iii. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement term and following
completion of the Agreement if the Contractor does not transfer the records
to the College.

iv. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost, to the College all
public records in possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public
records required by the College to perform the service. If the Contractor
transfers all public records to the College upon completion of the
Agreement, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure
requirements. If the Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon
completion of the Agreement, the Contractor shall meet all applicable
requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically
must be provided to the College, upon request from the College’s custodian
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information
technology systems of the College.

v. If the Contractor does not comply with this section, the College shall enforce
the contract provisions in accordance with the contract and may unilaterally
cancel this contract in accordance with state law.

9 The continuation of this Agreement beyond the end of any fiscal year shall be
subject to both the appropriation and the availability of funds in accordance with Florida law.

10 The documents listed below are a part of this Agreement and are hereby
incorporated by reference. In the event of inconsistency between the documents, unless
otherwise provided herein, the terms of the following documents will govern in the following
order of precedence:

a. Terms and conditions as contained in this Agreement.

b. Terms and Conditions of Pinellas County Government solicitation number 190-
0336-BAR.

C. Contractor’'s response to solicitation number 190-0336-BAR and any

subsequent information submitted by Contractor during the evaluation and
negotiation process.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD
196



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the College and the Contractor executed this Agreement as of the
day and year first above written.

PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE

By:
Print Name: Ava L. Parker, J.D.
Title- President

CONTRACTOR

/\/M

By:

Print Name: Michael Kornahrens

Title: Vice President

(The remainder of this page intentionally left blank)

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD

197



EXPERIENCE MATTERSs,

ADVANCED ROOFING:=E

J
J
J

C-C024413 ESTABLISHED 1983

January 11, 2024

Joan Rumsey

Palm Beach State College

4200 Congress Avenue - FD Building
Lake Worth, Florida 33461

Subject: Roof Asset Management Inspection and Preventive Maintenance Services Estimate

Introduction

Advanced Roofing, Inc. (ARI) is pleased to provide this proposal for roof asset management services
with additional general housekeeping and maintenance to Palm Beach State College. These services
shall be offered under the terms and conditions set forth in the Pinellas County — Term Contract:
190-0336-BAR: Roofing Services & Supplies, Waterproofing & Related Products and Services.

Our Roof Asset Management Program (RAMP) model is a proven tool to improve your building assets
performance. Under this program, we can foresee possible unexpected capital costs associated with
potential roofing risks, however, roofing assets are continually deteriorating. The combination of
allowing ARI to inspect and manage the repairs and preventive maintenance (PM) across your entire
portfolio is the single most effective pro-active strategy to eliminate leaks and maximize your initial
roofing investment.

Proposed 2024 Scope of Services

Annual Services

Based on our proven track record, ARI proposes to provide the following services to support Palm
Beach State College roof management goals. ARl recommends the Roof Asset Management Survey be
conducted as soon as possible to take advantage of the upcoming dry season to complete necessary
repairs and preventative maintenance inspection.

www.advancedroofing.com

800 638.6869 TEL 954.522.6868 FAX 954.566.2967
1950 NW 22" Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311

198



EXPERIENCE MATTERSs,

ADVANCED ROOFING:=E

J
J
J

C-C024413 ESTABLISHED 1983

1. Roof Inspection, Maintenance and Repair

Specifically, Advanced Roofing, Inc. will:

a. Prior to the inspection of each site, PBSC will provide all known warranty information, site
contact information, current leak status.
e ARl will upload all warranty information to Advanced Access (AA) for each respective
site.
e Inspectors will review the warranty status of each site, if under warranty, all efforts will
be made to work with the manufacturer for any warranty claim work.

b. Inspect each roof section to determine current roof conditions.

e Allinspection data including aerial roof photos, roof sections, roof types, defects and
condition status along photographs will be collected and stored into Advanced Access
(AA), our online database with access by all authorized City employees.

e Develop a list of any noted corrective maintenance items that need additional repair.

e During the inspection, all HVAC equipment and UL labels will be photographed so that
all critical equipment information can be easily acquired remotely through AA for Post-
Hurricane documentation.

e All roof penetrations will be inspected for defects or damage.

e Walls and windows visible at roof level will be inspected for defects and improper seals.

e Notify site PMs of any current or emergency leak repair requirements and provide scope
of work proposal to remediate leaks.

c. Perform minor repair and general housekeeping at each building which includes the following:
e Debris Removal
» Remove and properly dispose of minor debris (HVAC filters, trash, etc.) located
on the roof which may affect drainage. Large items, excessive vegetational
growth and excessive debris outside this scope of work will be photographed
and reported to PM.
» Visually inspect all drains, scuppers, gutters, and downspouts. If not functional,
PM will be notified, and corrective actions will be added to scope of work for
additional roof repairs.
e Minor Repair
* Inspect and repair minor roof defects necessary to remediate ongoing leak
sources (small splits & tears, holes, etc.) excessive membrane damage will be
photographed and reported to the PMs with a Scope of Work proposal based on
the terms and conditions.
" |Inspect sealant pans. Reseal if potential leak source.

www.advancedroofing.com

800 638.6869 TEL 954.522.6868 FAX 954.566.2967
1950 NW 22" Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311

199



EXPERIENCE MATTERSs,

ROOFING:=E

ADVANCED

J
J
J

C-C024413 ESTABLISHED 1983

* Inspect HVAC service panels, secure as necessary.

* Locate, photograph, and report conditions that require permanent repair
methods.

= Report to PBSC any conditions that are health and/or safety related.

d. Corrective maintenance and repairs: ARl will identify, photograph, and prepare a Scope of Work
for any additional corrective or remedial maintenance needs.

e Upon completion of the roof inspection, if higher levels of corrective maintenance are
required, ARI will prepare a Scope of Work identifying these corrections, and a proposal
for the work necessary which will be forwarded to the site PM for further action and
approval.

Note: The safety of our employees is our #1 priority, therefore, all OSHA rules and regulations

regarding roof inspections will be followed. If minor repairs are required in areas requiring additional
fall protection, those items will be added to the Scope of Work Proposals described below.

2. Capital Management Planning

a. Budget Planning
e Upon completion of the inspection and data collection for each site each roof system
will be graded based on its current condition
e ARl and PBSC Facilities Team will collaborate to develop a 5-year RAMP plan based on
the conditions found and priorities as determined by PBSC. Once this priority is set, ARI
will provide Capital Budget Planning support.

PBSC will contact ARI of any roofing related activity, i.e. new roof penetrations, accidental damage,
storm related damage, etc., so that activities can be tracked and updated within our Advanced Access
database.

Schedule

Below is the proposed schedule to complete the ongoing roof management services provided and for
the proposed 2024 contract services.

Service Timing
Inspections, Preventive/Corrective Maintenance January 2024 start through end of April
Assessment Report Delivery to PM at each location Upon completion on each site visit
Capital Management Planning May 2024

www.advancedroofing.com

800 638.6869 TEL 954.522.6868 FAX 954.566.2967
1950 NW 22" Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311

200



EXPERIENCE MATTERSs,

ROOFING:=E

ADVANCED

CC-C024413 ESTABLISHED 1983

Fees

These Roof Asset Management Program services will be offered for the Lump Sum Price of seventy-five
thousand ($75,000.00) dollars. This proposal is based on approximately $.07 per square foot per our
review of the site list provided by PBSC.

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you and Palm Beach State College on this important

project. Please feel free to contact me at 954-405-7573, or via email at steves@AdvancedRoofing.com,

should you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,
ADVANCED ROOFING, INC.

Steve Scthoen

Steve Schoen
Director of Government Services

www.advancedroofing.com

800 638.6869 TEL 954.522.6868 FAX 954.566.2967
1950 NW 22" Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311

201



PBSC DISTRICT FACILITIES DEFERRED MAINTENANCE PLAN
SYSTEM: ROOFING

SITE BLDG PREFIX BLDG NAME INSTALL Roof Area
NO. YR
NOTES
WPB 100 HIST Historical Roof 2018 5,020
LW 101 SCB Science | Roof 7,325
LW 102 PE Gymnasium Roof 28,157
LW 103 CT Counseling & Test Rf 9,776
LW 104 PG Glynn Student Serv Rf 11,732
LW 105 CF Cafeteria Roof 2024 Do not include JRoof Replacement 2024 - Advanced Roofing
LW 107 CJB Crim Justice 1 Roof 7,068
LW 108 CBP Ctr Bach Prog Roof 15,011
LW 110 FN Finance Roof 9,103
LW 111 AD Administration Roof 2020 11,044 PSI Roofing Coop
LW 112 BA Bus Admin Roof 15,232
LW 113 LL Manor LLRC Roof 24,487
LW 114 ITA Info Tech | Roof 7,308
LW 115 DH Dental Health Serv Rf 17,601
LW 116 TL Tech Labs Roof 7,148
LW 117 TC Tech Center Roof 19,781
LW 118 ITB Info Tech |l Roof 2,322
LW 120 HU Humanities Roof 18,291
LW 121 SEC Security Bldg Roof 4,670
LW 124 CM Central Mech Roof 4,107
LW 128 ETA Ed & Train A Roof 57,547
LW 129 BK Bookstore Roof 17,865
LW 130 VL Voc Lab Roof 2,436
LW 131 AU Duncan Theatre Rf 20,273
LW 132 SS Social Sci Roof 10,970
LW 135 FC Fac Central Roof 5,676
LW 138 ETB Ed & Train B Roof 8,586
LW 148 ETC Ed & Train C Roof 11,325
LW 158 ETD Ed & Train D Roof 22,008
LW 201 SCA Science 2 Roof 25,866
LW 202 FT Fitness Ctr Roof 7,473
LW 203 CN Concession BB Rf 952
LW 205 CS College Serv Rf 6,768
LW 207 VSC Vet Success Rf 2,570
LW 208 AH Allied Health Rf 11,232
LW 210 CRA Classroom A Rf 5,650
LW 230 TE Tech Ed Roof 9,451
LW 235 FD Facilities Dist Rf 6,797
LW 301 SCD Science 3 Roof 10,170
LW 303 SB Concession SB Rf 737
LW 307 cJC Crim Justice 3 Roof 3,676
LW 310 OF Office Bldg Roof 1,334
LW 335 DW Warehouse Roof 8,777
LW 401 SCC Science 4 Roof 3,277
LW 407 EPC Enroll Process Ctr Rf 2,570
LW 410 CRB Classroom B Rf 5,764
LW 435 PS Purch/Print Roof 2,740
LW 501 NS Nat Science Bldg Rf 25,660
LW 507 CJD Crim Justice 5 Rf 3,652
LW 510 CE Cont Ed Roof 11,935
LW 535 FAC Fire Acad Garage Rf 12,954
LW 536 PSA Firing Range Rf 18,895
LW 537 PSB Fire Train Tower Rf 3,715
LW 538 PSC CJ/Fire/CSI/Adm Rf 17,771
LW 539 CMB Central Mech Il Roof 5,138
LW 540 PSD EMT/Paramed Rf 20,559
LW 541 PSW Wellness Ctr Rf 7,768
LW 543 SBC Softball Rf 1,078
LW 544 PSE Burn bldg Rf 1,254
LW 545 FG Fac Garage Rf 6,624
LW 610 CSB Custodial Serv Rf 200
PBG 101 AD Administration Roof 14,036
PBG 102 AA Classroom AA Roof 22,003
PBG 103 CM Central Mech Roof 8,331
PBG 104 LL LLRC/LAB Roof 25,186
PBG 106 BR Reynolds Stud Ctr Rf 26,354

1/11/2024

202

)24



PBSC DISTRICT FACILITIES DEFERRED MAINTENANCE PLAN
SYSTEM: ROOFING

SITE BLDG PREFIX BLDG NAME INSTALL Roof Area
NO. YR
NOTES
PBG 107 LC Lewis Ctr Roof 18,732
PBG 108 AU Aud/Theatre Roof Do not include JRoof Replacement 2024
PBG 110 GH Greenhouse Roof NA
PBG 111 BB Classroom BB Roof 14,385
PBG 115 CIHS | Ctr Innov Health Sci Roof 13,493
PBG 116 SC Bioscience Roof 44,134
PBG 117 FN Fac Bldg Roof 6,481
PBG 118 CMB Chiller Bldg Roof 1,337
PBG 120 SEC Security Bldg Roof 1,495
PBG |[126 or129 MD Theatre Mod Roof 865
PBG 130 GAR Golf Cart Store Roof 2,318
PBG 253 STR Storage Trailer Roof 860
PBG 254 ST Storage Trailer Roof 856
BG 100 CRA Classroom A Roof 2003 10,684
BG 101 CRB Classroom B Roof 2003 9,909
BG 102 CM Central Mech Roof 3,941
BG 103 AU Dolly Hand Theatre Rf 2003 22,151
BG 105 TEC Tech Ed Roof 2010 23,459
BG 251 STB Storage Garage Rf 2019 701
BG 252 STC Shed Roof 2019 295
BG 253 ST Storage Trailer Roof 2014 600
BR 100 CB Classroom A Roof 1994 20,405
BR 101 CA Classroom B Roof 1994 17,035
BR 102 AD Administration Roof 2004 30,084
BR 103 CM Central Mech Roof 4,833
BR 104 BT BocaTech Roof 31,637
BR 105 BK Bookstore Roof 5,278
BR 106 FS Fac South Roof 5,167
BR 107 HT Humanities Tech Roof 20,903
BR 250 MDO09 Mod 2/9 Storage Rf 777
BR 251 MDO07 Mod 1/7 Storage Rf 777
BR 263 ST Storage Roof 777
BR 276 MDO08 Mod 3/8 Roof 772
LG 101 LGA Classroom/Adm Roof 2017 25,505 WAR No. 20151429
LG 102 LGB In Consstruction 2026 Building In Construction
1,071,432 Total
$75,000

1/11/2024

Data for these projects will be gathered and input into AA system.

203

)24



Agenda ltem: 11.B.6

Action
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approve Contract with Daikin Applied for PBG Chiller Replacements and

Related Services Utilizihg Omnia Partners Contract No.R200401 in the
Amount of $1,084,713 through September 30, 2024 Staff Contacts: Ms.
Joan Rumsey, Assistant Director of Facilities and Ms. Jennifer Alvarez,
Procurement Director

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The College is currently seeking approval from the District
Board of Trustees (Board) for a contract with Daikin Applied, totaling $1,084,713 under
the Omnia Contract #R200-401. This contract encompasses HVAC equipment,
installation services, and related products, specifically for the replacement of Chiller #2
and associated Chilled Water (CHW) piping at the Palm Beach Gardens campus.

To accommodate the lead time for equipment procurement, a purchase order was
issued under administrative authority, allowing the early acquisition of the necessary
equipment.

Previous Spend for Daikin Applied:
e Palm Beach Gardens Chiller 2 Equipment $349,500

This request is for the installation of the Chiller and CHW Piping:

PBG Chiller 2 Installation $ 127,398
PBG Chiller CHW Piping Replacement $ 540,977
Subtotal | $ 668,375

Owner's Contingency 10% $ 66,838
Total | $ 735,213

The use of this contract complies with 6A-14.0734(2)(c) Florida Administrative Code,
purchases at the unit or contract prices established through competitive solicitations by
any unit of government established by law of buying cooperatives.

Approval subject to final review and approval by General Council.

204



Financial Impact: The cumulative expenditure includes the prior spend of $349,500 and
the current request of $735,213, totaling $1,084,713. The funding for this project is
sourced from State Fiscal Recovery (SFRF) funds.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: This initiative supports the strategic goal related to the
college's culture, aiming to establish a learning environment dedicated to the success
of both students and employees.

Duration of Contract: The Omnia contract is effective until September 30, 2024, with the
option to renew for an additional year.

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:

R200401_Daikin_MAD_2020_10_1

R200401_Daikin_RL1_2023.05.01

PROP_(PBG Chiller 2)- 1.19.24_ OMNIA 298822

PROP_(PBG Chiller Replacement)_1.25.24_ OMNIA 299376
PROP_Daikin(PBG Chiller Plant Re- Piping work)_ 1.25.24  OMNIA 299382
Piggyback Agreement_DaikinApplied

COI_Daikin Applied Americas (exp 4-1-24)_11-28-23

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
SUpervisor.

205



Agenda ltem: 11.B.7

Action
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approve Contract Awards for Engineering Services for Each Engineering

Discipline and Firm Recommended Over a Term of 3 Years, with the
Option to Renew for an Additional Two Years Staff Contacts: Mr. Edgar
Cintron, Facilities Director and Ms. Jennifer Alvarez, Procurement Director

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The Facilities Department at Palm Beach State College
frequently engages engineering services to manage a variety of college-wide projects.
To streamline this process and address the growing project list, the department finds it
beneficial to establish contfinuing contracts, allowing for the rotation of qualified
engineering firms. This approach not only complies with Florida Statutes; it is also an
efficient method for meeting stringent grant and project deadlines.

On March 23, 2023, the Procurement Department issued Solicitation No. 2023-11LC -
Engineering Services Under a Continuing Contract. The aim of this Request for
Qualifications was to assess responses from engineering firms and select one or more firms
for engineering services under a continuing contract, covering four distinct engineering
disciplines: Structural, Civil, Geotechnical, and MEP (Mechanical, Electrical, and
Plumbing). This process, in compliance with Florida Statute 287.055, aims to address
design and engineering components of various construction, remodeling, and
renovation projects across Palm Beach State College facilities. A total of twenty-one (21)
proposals were received.

The College Evaluation Committee for this solicitation was composed of the following
members:

David Edris, Client Support Services Director, Information technology

Mikel Kline, Health and Safety Manager, Campus Safety and Risk Management

James P. Storms, Facilities Planning Assistant Manager, Facilities Alberto Gregoris Maciel,
Architectural Coordinator, Facilities

Trustee Carolyn Williams

The College Evaluation Committee conducted a comprehensive evaluation on January
5, 2024. They unanimously recommended firms for the disciplines of Structural,
Geotechnical, and MEP, as outlined in the attached document, which provides the final

206



scoresheet.

On January 12, 2024, the Committee conducted interviews for the firms applying for the
Civil Engineering discipline and unanimously recommended firms for that specific
discipline, as detailed below.

The Evaluation Committee's recommendation for a continuing contfract award for
projects not exceeding values stipulated in Florida Statute 287.055 (currently $4,000,000)
for Engineering Services is outlined below. Firms are listed below in the order of their final
ranking per discipline.

DISCIPLINE - Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing (MEP) Engineering
JLRD, Inc.

OCI Associates, Inc.

SGM Engineering, Inc.

Cape Design Engineering Co.

CES Inc.

o=

DISCIPLINE - Structural Engineering
1. Eastern Engineering Group
2. Alan Gerwig & Associates, Inc
3. Cape Design Engineering Co.

DISCIPLINE - Civil Engineering

1. Alan Gerwig & Associates, Inc.

2. Keith and Associates, Inc.

3. Craven, Thompson & Associates, Inc.

DISCIPLINE — Geotechnical Engineering
1. Tierra South Florida, Inc.
2. RADISE International

Financial Impact: The Facilities Department will use approved budgeted funding for
professional Engineering services as needed.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: The College aims to promote and practice operational
efficiencies in all areas.

Duration of Contract: Contracts will have an initial term of three (3) years after the
Agreement's execution. The agreements may be renewed for up to two (2) additional
years.

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL: District Board of Trustees approval is requested to
award contracts to the recommended firms and authorize College General Counsel to
prepare contracts for each firm recommended, with an initial term of three years with
the option for two additional one-year renewals for projects not exceeding values
stipulated in Florida Statute 287.055 (currently $4,000,000).

RECOMMEND: Approval

207



Attachments:

Award-Notice-RFQu 2023-11LC Engineering Services Under a Continuing Contract
1.12.24

Final Consolidated Scoresheet RFQu 2023-11LC 1.12.24
Final Consolidated Scoresheet RFQu 2023-11LC 1.12.24

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

208



PALM BEACH STATE
COLLEGE

Procurement Services

January 12, 2024

NOTICE OF INTENT TO RECOMMEND
RFQu 2023-11LC Engineering Services Under a Continuing Contract

The Evaluation Committee has reviewed, evaluated, scored and ranked the responsible and responsive proposals
based on the evaluation criteria as outlined in the solicitation. This has been updated from the notice issued on January 5,
2024, to incorporate the ranking of the Civil Engineering Discipline. The following firms will be recommended to the Palm
Beach State College District Board of Trustees for approval:

DISCIPLINE - Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing (MEP) Engineering
JLRD, Inc.

OCI Associates, Inc.

SGM Engineering, Inc.

Cape Design Engineering Co.

CES Inc.

gD

DISCIPLINE - Structural Engineering
1. Eastern Engineering Group
2. Alan Gerwig & Associates, Inc
3. Cape Design Engineering Co.

DISCIPLINE - Civil Engineering
1. Alan Gerwig & Associates, Inc.
2. Keith and Associates, Inc.
3. Craven, Thompson & Associates, Inc.

DISCIPLINE - Geotechnical Engineering
1. Tierra South Florida, Inc.
2. RADISE International

"Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section | 20.57(3)(b), Florida Statutes shall constitute a waiver of
proceedings under chapter | 20, Florida Statutes. "

Lauren Czencz

Procurement Contracts Manager, Procurement Services

209



(1) %4

v 0 0 0 v T g s © YNV TV.L0L
3 Sovt 2051 08 e 0191 SI66) ST68) 7661 SINIOd V101
T 3 8 3 9 3 B B v [0) quey V0L € 3 ] 9 9 6 © € 3 (0)uey
i3 053 ST 3 3 D S Sin 3 SjuIod 59} 8 551 9 9 W 591 59 61 SjuIod
519 B 575 09 3 B 519 5 519 Bl 57 s s¢ v z I 57 57 57 G0N
3 5 3 3 5 3 3 5 3 B B B B © © B © B B VIoEnERS
3 09 53 3 09 3 £ B 09 B B v B © v B © B v I0EnERS
3 5 53 3 09 3 3 B 09 B B B B © v z © B v Z 0N
3 5 53 3 5 0 3 5 09 B B B B © B z © B v s
w0 oI [EUONIPRY
T 6 g B T T B S T @) juey B 6 B B T 1 v S B (@) quey
00 [ 0L 0% [ 0% 500 3 00 SjuIod [ W st 6 3 o 3 o [ Sjuiod
3 w0 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 0 S v v S S S S B S SIS
3 ) D 3 3 3 3 3 3 0 v B B v v v v v v VIoEERS
3 ) D 3 3 00 3 3 3 5 v B B v v 7 v v v I0EERS
051 ] D 05 3 D 3 £ 051 5 B v B B v B g B B 70
3 ) (D 05 3 D 0 D 3 0 v B z B B B B B v LIRS
ouu0sia Aoy m sioafoig aiduwexa
0 pue [ouosiag Aoy Jo seumsay g
7 8 B 9 7 P z z 7 V) nuey v 8 g 9 7 7 3 T z () uey
oL B B3 0% [ % 0L WL 0L Sjuod 3 st st 8 3 o 3 [3 [3 Sjuiod
Sl SLL vl Sl SLL vl Sl SLL SLL € S S i S S v S S S G Jojeniea3
SLL S0 501 orL oph orl vl SLL ovl S€ S £ € 4 |4 \4 |4 S 4 Jojenieny
D S0 ED ED D ED o D D 3 v © B B v B v v v IR
o 5 ED ED D ED ot ED ED 5 v v © B v B v B B 70N
o D o ED ED ED ED ED o 5 v © z B © B © © v VIR
50 35Uspadx3 PUE pUnoIByoeg Wil T
5 e Buioos oS
64 1950d01g 84 J9s0dolg “T#1es0d0ig 9 1950d03g S#1050d01g 74 1950d01g ‘T iasodoig Z#1950d01d Vi 1asodoig 9714-6202 ND4Y
1655 PBIaM 1E10L [31055 PaWBIoM [EI0L 21095 POWIBIE IE10L [31095 PeVBIoM [EI0L 21035 POWIDIo IE10L [31095 PalBIoM [EIoL 21095 PaVIBIa IE10L [31095 PeuBIoM E1oL P00 Payibiom [e1oL WOPM | 64 435040 | 8# 43500 | L# 43S0 | 9% 43SOAOU | S# 43S0 | v H3SOd0 | £# 43500 | 2# ¥3S0d0Yd | 1# 435008 1esodolg Jojjsenbey
Yoexu0d Buinuiuod-sainlag BupeauBuI-1IIHS FHOIS wsorim
y
ANIWLYYHIA INTFWIINO0Ud M




L¢e

(€) @24y :2ul|d1dsIp SIY3 JapuN Swl4 40 JdqUINU JUdLIND

S6vT Buniesuibug osawuoy | 64 Jesodoid 6
G'L0ST *ou| Bunsauibuz |d) g# Jasodoud 8
0T9T oul [9M J# 19sodoud J]
0¢8T 43vo 94 Jesodoud 9
SL68T "0u| §39 G# Jasodoud c
ovetl '0)
Burieauibug ubisag ades i 19sodold v
G'766T ‘ou| Buiauibug wos | ¢# Jasodoud ¢
S'L66T *ou| ‘sa)e1o0ssy |90 Z# Jasodougd Z
S°LT0C oul ‘ayr L# Jasodoud l
21098 pajybiap |eyo L awep Jasodo.d yuey

Buneauibuz (d3W) Buiquinid/jea3os|3/estueyas|y - INITdIOSIA

JTIT-E20ZNDHY JUDY pup $31035 Pazybia| [I0L PAIOPI|OSUO)



[4%4

z S v L B 9 v YNV 1V10L
STr6L S29L1 52981 S1591 V61 0921 5861 SLNIOd 1VL10L
S [3 2 S € L 0 (9) yuey V101 S z 2 B € L 1 (2) yuey
EZ3 57 623 EZ3 I3 08} 582 Sjuiod S 1t 55l st 9l (2] 6l sjuiod
5 v 89 v [ [ St Si 3 € Sy € [3 [3 s FREEE]
(g v E3 v E3 v St Sk € € € € 3 € S Y I0RNEAT
(g 09 (3 v 09 v 09 Sk € v 3 € v € v € J0)ENEAT
(g 09 09 v 09 [ E3 Sk € v v € v [3 € [ZREE]
(g v (3 v E3 [ [3 Sk € € [3 € 3 [3 [3 | JOEneR3
50 uopeuLIoju] [EUONIPPY
3 9 0 L 0 S 0 (g) yuey I 9 I L I B 1 (@) yuey
0001 006 000} 05L 000} 056 000} Sjuiod 0 8k 0 st 0z 6l 0z sjuiod
002 007 052 05} 052 057 007 05 v v S € S S v FREEE]
057 007 052 007 007 007 052 05 S v S v v v S Y I0RNEAT
002 051 051 051 007 007 007 05 3 € € € v v v € J0)RNEAT
002 007 007 051 002 05} 002 05 v v v € v € v ZI0RNEAT
051 051 051 00} 051 05} 051 05 € € 3 3 € € € | JOEnER3
Jouuosiad Aey ym sioafoid odurexg
o pue [ouuosiad Aoy o sewnsay !
v L S 2 z S [3 () quey V L S [z [3 g z () yuey
SIL 5719 0£9 5789 00L 059 00L sjuiod 50z su 8l 6l 0 8 0 sjuiod
STl szzk SiL SI51 i SIt [ SE St St S Y S S v G IR
Sl [ SIL Sii [ ol Sib SE S v S S v v S [ERE]
ol 501 [ 501 v} S04 v} S¢ ¥ € [3 € v € v € JOlRNeAg
ol S04 ov) ov) v} 01 [ ¢ v € v v v € v ZI0enEn3
ok vk [ S04 S0 S04 S0F SE v v [ € € € € | Jojenier3
50 SdUa}1ad¥g pUE punoIBYoEg Uil T
50 eua)I) buiodg uoRoss
sioaulbu3 dnoig
U] ‘sajeio0ssy sioouibuz ou ‘Bupsou poou 09 Buyioau suliom dnoig ou'SARROSSY | g oo |2 I ueu 09 Bupioauy oul oM Suysourbug Bupeauibuz [einjonns - INMTIOSIA
gBmeguely | Bupnsuodselse | wWeleyoA SepyeT |  OPIMPIIOM DHL uBisaq adeg BuyoauBuz usajse3 5 Bimiog uely rsen woleyoA sepye] | opmpoM QYL | uBiseq adey worses
T#1es0dolg 9% 10s0dolg g Jesodolg i 10s0dold t#J0sodold Z#esodold Vi 10sodoig D111-6202 03N
[0109 PRIBIaM [E1OL [21095 PalUBIoM [e10L 21098 PajBIaM [E10L [2109S PRIBIOM [EIOL [0109S PalyBIoM [E10L 24098 PaluBiam 2101 [3109S PaIBIaM IE1oL biom L#¥3S0d0¥d | 9# ¥3SOJONd | S# ¥ISOdOYd | v# ¥3ISOJO¥d | £# ¥ISOJONd | Z# ¥ISOdOYd | 1# ¥3SOJO¥d lesodoug Joj jsenbey
joe1u0) Buinunuoy-sadiniag buusauibul-13IHS JH0IS
AINIWLNV4IA INFWIINO0YUd




€le

() om] :aurndidsip siy1 Japun swii4 Jo JaqUINU 1U3LIND

G'LS99T Buisauibu3 apimpliom oL L# 19sodoud L
09.1 U] I9M 94 Jesodoid 9
G /9/T s193uIbuz bunynsuo9 Jsysep G# Jasodo.d [
S7cost *ou| ‘Buridsuibug wojeyo sepye y# Jasodo.d ¥y
ov6T *09 Buusauibuz ubisaqg adey o4 Jasodouad ¢
q'TY6T ou| ‘saje1o0ssy B Fimiag uepy Z# J9sodo.d z
G86T dnouig Buisauibug ulayseg L# Jasodoid l
31098 pajybIap |ejol aweN Jasodoid yuey
Buniaaulbu3 [einjonns - INITAIOSIA

JTTT-E20ZnD4Y yupY pup 531035 ParybiaM [030L P330PI|OSUOD



vic

= ' 9 [ B v | YNva IvioL
[orzz SLST S6L1 0 §1987 STUET (7573 | SINIOd TV1O0L
S | [3 B v (@) yuey S ] z B 2 (@) yuey
08¢ 005 0 0 06 057 12 sjuiod 6 3 0 0 ST s% 50 SjuI0d
08 001 0 0 00 00 08 0 v S 0 0 S S ¥ G J0eneng
08 001 0 0 00+ 00 06 0 v S 0 0 S S 57 7 I0enen3
08 00F 0 0 00 08 08 0 v S 0 0 S ¥ ¥ € J0fenen3
09 00} 0 0 06 08 [ [13 € S 0 0 57 v EQ Z10enen3
08 001 0 0 004 06 06 0 v S 0 0 S 57 57 | Jojenieng
50 [EmE]
3 [2 9 [ € S (9) suey V0L I v 9 2 € S (9) yuey
00F E23 081 0 529 SI ST Sjuiod 0 st [ 0 SL 591 S
SL g 3 0 519 519 B3 Si S 3 z 0 [ S st S I0/ner3
E3 3 E3 0 B3 E3 E3Z Si 3 < € 0 € B B 7 10enen3
09 g E3 0 09 v E3Z Si v < € 0 v B B € J0/enen3
09 g 3 0 09 E3 E3Z Si v < [3 0 v B B Z10ener3
09 g 3 0 0¢ E3 3 [ v < [3 0 [3 € [3 | Jo)en/eng
50 UOREWLIOJu| [EUORIPPY T
9 3 [ [ z [ (@) yuey 9 I T 2 2 2 (@) yuey
006 004 056 0 056 056 056 Sjuiod 8) (73 6 0 6 6 6 SjuIod
002 00 052 0 052 052 052 05 v v S 0 S S S S I0/enen3
002 05 002 0 002 007 002 05 v S ¥ 0 ¥ ¥ ¥ 7 10%enen3
002 00 002 0 002 05F 051 05 v v v 0 v € € € J0/ener3
051 05 051 0 002 007 002 05 € S € 0 v v v Z10%ener3
051 00 051 0 00+ 051 051 05 3 v € 0 [3 € B | Jofen/eng
Jouuossa Aay Ui s12a(01g eiduwiex3
0 pue fouuosiag oy Jo saunsay
9 T 3 3 B 3 ) uey 9 3 B B € z (v) quey
029 S5L 599 0 599 599 00L SjuIod 8l 51z 61 0 6l 61 0z s)
ovl sk Si 0 Sl SIV Sl St v St S 0 S S S G J0jenen3
ovl SLV v 0 ovt SIV Si St v S v 0 v S S 7 I0enen3
v Ov) v 0 E [ ED St v v v 0 € [3 € € J0FenEeng
501 Sl S04 0 U3 (U3 43 S€ € S € 0 |4 \4 \4 Z Jojenjeay
S0 v S0 0 S0 <01 D St B v B 0 B B B | Joenien3
50 23Ua11a0¥3 PUE pUNOIBYIEE Wily 1
S0 e buliosg uooss
‘dnoio Aynuabuz | 3 Bimuag uely ouriom m:.....“m.,“_nwzm pue oy g uosduoyy uanesg| 010N “dnoip Aynuabuz| g Biwag uey ouiom Bupsauibuz pue yyay ® :..”H;“_: B6o101m )
woaysea
#1050001d 9 josodold G Jos0d01d # 1050d01d # 1950d01d Z# 19sodolg 1#1050001d 37116202 O3
01095 payyBiam (€101 [01095 PaIBIOM [EIOL [0I09S PaIyBIoM 2101 [095 PaIUBIOM [EIOL [0109S PaIUBIOM [EIOL [9109 PatyBlom €101 [21095 PoIUBIoM [EIOL wBiom 1#¥350d0¥d | 9# ¥3S0dO¥d | G# ¥3SOJOYd | v# ¥3ISOJOYd | £# ¥ISOONd | z# ¥ISOONd | ¥ ¥3SOdONd lesodolg 10} jsenbay
JoenuOo) Buinuuo)-sadiasag Busauibuz-13IHS IH0IS
AINIWLHVHIA INFWIINO0Yd




174

[lEWS BIA Z°ZT T UO UOleJIapISu0d Sulaauisu] [IA1D) wWoly maipylim dnolo Suliaauisu] ulaised,

(2) om] :aundidsip siyl Japun swui4 Jo Jaguinu 1uatin)

0 Ldnoig Burigauibuz ulsyse] l
S6LT Ul [9M 9
0tze *ou| ‘dnoug Ayinuabuz G
S'LLTT b6a7 ol v
sciee *oU| ‘sa)e100ssy @ uosdwoy] ‘uaAel) ¢
S'/9€C *ou| ‘s9jeIo0SSY pue Y}y A
S'LLST *oU| ‘saje100ssy B Bimiag uely L
21028 pajybIap [e1ol awe Jasodoid yuey
Bunisauibu3 IMD - INITIOSIA

JTIT-E20ZND4Y JupY pup 534035 ParybIaM [DI0L PaIOPIJOSUO)



9l¢

£ 4 4 + YNVY V101
Syl 5’1681 2691 512 SINIOd TV10L
€ L 3 [ (9) yuey Tv10L 3 1 € [} (9) quey
ete] G682 S9l G8¢ sjulod 1) 61 W 61 sjulod
Gl SL Sl SL Sl 3 S I S G Jojenjers
09 14 St Sy Sl ¥ € € € ¥ Jojenjea
0g 09 Sy 09 Sl 4 14 € 14 € Jojenjeny
0g 09 0g 09 Sl 4 14 4 14 ¢ Jojenjery
0e 14 0e g Sl 4 € 4 € | Jojenjeag

G0 uonew.ou| [euonippy
[2 [4 3 [ (g) yuey [2 z € 1 (g) yuey
006 000} 056 00L) sjuiod 8l 0z 6l 72 sjulod
00z 0se 0s¢ 05¢ 05 14 g S g G Joyenjer
002 002 002 00z 0S 12 2 2 2  lojenjea3
002 002 002 002 05 14 14 14 14 € Jojenjerg
0s) 00¢ 0s) 05¢ 05 € 14 € S ¢ Jogenjeng
0s) 0s) 0sh 002 05 € € € ¥ | JojenjeAg

|auuosiad Aay yym sjoafoid ajdurexy

50 pue [auuosiad Koy Jo sawnsay f
[2 € 2 [ (v) yuey z € 2 [} () yuey
G289 §zi9 EpRic) 042 sjulod g6l Sl g9l 144 sjulod
k443 §'/GL §'ech GLl §¢ ) Sy Gt S G Jojenjers
SLL orl vl 043 G¢ S 14 14 14 ¥ Jojenjeay
vl S0} S04 orl 13 14 € € 14 € Jojenjeag
S0} U3 S0} Gl §¢ € 4 € S ¢ Jojenjer
vl 0L S0} ovl G¢ 14 14 € 14 | Joyenjeas

S0 92ualiadx3 pue punoibyoeg uuig |

50 eliajl1g Burioog uojoes

SIoUNIES “au] SI0IMES |euoneusaju] *ou] ‘epuoj4 [} B
Bunsauibug |euoneusaju] 3SIAVY *ou| I9M . Bunaauibug N *ou| I9M y uHdduIbuz [BO1UYI8}099 - ANITIOSIA
esionun BPLIOJ4 YINOG LBl esionn 3siavy yInog easal)
# 19sodoid ¢# 1asodoid 2 Jesodoid V4 Jesodoid 21L1-€20Z DAY
109g pajybilapm [ejo [8109S pajybiapm [e3oL [21005 pajyBlam [ejo L (21098 pajybiam [ejoL WbloM P# ¥3S0d0¥d | £# ¥IS0dOYUd | Z# ¥ISOdO¥Ud | I# ¥ISOdO¥d |esodoud 10§ 3sanbay
joeuO0Y Buinunuo)-sasiniag Buueauibuz-1IIHS JYOIS  »io
WISHV N __|
»
INJNLYVd3a LNFNFHINO0Ud “




Ll¢c

(2) om] :aurdidsip siyl Jopun swii4 Jo Jaquinu juatin)

57691 UL [9M p# Jasodoid 14
SWAZA)
s99IAI9g Bulidauibug [esioniun | ¢ 19sodoud ¢
S'L68T [euoneulsjul 3SIAVY Z# Jasodoid [A
SSTC "ou] ‘eploj4 ynog eLsal) |# Jasodoid }
21098 pajybiap [e3o L awep Jasodo.id yuey
Bulieauibuz [eatuyaajoan - INI1dIOSIA

J1IT-£20ZND4Y JupY pup 531035 ParybIa [DI0L PaIOPI|OSUO)



' _I g _| @ @ ¢ B YNVY TVLO0L
sz s61 2051 0z8] o6l [s2661 2681 [sz661 SINIOd TV1OL
B @ s o o B B ' () uey TVIOL B z 8 9 9 6 B B D (0)uey
B3 022 §2eT 3 B3 B3 B3 5262 sjulod S99 8l 5L 9 9 i S99 S99 S6b sjulod
529 5L 525 09 08 529 529 529 Sh Eid S SE ) z 3 kil kil kil § Jojenieng|
57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 Sh € € € £ € € € € €  Jojenjen3|
57 09 57 57 09 57 57 57 09 Sb £ 14 £ € i € € € i £ Joenjend|
57 57 57 57 09 08 57 57 09 Sb € € € € ¥ 14 £ £ ¥ 2 Joenjens)
57 57 57 57 57 0¢ 57 57 09 S £ £ € £ £ 14 £ £ 14 | Jojengen3|
S0 UoeuLiojl PUONPRY
6 8 B B B z 8) yuey z 6 8 S z L b S z 9) uey
ooz [osz [os8 | [os8 sjuiod [ [ s 6 [ I 13 6 [ sjuiod
ooz ooz Josz osz Josz 3 S v v S s S S s s 5 10|
jost. jost _@ ooz _@ 05 v € € v v v [ [ v ¥ 1oner3|
05} 05} 002 004 002 05 i € € i ¥ 14 ¥ ¥ ¥ £ Jojengeng|
os st ost ost ost 05 € v € © v © g © © Zi0mnen]
05} 004 05} 05} 05} 05} 05 14 € z £ £ £ £ £ 14 | Jojengen3|
ToutosIag Aoy i S109(01 O10WEXT
§0 pue jauuosiag Aoy Jo sownsay u
v d d o ¢ a ¢ ¢ ¢ (v)uey ' 8 8 9 2 L z z z Whiuey
B8 B8 069 E5 00 S04 [ 5 5 81 3 m 3 3 3 S04
5L} 07} SL) 07} SL) G JOjenjen;
Bl Bl 07} 07} L1 JOjenjex;
B B B B [ JOJENfe;
SE S04 E E S04 Jojenjex;
0F) 501 0L E Ei S0 JOJENfeA;
S0 ]
0 epaj) Buli0os U033
Buyesubu: '09 Bupsaeubu: Buyesuybu: “ou| *09 Buuiseuibu; “ou| “ou| Buiiaaul B B IN|d/1e214393| 0|UBYIIN -
'er o.uy_zoum v BusouBu iy 4349 __om_mw.._ w%um oM o 'SeIEI0sEY 190 us30 ¥ w'enr o.uy_zoum ?Emsm_ﬁ i | VO __om_nw.._ w%um UM ,3_53_2_8 us30 ms.a_._m_"m wos SUSSUIBU3 G3) BTN EoN - SNASIT
5419508019 3419508019 Z# 19508019 97 1os0doig Shiesodolg Vit Josodolg ‘t#10s0d01d Z#1050d01g V#10s0dold 7116202 04
41035 PaIBIeM [101{ 31995 PaWBIoM [E10L 7695 POWIBIoM [F10L 31035 PerBIoM [E10L {91005 PawiBIoM IE10L |13 FoWBIa [EOL[ 31035 PawdbIom [E10L 91095 Pavibrom WEGM | 6# 43S0dONd | 8# 4350d0Yd | ¥ 4ISOdONd | 9f HISOdOUd | 6# 43500 | v# 4ISOdONd | £ 43500 | 2# ¥IS0dONd | 1# 43S0d0dd [esodoid 10}150nboy
Joesu09 Buinuiuo)-sadiaieg Buuaal
ANIWLNYAIA LINFWIANOOUd




6l¢

(€) @324y1 :aundidsip Siy1 JopUN SWI4 JO JAqUINU U3LIND

S6vT Bunidauibug osawuoy | 6#.Jasodoid 6
S L0ST *ou| Buusauibuz |4y g# Jlasodoid g
019t ou| [OM L# Jasodoud Ji
0¢8T 43IVd9 94 Jasodoid 9
S°L68T 'ou| S39 G# J19sodoud S
0
et Buiesuibuz Wm_mwo ade i Josodoud 4
G'T66T *ou| Bupuauibug wos ¢# Jasodo.id ¢
S'L66T *ou| ‘sa)eroossy |20 Z# Jasodougd z
S'LT0C oul‘ayr l# Jasodoid I
3109S pajybiap 1ejoL awieN Jasodold juey
Bupisauibu3 (d3w) Buiquinid/jealnos|3eatueydsy - INITdIOSIA

J1TT-£20ZnD4Y YupY pup 531035 Pa3ybIaM 0101 P3IOPI|OSUO)



0zz

4 S v L £ 9 v MNVY TV.LOL
S7v61 S19L1 52981 S50 76F 09LF Sa6) SINIOd V.01
g 3 7 g 3 T T o) uey VIOl S [ ¥ S B 1 I ) uey
63 B3 533 63 3 [ E3 Spuiog St m S5r 5t o o o SjuIod
v v 89 v [3 [3 sL s B B 57 B z z S S ioeneny
[ 7 3 £ 3 3 L 5 B B B B © B S 7 ionEry
v 09 [3 v 09 Sv 09 s B v z B v B v ¢ ioeneny
2 09 09 3 09 [3 £ 5 3 v v B v z 3 Z loeniery
v v [3 v v [3 [3 st B B z B B z z | oenerg|
) UOReULIOU] [EUORIPPY
' 9 ' L ' s ' [EEIRY v 9 v L 0 S 0 (@) iuey
000 006 000 5L 000 53 000 Spuiog 13 n 13 5 13 o 13 SpuIog
00z, 00z 05 o5t 05 05 00z 05 G v S B s S G S Jojenfen
057 007 057 007 007 007 052 05 S v S v v v S v loeniery
00z, o5t o5t [ 00z, 00z, 00z, 05 v B B B G v G € J0jenfen
007 007 007 [ 007 [ 007 05 v v v B v B G 7 oenen
o5t o5t [ 0 05t o5t 05t 05 B B B z B B B | J0lenfen
[ouuosiag Aay yym sjoalolg
50 odwex3 pue auuosiag Aay Jo saunsay
' L g v [ s [ (v) uey V L s v [ S [3 (w) quey
SO 579 [ 5789 0L [ 0L SpuIog S0 &En 81 Sor 33 8t 33 SpIog
¥} ¥} m [} 1 I 7 5t ¢ 2 JOCIE]
173 v Si1 7 173 1
S0 L S0 v S0 I
S0 v 173 " S0 "
orl L S0 S0 S0 S0
0 S5usLadXa pUE
50 113 Bupioos wopoag|
ou ‘sajeppossy sioubuz oup ‘Bupseauy yoouy 09 Bupizau . dnoig ouj‘sojeroossy | sioubuz | -oup ‘Bupisau ool 09 Bupizau . dnoig BupeauiBuz [eInENAS - INTAISIA
gBmeguely | Bupinsuoniejsel | weleyox sepye] |  OpIMPLIOM DML ubysaq odeg oulom peoulBu3 uselsea 9 Bywuag uely  [Bupinsuog sojsen| woleyoa sepye | spmpLom o¥L |  ubisaq aden ulom ?ﬁﬂﬁé
TATesodorg 9% 10s0dolg S Josodolg i 10s0dold o 1esodoig Z# Tosodorg V10500013 AT
51655 PaIBIoM I210L| 31055 PoWBIoM [Ef0L] 21095 PeTuBIoM [E10L] 51695 PIUBIoM [E10L| 91035 PeIiBIo [EJOL| 31605 PaIuBIoM [E10L[ 9103 PolBIam [EroL L 1#9350408d | 9#¥3SOdOUd | 6#Y3SOdONd | v# ¥350408d | ¢#43SOOUd | 2#¥350d0Nd | 1#¥350d08d Jesodosd Jojsonboy

uRu0Y-sa1nIag BupiaauiBuz-133HS IHOOS

AINJNL¥YdIA INFNIFANO0Ud




lec

(2) om] :aurndidsip syl Jopun swidi4 Jo Jaquinu 1UaLIN)

WAL) Bunaauibu3 apimplopm oY1 L# Jasodoid L
09.T Ul I9M 94 Jasodoud 9
S /9/T siaaulbug Buiynsuo? Jaysep G# lasodoid 3
G'798T *ou| ‘Buliaaulbuz wajeyoA sepye i losodoid v
ov6T *09 Busauibuz ubisaq aden o4 lasodoid ¢
S TY6T ou| ‘saje1o0ssy B Bimiag uepy Z# 19sodoud a
SS6T dnoug Busauibug uia)seg L# Jasodoud l
91095 pajybiapn [ejoL swep 1asodoid juey
Buniaauibuz [einjonag - INITIOSIA

ITTI-£20ZnD4Y JupY pup 531035 Pa3ybia [0I0L PAIDPI|OSUO)



g T B z ¢ v [ Nva TvioL
0izz 52157 s6.0 o T 215 51122 | SINIOd V101
S T z 3 i @) ey s ) z B 2 (@) yuey
3 005 0 0 069 057 53 SJuI0d o 3 0 0 51 57 507 SjuI0d
08 00 00 00 08 S v TORNer:
08 0 o0 00 06 S 57 Tojenjen:
08 001 00 08 08 S v Tojenen
09 00 06 08 oL [ St Tojenjen:
08 00 00 06 06 S 7 [ Tolenjen:

) LERE] A
[ _l 9 3 € s (0) juey V101 v [ 9 [3 ¢ S (0)juey
008 B3 [osr 0 523 B3 913 Sjuiod [T 1 N 0 Sl 591 37 Sjulod
s s e o 529 529 52 st S 3 z 0 Y sy st 5 Jofenen
Eid ki ki 0 ki ki ki Sh € € € 0 € € € Jojenjen
09 s sv o 09 s s st v € € 0 v € € € Jojenjend]
09 sv e o 09 sv sv st v 3 z 0 v 3 < Z lojeneng
09 s e o e sy e st v € z 0 z € z | Jojenery

50 Uopewiou] [euonIppY 1
g v g g g g (@) yuey 9 v g g z g (@) yuey
[006 Toorr Tose 0 Tose Tose [ose sjuiod 8 @ 61 0 61 6l 61 sjuiod
o0z o0z o5z o o5z o5z o5z 05 v v S 0 S s s 5 Jofenen
00z 05z 00z o 00z 00z 00z 05 v S v 0 v v v v lojenieng
o0z o0z o0z o o0z o5t o5t 05 v v v 0 v € € € Jojenjend]
051 3 051 0 00z 00z 00z 05 € S € 0 v [ v 2 Jojenjend|
o5t 00z o5t 0 o0 o5t o5t 05 € v € 0 z € € | Joener3

JoutGsIag Koy GiIM §198101d

&0 a1duexg pue jeuuosiag Aay o seunsay I
g T 3 3 3 3 V) juey 9 v B B B 3 (v)>juey
0£9 A [s99 0 [s99 [s99 [ooz sjuiod 8 sz 6 0 6 6l 0 Sjulod
vl S Siv Siv St St St Tojenjer:
vl sz vl vl SLv SLv Tolenjen:
vl o vl S04 0L S04 Toenjen:
o sL o vl vl vl Tolenjen:
En 07 En o En En Tolenjer:

50 Souapadx3 pue w; i

50 ey Bulioag opoas|

ou] 'sajerooss dnoip Bupieauibu; u ou] 'sajerooss 2u ou] 'sajerooss nespi- cnosp| aup‘soaossy | 2 SEIROSSY B B
ou dnosg AynueBug| U1 SEOSSY oullom 0 Bucaubuz ] teraossy . | I'sajepossy | o PYIM - dnoi RO0SSY | our Po— uuzauiBu3 19 - INTAIDSIA
3 Bimiog uely wialsea Sajefpossy pue yyey | 3 uosduwoy] ‘uaKesn dnoio Aynuabug | g B uely Bupzauibuz pue yyay e
uiejseg 9
L 0s0d0id g 1os0d0id Gt 10s0d0ig Vit 1050d0id £ 0s0d0id 4 0s0d0id 14 1es0dolg 211156202 oAy
91095 PoJUBIoM [E10L] 21095 PaIUBIOM [E10L | 21095 PEIBIoM [E10L 03 PRIYBIOM [E1OL[ 21095 PaILBIM [EI0 L[ 31095 PoyBlam [210L[ 81095 PaIUBIam 12101 Biem 1#4350d0¥d | 9#¥3SOJOYd | G# ¥3SOONd | v# ¥ISOJONd | &# ¥ISOONd | 2# ¥ISOJONd | V#¥3SOd0¥d Jesodoaq Joj jsanboy
Joequo) Buinuguog-sasineg Bupssuibuz-133HS JYOIS
AININLYVdIA INTWIINI0YUd F




€¢c

[lEWS BIA Z°¢T T UO UoeIapIsuod Suaauisu [IAD) woldj maipyim dnolo Suliasuisu ulaised,

(2) om] :aurndidsip syl Japun swii4 Jo Jaquinu 1ualin)

0 Ldnoio buusauibug uisysex Ji
S6LT Ul IDOM 9
01T *au| ‘dnoug Ayinuabug G
S'LLTT b6a7 JajlIN v
SCIET *ou| ‘saje120ssy B uosdwoy] ‘uaAes) ¢
S'/9€C *0u| ‘s9)el1o0Ssy pue yjiay z
S'LLST *au| ‘sajeroossy B bimias uely L
3109S pajybiap 1ejoL awieN Jasodo.d juey
Bunisauibuz 119 - INITIOSIA

JTTT-£20ZnD4Y JuDY pup 3105 Pa3ybIaM [0I0L PIOPIOSUO)



vee

4 v 4 MNVY TV.L0L

S'LyLL G681 G691 9S12 SINIOd V101
€ L € V (0) quey 101 B D B D (o) uey
S9L 682 G591 582 sjuiod n 6l n 6l sjulod
Sl 6. Sl G. Sl l g 3 g G JojenjeA
09 14 S¥ St Sl 14 € € € ¥ Jojenjeag
0¢ 09 S 09 Sl 4 14 € 14 € Jojenjer
0¢ 09 0¢ 09 Sl 4 14 4 14 ¢ Jojenjerg
0€ 14 0¢ S Sl 4 € 4 € | Jojenjers

S0 uoljewrioju jeuolippy m
v ¢ B v (g)yuey v z € V (@) quey
006 0001 056 0011 sjuiod 8l 0z 6l w sjulod
002 052 052 03¢ 05 14 g g g G Jojenjery
00¢ 002 002 002 0§ 14 14 14 14  Jojenjeag
002 002 002 002 05 14 14 14 14 € Jojenjer
05} 002 05} 052 0S € 14 € g ¢ Jojenjerg
051 0s1 051 002 0S5 € € € 14 | Jojenjers

y |auu0sIad Koy y)im spoalold ajduexs

50 pue [auuosiad Ay Jo sawnsay I
¢ ¢ v v (w) yuey B € v V (v) quey
G289 Gl G'L1G [ sjuiod 66l Gl (] w sjulod
Ex443 GG k44 Sl S¢ ¢ Sy ¢ S G Jojenjers
SLI ovl 043 ovl §¢ g 14 14 14 7 JojenjeAg
(U] S0l S0} (43 g¢ 14 ) ) 14 € Jojenjery
S04 ovl S0L GLl §¢ € )4 ) S ¢ Jojenjery
(U] 0L S0} (43 S¢ 14 4 £ )4 | Jojenjerg

G0 @oualiadx3 pue punolbydeg wiig ]

G0 BlIa}I1) BULI00G uoas

Sadiag "oy Saahies eUOEUIAU| *au] ‘epuo| 6 6
Buueauibug | [euoneusayu] 3SIAVY “2U] [9M P =_o eul Bunisauibug [euoReUR| *2U] [OM =_o M.tw__"_ UHoaUIBUZ [E21UL223099 - INITdIDSIA
lesianun pLold yinog 1L Jesion asiavy yjnog 1L
i 19sodoud ¢ 19sodoud Z# 19sodoug J# Jasodoud 2711-€20Z DAY
1035 pajyblam [e30L [ 21098 pajyBlam [ejo L [a109g pajyBiam [ejo1|21005 pajybiam [e10L] uBIM # ¥3S0d0¥d | €4 ¥ISOdOYd | z# ¥ISOJO¥d | L# ¥ISOdOUd Jesodoud Joj jsanbay
joe5u09 Buinuuoy-saoinIag Buaulbul-13IHS JYO0IS  nio
VIS HOV3g WIVd |
2
INJNLYVdIA LNJWFANO0Ud h




144

(2) om] :aurndidsip syl Jopun swidi4 Jo Jaquinu 1UaLIN)

G'T69T "ou] [I9M pit Jasodoid 14
S /YT $991AI9g Bunigauibug [esiaaiuf o4 lasodoid I3
S'L68T [euonjeusajul 3S|Avy Z# Jasodoud [4
GSTC "0u] ‘eplio]4 Yyinos esial| L# Jesodoid I
9109S pajybiap 1ejoL awieN Jasodold juey
Bunaaulbu3 |ealuyasjoan - INITdIOSIA

JTTI-£20ZND4Y JupY pup 53105 Pa3y6ia/\ |30, PAIDPI|OSUO)



Agenda ltem: 11.B.8

Action
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees

Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approve Contract with Trane U.S., Inc. Agreement Utilizing Omnia Partners

Contract No. 3341 for HVAC Products, Installation, Labor Based Solutions
and Related Products and Services in the Amount of $392,814 through
Project Completion Staff Contacts: Ms. Joan Rumsey, Assistant Director of
Facilities and Ms. Jennifer Alvarez, Procurement Director

Summary:

Background/Pertinent Facts: The college is seeking District Board of Trustees (Board)
approval for a contract with Trane US, Inc. valued at $392,814 under the Omnia Contract
No. 3341. This contract pertains to HVAC Products, Installation, Labor-Based Solutions, and
Related Products and Services.

This request is for the following projects:

Lake Worth FN110 AHU Replacement $140,832
Palm Beach Gardens AA Underground CHW Piping $216,272
Subtotal $357,104
Owner's Contingency 10% $35,710

Total $392,814

Trane US, Inc. holds an existing five-year agreement with Omnia Partners for HVAC
Products, Installation, Labor-Based Solutions, and Related Products and Services. This
agreement is effective from September 1, 2022, to August 31, 2027, with the option to
renew for an additional five-year period, extending the potential duration of the contract
to ten years.

The utilization of this contract aligns with the guidelines set forth in 6A-14.0734(2)(c) of the
Florida Administrative Code, which permits purchases at established unit or contract
prices through competitive solicitations by government units or buying cooperatives.

Financial Impact: The financial impact of the contract amounts to $392,814, which will

226



be funded by State Fiscal Recovery (SFRF) funds.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: CULTURE: We will create alearning environment committed
to the success of every student and employee.

Duration of Contract: The contract will remain effective until August 31, 2027, with the
possibility of renewal for an additional five-year period.

RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments:

COIl_Trane (exp 4-17-24)_4-17-23

3341 _Trane_HVAC_EXS_2022_09_02

3341_TRANE_MAD_HVAC_2022 09_01_

PROP_Trane (LW Campus FN102 Air Handler Replacement Omnia)
PROP_Trane(Equipment - FN-110)_2024-01-22

PROP_Trane(PBG AA102 Building Chilled Water Piping Replacement Omnia)
Piggyback Agreement_Trane

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or
supervisor.

227



MASTER CONTRACTOR/SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the District Board of Trustees of Palm
Beach State College (hereinafter referred to as “College”), and Trane Commercial Systems, a
global Corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), authorized to do business in
Florida, whose address is 6965 Vista Parkway Unit#11, this 51" day of February, 2024.

WHEREAS, the College desires to purchase HVAC Products, Installation, Labor
Based Solutions and Related Product and Services; and

WHEREAS, the College desires to procure these services from Contractor, utilizing
existing contract prices provided to Omnia, pursuant to its solicitation by Racine County
RC2022-1001 Contract #3341, for HVAC Products, Installation, Labor Based Solutions and
Related Product and Services; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with solicitation number RC2022-1001 Contract #3341,
Omnia, entered into a 5 year agreement with Contractor for services effective September 1,
2022 through August 31, 2027, with the option to renew for an additional 5 years; and

WHEREAS, the College desires to purchase services from Contractor on the same
terms, conditions, and pricing provided under solicitation number RC2022-1001 Contract
#3341, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the College’s Purchasing
policies, and Florida law; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor agrees to extend the terms, conditions, and pricing of
solicitation number RC2022-1001 Contract #3341 to the College, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and other
good and valuable consideration of which the parties hereto acknowledge, the parties agree
as follows:

1 The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by
reference.

2 The Contractor shall provide to the College HVAC Products, Installation, Labor
Based Solutions and Related Product and Services for the College, in accordance with and
pursuant to the same terms, conditions, and pricing of solicitation number RC2022-1001
Contract #3341 procured by Omnia.

3 This Agreement shall terminate on August 31, 2027, unless Contract #3341 is
renewed by Omnia, in which case the College will have sole discretion to renew the
Agreement.

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD
228



4 The College, at its sole discretion, reserves the right to terminate this
Agreement with or without cause immediately upon providing written notice to Contractor.
Upon receipt of such notice, the Contractor shall not incur any additional costs under the
Agreement. The College shall be liable only for reasonable costs incurred by Contractor prior
to the date of the notice of termination. The College shall be the sole judge of “reasonable
costs.”

5 The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the College and its officers,
employees, agents, and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages,
including attorney’s fees and costs of defense, which the College or its officers, employees,
agents, or instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of
actions, or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to, or resulting from the
performance of the agreement by the Contractor or its employees, agents, servants, partners,
principals, or subcontractors. The Contractor shall pay all claims and losses in connection
therewith, and shall investigate and defend all claims, suits, or actions of any kind or nature in
the name of the College, where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all
costs, judgments, and attorney’s fees which may be incurred thereon. The Contractor
expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Agreement
or otherwise provided by the Contractor shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify,
keep and save harmless, and defend the College or its officers, employees, agents, and
instrumentalities as herein provided the obligations of this section shall survive the term of
this Agreement.

6 Neither this Agreement nor any right or interest herein shall be assigned,
transferred, or encumbered without the written consent of the other Party.

7 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Florida. Any dispute relating to this Agreement shall only be filed in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Palm Beach County, Florida, and each of the parties to this Agreement submits
itself to the jurisdiction of such court.

8 IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO
THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE COLLEGE’S OFFICE OF THE GENERAL
COUNSEL AT 561-868-3139, DENISG@PALMBEACHSTATE.EDU, 4200 S.
CONGRESS AVENUE, MS # 21, LAKE WORTH, FLORIDA 33461.

a. Contractor shall comply with public records laws, specifically to:
i. Keep and maintain public records required by the College to perform the
service.
i. Upon request from the College’s custodian of public records, provide the
College with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD
229



inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed
the cost provided in Florida Statute or as otherwise provided by law.

iii. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement term and following
completion of the Agreement if the Contractor does not transfer the records
to the College.

iv. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost, to the College all
public records in possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public
records required by the College to perform the service. If the Contractor
transfers all public records to the College upon completion of the
Agreement, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure
requirements. If the Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon
completion of the Agreement, the Contractor shall meet all applicable
requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically
must be provided to the College, upon request from the College’s custodian
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information
technology systems of the College.

v. If the Contractor does not comply with this section, the College shall enforce
the contract provisions in accordance with the contract and may unilaterally
cancel this contract in accordance with state law.

9 The continuation of this Agreement beyond the end of any fiscal year shall be
subject to both the appropriation and the availability of funds in accordance with Florida law.

10 The documents listed below are a part of this Agreement and are hereby
incorporated by reference. In the event of inconsistency between the documents, unless
otherwise provided herein, the terms of the following documents will govern in the following
order of precedence:

a. Terms and conditions as contained in this Agreement.

b. Terms and Conditions of Omnia solicitation number RC2022-1001 Contract
#3341.

C. Contractor’s response to solicitation number RC2022-1001 Contract #3341and

any subsequent information submitted by Contractor during the evaluation and
negotiation process.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD
230



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the College and the Contractor executed this Agreement as of the
day and year first above written.

PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE

By:

Print Name:

Title:

TRANE COMMERCIAL SYSTEMS

By:

Print Name:

Title:

(The remainder of this page intentionally left blank)

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD

231



Agenda ltem: 11.C.1

Action
Palm Beach State College
District Board of Trustees
Agenda Transmittal Sheet
Date: February 27, 2024
To: Members of the District Board of Trustees
From: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President
Subject: Approval, subject to approval by General Counsel, to contract with

Sharp Electronic Solutions for Managed Print Services in the estimated annual
amount of $310,721 for a five-year term with one option to renew for an additional
five years; and authorize the President to execute the contract documents

Presenters: Dr. Russell Kaufman, Chief Information Officer, Ms. Jennifer Alvarez,
Procurement Director

Background/Pertinent Facts: The College's current fleet of copiers and printers, serviced
under a contract with TGl Office Automation, LLC, is in significant need of replacement due
to aging. Recognizing this, the District Board of Trustees approved a one-year extension of
the TGl contract in June 2023 to allow time for the development of a long-term solution.

Fleet Status:

e A considerable portion of the fleet is outdated, with 35% being at least 10 years old
and 92% at least 5 years old.

e Nearly the entire fleet is fully depreciated, with only é copiers not fully depreciated.

e The College has 56 different models of copiers within its 192-unit fleet, leading to over
1,400 service requests over the past two years, indicating a high maintenance
demand.

Procurement for New Managed Print Services:

e In September 2023, the College sought proposals from eight vendors under the State
of Florida contract for Managed Print Services, including major providers like Canon,
Konica Minolta, Lexmark, Hewlett Packard, Ricoh, Sharp Electronic Solutions, Toshiba,
and Xerox.

e Five proposals were received and evaluated by a committee including key IT and
technology infrastructure directors, focusing on comprehensive (‘All In') per copy
pricing that covers leasing, service, labor, and parts (including toner).

Conclusion and Recommendation:

232



Agenda ltem: 11.C.1
Action

After a thorough evaluation process, it is recommended to contract with Sharp Electronics
Corporation for the provision of Managed Print Services for the College's district-wide copier
and printer equipment. This recommendation is based on the proposal's alignment with the
College's needs, including favorable pricing and the comprehensive nature of the services
offered.

This recommendation aims to modernize the College's print services infrastructure, enhance

operational efficiency, and reduce the maintenance complexities associated with the
current aging fleet.

Financial Impact: An estimated annual expense of $310,720.80.

Strategic Goal(s) Addressed: Completion, Collaboration, Culture.

Duration of Contract: A five-year term with an option for one five-year renewal.
RECOMMEND: Approval

Attachments: Sharp Master Contractor/Services Agreement

Approval: Ava L. Parker, J.D., President

This item has been approved electronically by the appropriate executive and/or supervisor.

233



MASTER CONTRACTOR/SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the District Board of Trustees of Palm
Beach State College (hereinafter referred to as “College”), and Sharp Electronics Corporation,
a New Jersey Corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), authorized to do business
in Florida, whose address is 100 Paragon Dr., Montvale, NJ 07645, this 1st day of February,
2024.

WHEREAS, the College desires to purchase Managed Print Services; and

WHEREAS, the College desires to procure these services from Contractor, utilizing
existing contract prices provided to the State of Florida, pursuant to its solicitation number
44000000-NASPO-19-ACS, for Copiers and Managed Print Services; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with solicitation number 44000000-NASPO-19-ACS, State
of Florida, entered into an agreement with Contractor for services effective March 9, 2020
through December 31, 2021, with the option to renew for an additional 1 year; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with solicitation number 44000000-NASPO-19-ACS, State
of Florida, entered into an amendment to the agreement with Contractor for services effective
January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022, with the option to renew for an additional 1 year;
and

WHEREAS, in accordance with solicitation number 44000000-NASPO-19-ACS, State
of Florida, entered into an amendment to the agreement with Contractor for services effective
January 1, 2023 through July 31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the College desires to purchase services from Contractor on the same
terms, conditions, and pricing provided under solicitation number 44000000-NASPO-19-ACS,
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the College’s Purchasing policies, and
Florida law; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor agrees to extend the terms, conditions, and pricing of
solicitation number 44000000-NASPO-19-ACS to the College, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and other good
and valuable consideration of which the parties hereto acknowledge, the parties agree as
follows:
1 The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.
2 The Contractor shall provide to the College Managed Print Services for the

College, in accordance with and pursuant to the same terms, conditions, and pricing of
solicitation number 44000000-NASPO-19-ACS procured by the State of Florida.

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD

234



3 This Agreement shall terminate on January 31, 2029, in which case the College
will have sole discretion to renew the Agreement for one additional 5 year term.

4 The College, at its sole discretion, reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
with or without cause immediately upon providing written notice to Contractor. Upon receipt of
such notice, the Contractor shall not incur any additional costs under the Agreement. The
College shall be liable only for reasonable costs incurred by Contractor prior to the date of the
notice of termination. The College shall be the sole judge of “reasonable costs.”

5 fThe Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the College and its officers,
employees, agents, and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages,
including attorney’s fees and costs of defense, which the College or its officers, employees,
agents, or instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions,
or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to, or resulting from the performance
of the agreement by the Contractor or its employees, agents, servants, partners, principals, or
subcontractors. The Contractor shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith, and
shall investigate and defend all claims, suits, or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the
College, where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, judgments,
and attorney’s fees which may be incurred thereon. The Contractor expressly understands
and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Agreement or otherwise provided by
the Contractor shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless,
and defend the College or its officers, employees, agents, and instrumentalities as herein

provided the obligations of this section shall survive the term of this Agreement. | Commented [KF1]: Duty to consult
Level or quality of representation
Cannot admit liab for or speak on behalf of college

6 Neither this Agreement nor any right or interest herein shall be assigned,
transferred, or encumbered without the written consent of the other Party.

7 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Florida. Any dispute relating to this Agreement shall only be filed in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Palm Beach County, Florida, and each of the parties to this Agreement submits
itself to the jurisdiction of such court.

8 IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO
THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE COLLEGE’S OFFICE OF THE GENERAL
COUNSEL AT 561-868-3139, FERNANDK@PALMBEACHSTATE.EDU, 4200
S. CONGRESS AVENUE, MS # 21, LAKE WORTH, FLORIDA 33461.

a. Contractor shall comply with public records laws, specifically to:
i Keep and maintain public records required by the College to perform the
service.

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD

235



9

Upon request from the College’s custodian of public records, provide the
College with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed
the cost provided in Florida Statute or as otherwise provided by law.

Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized
by law for the duration of the Agreement term and following completion of the
Agreement if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the College.
Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost, to the College all
public records in possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public
records required by the College to perform the service. If the Contractor
transfers all public records to the College upon completion of the Agreement,
the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If the
Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the
Agreement, the Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining
public records. All records stored electronically must be provided to the
College, upon request from the College’s custodian of public records, in a
format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the
College.

If the Contractor does not comply with this section, the College shall enforce
the contract provisions in accordance with the contract and may unilaterally
cancel this contract in accordance with state law.

The continuation of this Agreement beyond the end of any fiscal year shall be

subject to both the appropriation and the availability of funds in accordance with Florida law.

10

The documents listed below are a part of this Agreement and are hereby

incorporated by reference. In the event of inconsistency between the documents, unless
otherwise provided herein, the terms of the following documents will govern in the following
order of precedence:

a.

b.

Terms and conditions as contained in this Agreement.
Terms and Conditions of NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Number 140603.
NASPO ValuePoint, State of Florida Participating Addendum.

State of Florida, Department of Management Services, Amendment #1 —
Renewal

State of Florida, Department of Management Services, Amendment #2 -
Renewal

NASPO ValuePoint Request for Proposal

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD

236



g. Sharp Electronics Corporation’s Response to NASPO ValuePoint Request for
Proposal

h. Award Letter

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD

237



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the College and the Contractor executed this Agreement as of the
day and year first above written.

PALM BEACH STATE COLLEGE

By:

Print Name:

Title:

CONTRACTOR

By:

Print Name:

Title:

(The remainder of this page intentionally left blank)

20231107PBSMasterContractor/ServicesAgreementGJD

238



